



General Offices

1000 Color Place Apopka, FL 32703 [407] 880-0058

August 13, 1991

VIA: Hand delivery

Mr. Steve Tribble Director of Records & Reporting Florida Public Service Commission Fletcher Building 101 East Gaines Street Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

910662-WS

RE: Petition of Southern States Utilities, Inc., et al. for Approval of Restructuring

Dear Mr. Tribble:

Enclosed please find three (3) copies of the sample SSU water and sewer tariffs which we indicated would be provided to the Commission. Kindly notify me when the Commission has completed its review of the tariffs so that we may discuss any comments or proposed changes which the Commission or its staff might have concerning them.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this letter and the accompanying tariffs by date stamping the enclosed copy of this letter and returning it in the postage-prepaid, self-addressed envelope Your assistance and cooperation is appreciated.

Very truly your

Brian P. Armstrong Staff Attorney

Enc.

svb

RECEIVED & FILE

Noreen Davis, Esquire w/o encl. JoAnn Chase, w/o encl.

SUREAU OF RECORDS

DRAFT

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

TARIFF BOOK

VOLUME I WATER TARIFF

FILED WITH
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

08168 AUG 13 1991

PSC-RECORDS/REPORTING

DRAFT

WATER TARIFF

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

1000 COLOR PLACE APOPKA, FLORIDA 32703 PHONE: (407) 880-0058

FILED WITH
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Effective Date:

/i _____

TABLE OF Contents

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Sheet Number
SECTION I TABLE OF CONTENTS	
Table of Contents	2.0 - 2.31
SECTION II TERRITORY SERVED	
Index of Territory Served	1.0 - 1.2 2.0 - 5.0 6.0 - 8.0
Description of Territory Served	
Amelia Island	9.0
Apache Shores	9.0 - 10.0
Apple Valley/Sanlando	10.0 - 12.0
Bay Lake Estates	12.0
Beacon Hills	12.0 - 15.0
Beechers Point	15.0
Bretton Woods	37.0
Burnt Store	15.0 - 17.0
Carlton Village	17.0
Chuluota	18.0
Citrus Park	18.0 - 19.0
0.0.00 00.11130	19.0 - 21.0
	21.0 - 22.0
Crystal River	22.0
Daetwyler Shores	23.0
Deltona Lakes	23.0 - 32.0
Dol Ray Manor	32.0
Druid Hills	37.0
East Lake Harris Estates	33.0
Fern Park	33.0
Fern Terrace	33.0
Fisherman's Haven	34.0
Fox Run	34.0
Golden Terrace	35.0
Gospel Island	35.0
Grand Terrace	36.0
Groveland	
Harmony Homes	36.0
Hermits Cove	37.0
Hidden Estates	37.0
Hobby Hills	

Effective Date:

By:

																	Sneet	Number
Haven .																		38.0
Heights																	38.0	
Mobile Ter																	39.0	
sion City																	39.0	
hen Lakes																	40.0	
en																	40.0	
Heights																	41.0	
d																	41.0	
у																	41.0	- 42.0
ntley .																	42.0	
way Park																	43.0	
riet																	43.0	
																	43.0	
Heights																		
land																		- 45.0
ores																		- 46.0
																		- 47.0
Manor .	110 1200																	- 49.0
iew																		- 50.0
st																	50.0	
																		- 51.0
s																		- 52.0
t																	52.0	
race																		- 54.0
or																	55.0	
Island																	55.0	
lge																		- 57.0
ge Estates																	57.0	
Woods .									Š.			V					58.0	
ark																	58.0	
er Village										6				i		456	58.0	
dge																	59.0	
ove																200	59.0	- 60.0
rk																	60.0	- 61.0
																	61.0	
																	62.0	
																		- 12.0
																		-64.0
																	the Committee of the Co	
; i	ngs llas . Harbor	ngs llas Harbor .	ngs	ngs	ngs llas Harbor	ngs		ngs										

Effective Date:

By:

ION II TERRITORY SERVED (con't)	Sheet Number
Silver Lake Oaks	64.0
Skycrest	65.0
Skyline Hills	
Spring Hill	65.0 - 67.0
Spring Lake Manor	68.0
St. Johns Highlands	68.0
Stone Mountain	68.0
Sugar Mill	68.0 - 73.0
Sugar Mill Woods	74.0
Sunny Hills	74.0 - 76.0
Sunshine Parkway	77.0
Tropical Park	77.0
University Shores	78.0 - 84.
University Shores	84.0 - 85.0
Vetter Isles	85.0
Welaka Mobile Home Pk	86.0
Western Shores	86.0
Westmont	87.0
Windsong	
Windsong	
Winter Springs	88.0 - 94.
Woodmere	94.0
Wootens	107 STATES
Zephyr Shores	95.0
ON III RULES AND REGULATIONS	
Terms and Abbreviations	1.0 - 3.0
Index of Rules and Regulations	4.0 - 4.1
General Information	5.0
Policy Dispute	5.0
Water Service	5.0
Signed Application Required	
Applications By Agents	5.0
Withholding Service	721
	6.0
Extensions	
Extensions	0.0
Extensions	
Extensions	7.0
Extensions	7.0 7.0
Extensions	7.0

Effective Date:

By:

Effective Date:

Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President

Rates & Customer Affairs

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Con't)

SECTION III RULES AND REGULATIONS (con't)	
	Sheet Number
Inspection of Customer's Installation	8.0
Indemnity To Company	8.0
Protection Of Company's Property	9.0
Access To Premises	9.0
Access To Premises	9.0
Meters	9.0
All Water Through Meter	9.0
Evidence of Consumption	9.0
Billing Periods	10.0
Billing Periods	10.0
Backbilling	10.0
Multiple Service On Single Service	10.0
Reimbursement For Extra Expenses	
Delinquent Bills	
No Partial Payment	
Payment Of Water And Wastewater	
Service Bills Concurrently	11.0
Temporary Discontinuance of Service	
Change of Occupancy	
Change of Occupancy	12.0
Shut Off Of Service	
Additional Deposit	
Interest on Deposit	
Defund Of Deposit	14.0
Refund Of Deposit	
Rates	15.0
Miscellaneous Service Charges	15.0
Meter Bench Test Request	16.0
Refund Of Meter Bench Test Deposit	
Meter Field Test Request	
Fast Meters	16.0
Slow Meters	
Meter Accuracy Requirements	17.0 17.0
Adjustment Of Bill's For Meter Error	17.0
SECTION IV SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY	
Index Of Service Availability	1.0 - 1.1
Terms and Abbreviations	2.0 - 4.0

SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY (con't)	Ct 4 N t
	Sheet Number
Purpose	5.0
Applicability	5.0
September 1, 1989	5.0
September 1, 1989	6.0
certificated area as a result of territory expansions	7.0
General Provisions	7.0
1) Commission approval	8.0
2) Extension only within certificated service areas	8.0
3) Extensions where economically and	
operationally feasible	9.0
4) Obligations of the company	9.0
5) General application for service	9.0
	9.0
7) Refusal of service	9.0
Main Extension Rules	10.0
1) Applications for main extensions	10.0
	11.0
facilities	11.0 - 15.0
Service Availability Charges	15.0
1) Plant capacity charges	15.0
2) Meter installation charges	15.0
3) Service installation charges	15.0
4) Main extension charges	16.0
5) Allowance for funds prudently	
	16.0
6) Back Flow Preventor Installation Fee	16.0
7) Plan Review Charge	16.0
	Applicability 1) Contracted lots sold by Deltona Corporation or its successors under contracts prior to September 1, 1989 2) Unsold lots sold by Deltona Corporation or its successors under contracts after September 1, 1989 3) Any properties not covered in II(1) or II(2) including properties which are added to the certificated area as a result of territory expansions General Provisions 1) Commission approval 2) Extension only within certificated service areas 3) Extensions where economically and operationally feasible 4) Obligations of the company 5) General application for service 6) On-site facilities 7) Refusal of service Main Extension Rules 1) Applications for main extensions 2) Rules for extending mains to a Single Residence or a Single Commercial Facility 3) Rules for extending mains to Developer facilities Service Availability Charges 1) Plant capacity charges 2) Meter installation charges 3) Service installation charges 4) Main extension charges 5) Allowance for funds prudently invested (AFPI) 6) Back Flow Preventor Installation Fee

Effective Date:

Bv:

SECTION IV	SERVICE AVAILA	BILI	TY	P	OL	IC	′ (CO	n'	t)							Sheet Number
VI.	Special Condit: 1) Refundable 2 2) Topeka-Delta	Adva	inc			ent					•	:		:	:	:	17.0 17.0
SECTION V	RATE SCHEDULES																
Index	of Rates Sched	ules							1								
Rate	Schedules																
								130				1					F 15 F 18
			28.55	E-25	97. K	7				4000	200						
	ache Shores														•		
	ple Valley .			•	•								•	3	•		
	y Lake Estates			•								•	•	•	•		
	acon Hills		•	•	•								•		•	•	
	echers Point	•	•		•	•					•	•		•	•		
		• •	•	•	•	•	•				•			•	•		
	etton Woods	• •	•	•	•	•	٠.		•		•	•			•	•	
	rnt Store .		٠	•		•	•					•	•		•		
	rlton Village		•	•	•	•	٠.				•			•	•		
	uluota		92.0	2501	-			0.00	1						٠	•	
LIPSTONE CONTRACTOR STATES	ADMINISTRAÇÃO DE CONTRACTOR DE														•	•	
	trus Springs													•	•	•	
Co	vered Bridge															•	
Cr	ystal River																
	etwyler Shores	765															
	Itona Lakes																
	1 Ray Manor		200	100	100			100	3.	00.00							
	uid Hills .		100							CH.			-				
	st Lake Harris												•	•	·	ď	
	ern Park Terrace								5:	63.77	•	•	•	•	•	•	
	ern Park		1000	-	-	:		7 (•	•	•	•	•	
Control of the Contro	sherman's Haven											•		•	•	•	
				6831	1550	Sign.	200					•	•	•	•	•	
THE PROPERTY OF STREET	x Run	F2.765.6	200	100	750	7.88	90 b	7				•	•	•	•	•	
	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR		250			The let				•	•	٠		•	٠	•	
	spel_Island				120			74.00	1			•	•	•	•	٠	
	rand Terrace		48601	167									•	٠	٠	•	
	roveland												•	•	•	٠	
	armony Homes												•	•	•	•	
	ermits Cove .														•		
H	dden Estates													•	•		

Effective Date:

By:

Rates & Customer Affairs

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Con't)

SECTION V	RATE SCHEDULE	S (c	n'	t)														Sh	eet	Number
	obby Hills .		•		•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•			
	oliday Haven		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			
Ţ	oliday Heights	Tonn			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•				
	mperial Mobile					•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			
	ntercession Cit			•						•	•	•	•		•					
	nterlachen Lake			•						•	•	•	•	•	•	•				
	ungle Den		MED S	•		300	7.32		100	•	•	•	•	•		•				
	eystone Heights		•							•		•				•	•			
	ingswood			•				•		٠	•		•	•						
	ake Conway Park		•							•	•	•		•	•	٠	•			
	ake Ajay			•							•	•		•	•	•	•			
	ake Conway Park		٠		15 ca	17072	COLUMN TO		10.75			٠	•	•	•	٠	•			
	ake Harriet .	LEFTEY DESTRU	٠								•	•	٠	•	•	•	•			
	ake Brantley		i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	10.00				200	15.00	-			•	•	•	•	•			
	akeview Villas		•		590		1	100	March 1	•	٠	•	•	•	•	•	•			
	eilani Heights			٠	30					•	•	•	•	•	•		•			
	arco Shores .			•	•	•	•	•	•	•						•				
	arco Island .		•	•	•	•	•	•	•			•	•	•	•	•	•			
	arion Oaks .		•	٠	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•		٠	•			
THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF THE	eredith Manor		•	٠	•	•	•		•	•	•	•		•		•				
	orningview .		•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•		•		•	•			
	ak Forest		٠	٠	•	•	•			٠		•								
	akwood			•	100		120		•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•			
	alm Terrace .		٠		•		•				•			•	•					
	alm Port			•	•	•	•		•		•	•		•	•	•	•			
	THE RESERVE THE PROPERTY OF STATE OF STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF		•	٠	•		•						•			•				
	icciola Island		•			•			1000		•	•		•	•		•			
	ine Ridge Estat			•									•	•	•	•	•			
														•	•	•	•			
	oint O' Woods												•	•		•				
The second secon	omona Park													•		•	•			
	ostmaster Villa	100 mm		٠								•		•	•	•	•			
																	•			
	iver Grove		٠	•		•								•		•	•			
	iver Park		•	•										•		•	•			
	olling Green								•											
LEADING THE RESIDENCE OF THE PARTY OF THE PA	osemont			•												•				
	alt Springs																			
	amira Villas			٠												•	•			
	anlando																			
S	aratoga Harbor																			
Effective	Date:								B	v:										
El leccive											E	or	ra	et	1	1	udse	n. Vic	o Dro	sident

Effective Date:

Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President

Rates & Customer Affairs

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Con't)

Silver Lake Estates Silver Lake Oaks Silver Lake Oaks Skycrest Skyline Hills Spring Lake Manor Spring Hill St. Johns Highlands Stone Mountain Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Sunshine Parkway Tropical Park University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Venetian Village Vetter Isles Velaka Mobile Home Pk Vestmont Vindsong Winter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores Venetian Strings Section VI Service Availability Charges Section VI Service Ava	SECTION V RATE SCHEDULES (on.	۲,													Shee	t Numbe
Silver Lake Oaks Skycrest Skyline Hills Spring Lake Manor Spring Hill St. Johns Highlands Stone Mountain Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Woods Sunny Hills Sunshine Parkway Tropical Park University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Minter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Noodmere Held For Future Use BOO Held For Future Use OO OAPPILE AMAIN CARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates OO O	Silver Lake Estates																
Skycrest Skyline Hills Spring Lake Manor Spring Hill St. Johns Highlands Stone Mountain Sugar Mill Sunshine Parkway Tropical Park University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Mindsong Minter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOMANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Daks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Noodmere Held For Future Use 900 - 19.0 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates 20.0 Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates																	
Skyline Hills Spring Lake Manor Spring Hill St. Johns Highlands Stone Mountain Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Woods Sunny Hills Sunshine Parkway Tropical Park University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Winter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOMANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Noodmere Woodmere Woodmere Woodmere Woodmere Woodmere Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOMANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED 2.0 Citrus Springs 3.0 Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills 7.0 Woodmere 8.0 Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19.0 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley 20.0 Bay Lake Estates 20.0																	
Spring Lake Manor Spring Hill St. Johns Highlands Stone Mountain Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Woods Sunny Hills Sunshine Parkway Tropical Park University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Winter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOMANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Moodmere Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19.0 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates 20.0 Bay Lake Estates	Skyline Hills .												ċ				
Spring Hill St. Johns Highlands Stone Mountain Sugar Mill Sugar Mi	Spring Lake Manor					5											
St. Jöhns Highlands Stone Mountain Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Woods Sunny Hills Sunshine Parkway Tropical Park University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Minter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Moodmere Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19.0 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates 20.0 Bay Lake Estates	Spring Hill					FAR											
Stone Mountain Sugar Mill Sunshine Parkway Tropical Park University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Winter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOMANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19.0 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates 20.0 Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates																	
Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Woods Sunny Hills Sunshine Parkway Tropical Park University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Winter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOMANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19.0 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates 20.0 Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates																	
Sugar Mill Woods Sunny Hills Sunshine Parkway Tropical Park University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Minter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOMANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills 7.0 Woodmere Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19.0 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates 20.0 Bay Lake Estates																	
Sunny Hills Sunshine Parkway Tropical Park University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Minter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOMANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Moodmere Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19.0 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates 20.0 Bay Lake Estates																	
University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Winter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOMANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future Use Held For Future Use MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates 20.0 Bay Lake Estates	Sunny Hills								·	•	•	·		•			
University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Winter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOMANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19. MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores 20.0 Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates 20.0 Bay Lake Estates	Sunshine Parkway								•			i	•	•			
University Shores Venetian Village Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Minter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Moodmere Hold For Future Use Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19. MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates 20.0 Bay Lake Estates	Tronical Park								•								
Venetian Village	University Shores		•	•	•				•	•	•	•	•	•			
Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Winter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores ALLOMANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future Use Pine Ridge Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates Vestment																	
Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong Minter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Fine Ridge Sunny Hills Moodmere Held For Future Use MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates Voodmere 20.0 Apple Valley 20.0 Bay Lake Estates																	
Western Shores Westmont Windsong Winter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores Wootens Zephyr Shores Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores Zephyr	Wolaka Mobile Home	Dr.	•	•			•		•	•				•	•		
Westmont Windsong Minter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future Use MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates Another Springs According to the service of th																	
Windsong Winter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOMANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future Use MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates Another Springs Woodmere Apolo Description Apolo Description Winter Springs 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.	Western Shores .		•	•	•				•	•	•		•		•		
Winter Springs Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future Use MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.																	
Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores Wootens Zephyr Shores Wootens Wootens Woodmere Woo	Windsong		•	•	•			· in	•		•		•	•			
Wootens Zephyr Shores ECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED Citrus Springs 3.0 Marion Oaks 4.0 - 5.0 Pine Ridge 6.0 Sunny Hills 7.0 Woodmere 8.0 Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19. MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island 20.0 Apache Shores 20.0 Apple Valley 20.0 Bay Lake Estates 20.0	Winter Springs .	• •	•	•	٠.			•	•	•	•	•		•	•		
Zephyr Shores																	
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED 2.0 Citrus Springs 3.0 4.0 - 5.0 Pine Ridge 6.0 Sunny Hills 7.0 Woodmere 8.0 Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19. MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island 20.0 Apache Shores 20.0 Apple Valley 20.0 Bay Lake Estates 20.0 20.0 Constant of the	네가지 아니라 되었다. 그는 나는 사람이라면 가를 맞았다면 가장하게 되었다면 하는데 하는데 사람들이 되었다면 하는데																
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED 2.0	Zepnyr Snores .						•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•		
Citrus Springs 3.0 4.0 - 5.0 Fine Ridge 6.0 6.0 Sunny Hills 7.0 Woodmere 8.0 Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19.0 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island 20.0 Apache Shores 20.0 Apple Valley 20.0 Bay Lake Estates 20.0 Example States 2	SECTION VI SERVICE AVAILABI	LITY	1 0	HA	RGE	S											
Marion Oaks																	1
Pine Ridge 6.0 Sunny Hills 7.0 Woodmere 8.0 Held For Future Use 9.0 - 19.0 MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE 20.0 Amelia Island 20.0 Apache Shores 20.0 Apple Valley 20.0 Bay Lake Estates 20.0																	
Sunny Hills	Citrus Springs															3.0)
Woodmere	Citrus Springs Marion Oaks								:	:		:	:	:	:	3.0 4.0)) - 5.0
Held For Future Use	Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge						•		•				:	:	•	3.0 4.0 6.0)) - 5.0)
Held For Future Use	Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills														•	3.0 4.0 6.0 7.0)) - 5.0)
Amelia Island 20.0 Apache Shores 20.0 Apple Valley 20.0 Bay Lake Estates 20.0	Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere														•	3.0 4.0 6.0 7.0 8.0)) - 5.0)
Apache Shores 20.0 Apple Valley 20.0 Bay Lake Estates 20.0	Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere														•	3.0 4.0 6.0 7.0 8.0)) - 5.0)
Apple Valley	Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future														•	3.0 4.0 6.0 7.0 8.0 9.0) - 5.0)))) - 19.
Apple Valley	Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE														•	3.0 4.0 6.0 7.0 8.0 9.0) - 5.0)))) - 19.
Bay Lake Estates 20.0	Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores														•	3.0 4.0 6.0 7.0 8.0 9.0) - 5.0)))) - 19.
	Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores														•	3.0 4.0 6.0 7.0 8.0 9.0)) - 5.0)) - 19. .0 .0
	Citrus Springs Marion Oaks Pine Ridge Sunny Hills Woodmere Held For Future MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley														•	3.0 4.0 6.0 7.0 8.0 9.0 20.20	0 - 5.0 0 - 5.0 0 - 19. 0 - 19.

SECTION VI	SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES (con't)		Sheet Number
MAIN	EXTENSION CHARGE (con't)		
	Beechers Point	• •	20.0
	Bretton Woods		20.0
	Burnt Store		20.0
	Carlton Village		20.0
	Chuluota		20.0
	Citrus Springs		20.0
	Citrus Park		20.0
	C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)		20.0
	Covered Bridge		20.0
	Crystal River		20.0
	Daetwyler Shores		20.0
	Deltona Lakes		20.0
	Dol Ray Manor		20.0
	Druid Hills		20.0
	East Lake Harris Estates		20.0
	Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)		20.0
	Fern Park		20.0
	Fern Park Terrace		20.0
	Fisherman's Haven		20.0
	Fox Run		20.0
	Golden Terrace		20.0
	Gospel Island		20.0
	Grand Terrace		20.0
	Harmony Homes		20.0
	Hermits Cove		20.0
	Hidden Estates		20.0
	Hobby Hills		20.0
	Holiday Haven		20.0
	Holiday Heights		20.0
	Imperial Mobile Terrace		20.0
	Intercession City		20.0
	Interlachen Lakes		20.0
	Jungle Den		20.0
	Keystone Heights		21.0
	Kingswood		21.0
	Lake Ajay		21.0
	Lake Brantley		21.0
	Lake Conway Park		21.0
	Lake Harriet		21.0
	Lakeview Villas		21.0
			21.0
	Lakeview Villas		

Effective Date:

By:

		Sheet Numb
MAIN	EXTENSION CHARGE (con't)	
	Marco Island	
	Marco Shores	
	Marion Oaks	. 21.0
	Meredith Manor	. 21.0
	Morningview	. 21.0
	Oak Forest	
	Oakwood	
	Palm Port	. 21.0
	Palms Mobile Home Park	
	Park Manor	. 21.0
	Picciola Island	
	Pine Ridge	
	Pine Ridge Estates	. 21.0
	Piney Woods	. 21.0
	Point O' Woods	. 21.0
	Pomona Park	[주의 : [20] [19] [1] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2] [2
	Postmaster Village	
	Quail Ridge	
	River Grove	21.0
	River Park	21.0
1	HOLE	21.0
	Rosemont	
	Salt Springs	21.0
	Samira Villas	
	Sanlando	
	Saratoga Harbor	
	Silver Lake Oaks	
	Silver Lakes Estates	. 21.0
	Skyline Hills	. 22.0
	Spring Hill	. 22.0
	Spring Lake Manor	. 22.0
	St. John's Highlands	. 22.0
	Stone Mountain	
	Sugar Mill	. 22.0
	Sugar Mill Woods	. 22.0
	Sunny Hills	. 22.0
	Sunshine Parkway	. 22.0
	Tropical Park	. 22.0
	University Shores	. 22.0
	Venetian Village	. 22.0
	Welaka Mobile Home Pk	. 22.0

Effective Date:

By:

SECTION VI	SERVICE AVAILABI	LIT	TY	CH	AR	GE:	S	(c	on'	t))							Sheet Nu	mber
MAIN	EXTENSION CHARGE	(c	on'	t)															
	Western Shores																	22.0	
	Westmont																	22.0	
	Windsong																	22.0	
	Woodmere															939	6	22.0	
	Wootens																	22.0	
	Zephyr Shores									Ť		Ō.			1			22.0	
	Held For Future																	23.0 -	29.0
METER	INSTALLATION CHA	RGI	E																
	Amelia Island		8															30.0	
	Apache Shores						1											30.0	
	Apple Valley																	30.0	
	Bay Lake Estates																	30.0	
	Beacon Hills								38						9		100	30.0	
	Beechers Point																	30.0	
																		30.0	
	Burnt Store .																	30.0	
	Carlton Village	•		•	*				•	•	•	•	•	•				30.0	
	Chuluota																	30.0	
	Citrus Park .	•	•			•		•	•	•	•	•	•					30.0	
																		30.0	
	Citrus Springs	-	•	• •	-;		•	•	•	•		•	•	٠	•	•		30.0	
	C.L. Smith (Palm	1	er	rac	e)		•	•	•	٠	•	•	•	٠	•	•		30.0	
	Covered Bridge		•		•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		30.0	
	Daetwyler Shores																	30.0	
	Deltona Lakes																	30.0	
																		30.0	
	Druid Hills .									•	•	•		•	٠	•		30.0	
	East Lake Harris															•		30.0	
	Ell-Nar (Palm Te	rr	ac	e)														30.0	
	Fern Park															•		30.0	
	Fern Terrace																	30.0	
	Fisherman's Have	n																30.0	
	Fox Run																	30.0	
	Friendly Center																	30.0	
	Gibsonia Estates						130	8										30.0	
	Golden Terrace							- 10	Ī	-		ď				à.		30.0	
				: :														30.0	
				: :														30.0	
	Groveland																	30.0	
																		30.0	
	Harmony Homes	•	•					•	٠	•	•	•	•	•	•	٠		30.0	

Effective Date:

By:

SECTION VI	SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES (con't)	Sheet Number
METED	INSTALLATION CHARGE (con't)	
HEIEK	Hermit's Cove	30.0
	Hidden Estates	30.0
	Hobby Hills	
	Holiday Haven	
	Holiday Heights	30.0
	Imperial Mobile Terrace	
	Interession City	30.0
	Intercession City	30.0
	Interlachen Lake Estates	30.0
	Sungle Den	30.0
	Reystone Heights	30.0
	Kingswood	30.0
	Lake Ajay	30.0
	Lake Brantley	30.0
	Lake Conway Park	30.0
	Lake Harriet	30.0
	Lakeview Villas	30.0
	Lake Harriet Lakeview Villas Leilani Heights	30.0
	Marco Island	30.0
	Marco Shores	30.0
	Marion Oaks	30.0
	Meredith Manor	31.0
	Morningview	31.0
	Oak Forest	31.0
	Oakwood	31.0
	Palm Port	31.0
	Palms Mobile Home Park	31.0
	Park Manor	31.0
	Pine Ridge	31.0
	Pine Ridge Estates	31.0
	Piney Woods	31.0
	Point O'Woods	31.0
	Pomona Park	31.0
	Postmaster Village	31.0
	Quail Ridge	
	River Grove	31.0
	River Park	31.0
	Delling Cucan	
	Rolling Green	31.0
	Rosemont	
	Salt Springs	31.0
	Samira Villas	31.0

Effective Date:

By:

SECTION VI	SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES (con't)	
OCCUPANT VA		Sheet Number
METER	INSTALLATION CHARGE (con't)	
METER	Sanlando	31.0
	Saratoga Harbor	31.0
	Silver Lake Oaks	31.0
	Silver Lake Uaks	4 NEW TO BE SHOWN IN THE STATE OF STATES AND A SHOWN IN THE STATE OF STATES AND A SHOWN IN THE STATE OF STATES AND A SHOWN IN THE SHOWN
	Silver Lakes Estates	
	Skycrest	31.0
	Spring Hill	31.0
	Spring Lake Manor	
	St. John's Highlands	
	Stone Mountain	31.0
	Sugar Mill	31.0
	Sugar Mill Woods	31.0
	Sunny Hills	31.0
	Sunshine Parkway	31.0
	Tropical Park	31.0
	University Shores	31.0
	Venetian Village	31.0
	Welaka Mobile Home Park	31.0
	Western Shores	
	Westmont	31.0
	Windsong	31.0
	Woodmere	31.0
	Wootens	
	Zephyr Shores	
	Held For Future Use	32.0 - 39.0
SERVI	CE INSTALLATION CHARGE	
	Amelia Island	40.0
	Apache Shores	
	Apple Valley	
	Bay Lake Estates	40.0
	Beacon Hills	40.0
	Beechers Point	40.0
	Bretton Woods	40.0
	Burnt Store	
	Carlton Village	
	Chuluota	
	Citrus Park	
	C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	
	Covered Bridge	40.0
	Crystal River	
	Daetwyler Shores	40.0
	Daechy (El Silvies	

Effective Date:

By:

SECTION VI	SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES (con't)	Sheet Number
CEDUT	CE INSTALLATION CHARGE (con't)	
2EKA1	Del Pay Manon	. 40.0
	Dol Ray Manor	40.0
	Front Labo Hamaia	40.0
	East Lake Harris	
	Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	40.0
	Fern Park	40.0
	Fern Terrace	17 ·
	Fisherman's Haven	
	Fox Run	40.0
	Friendly Center	
	Gibsonia Estates	. 40.0
	Golden Terrace	
	Gospel Island	
	Grand Terrace	
	Harmony Homes	. 40.0
	Hermit's Cove	
	Hidden Estates	. 40.0
	Hobby Hills	. 40.0
	Holiday Haven	. 40.0
	Imperial Mobile Terrace	. 40.0
	Intercession City	. 40.0
	Interlachen Lake Estates	
	Jungle Den	. 40.0
	Keystone Heights	. 41.0
	Kingswood	. 41.0
	Lake Ajav	. 41.0
	Lake Brantley	. 41.0
	Lake Conway Park	. 41.0
	Lake Harriet	. 41.0
	Lakeview Villas	. 41.0
	Leilani Heights	. 41.0
	Meredith Manor	. 41.0
	Morningview	. 41.0
	Oak Forest	. 41.0
	Oakwood	. 41.0
	Palm Port	. 41.0
	Palms Mobile Home Park	. 41.0
	Park Manor	. 41.0
	Picciola Island	. 41.0
	Pine Ridge Estates	. 41.0
	Piney Woods	. 41.0
	Point O'Woods	. 41.0

Effective Date:

By:

SECTION VI	SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES (con't)	Sheet Number
SERVI	CE INSTALLATION CHARGE (con't)	
	Pomona Park	41.0
	Pomona Park	41.0
	Quail Pidge	41.0 41.0
	River Grove	41.0
	River Park	41.0
	Rolling Green	41.0
	Rosemont	41.0
	Salt Springs	41.0
	Samira Villas	
	Sanlando	41.0
	Saratoga Harbor	41.0
	Silver Lake Oaks	41.0
	Silver Lakes Estates	41.0
	Skycrest	41.0
	Spring Lake Manor	41.0
	St. John's Highlands	41.0
	Stone Mountain	
	Sugar Mill	42.0
	Sugar Mill Woods	42.0
	Sunshine Parkway	42.0
	Tropical Park	42.0
	University Shores	42.0
	Venetian Village	42.0
	Welaka Mobile Home Park	42.0
	Western Shores	42.0
	Westmont	42.0
	Windsong	42.0
	Woodmere	42.0
	Wootens	42.0
	Zephyr Shores	42.0
	Citrus Springs	42.0
	Deltona Lakes	42.0
	Marco Island	42.0
	Marco Island	42.0
	Marion Oak	42.0
	Pine Ridge	42.0
	Pine Ridge	42.0
	Sunny Hills	42.0
	Held For Future Use	43.0 - 49.0

Effective Date:

By:

SECTION VI	SEKAICE WAVITA	AB I	14	W	Y (·H	IR(BES	5 ((C	on'	t)						SI	neet Numbe
DI ANT	CAPACITY CHARG	er.																		
r CANI	Amelia Island																			50.0
	Beechers Point																	:		50.0
	Citrus Springs												-	1			-			50.0
	Covered Bridge																			50.0
	Deltona Lakes							200	100	:	11000		7.0		-		-	-		50.0
	Marco Island		1000																	50.0
	Marco Shores						-		31.		-						-	-		50.0
	Marion Oaks									:										50.0
	Pine Ridge																			50.0
																		:		50.0
	Spring Hill				•		•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		50.0
	Sugar Mill									:										50.0
	Sunny Hills									:										50.0
	Juliny IIIII			•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	·	•	•	•	•	•		30.0
PECITON VII	MISCELLANEOUS	C	ını	(0)	-3															
	cation Fee elia Island														9					2.0
Am	elia Island	•	٠	•	•	•	•	•			٠	•		•			٠	•		2.0
Custo	elia Island mer Deposit	٠	•	•	•	•	•	•				•	•	•		•		•		
Custo Am	elia Island mer Deposit elia Island																			3.0
Custo Am Ba	elia Island mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates																			3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point		:					•	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:		3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store							•	•	•		•		:	:	:	:	:		3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs							•				•			:	:	:	:		3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci C.	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm	· Te	err			• • • • •						• • • • •				: : : :	: : : :			3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci C.	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm vered Bridge	· Te	err	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		•		•									: : : : :			3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci C. Co	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm vered Bridge ltona Lakes	· Te	err	a		•		• • • • • • •				• • • • • • • •								3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci C. Co De	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm vered Bridge ltona Lakes l-Nar (Palm Ter	Te	err	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	: : :	•														3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci C. Co De El	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm vered Bridge ltona Lakes l-Nar (Palm Ter sherman's Haver	Te	err	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				•												3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custon Am Ba Be Bu Ci Co De E1 Fi Gi	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm vered Bridge ltona Lakes l-Nar (Palm Ter sherman's Haver	Te	err	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	: :: :: ::															3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci C. Co De El Fi Gi	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm vered Bridge ltona Lakes l-Nar (Palm Ter sherman's Haver bsonia Estates spel Island	Te	err	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	: :: :: ::															3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci C. Co De El Fi Go Gr	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm vered Bridge ltona Lakes l-Nar (Palm Ter sherman's Haver bsonia Estates spel Island and Terrace	Te	err	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :															3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci C. Co De El Fi Go Gr	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm vered Bridge ltona Lakes l-Nar (Palm Ter sherman's Haver bsonia Estates spel Island and Terrace	Te	err	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :															3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci C. Co De El Fi Go Gr Ho Im	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm vered Bridge ltona Lakes l-Nar (Palm Ter sherman's Haver bsonia Estates spel Island and Terrace liday Heights perial Mobile	Terran	err	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :															3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci C. Co De El Fi Gi Go Gr Ho Im	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm vered Bridge ltona Lakes l-Nar (Palm Ter sherman's Haver bsonia Estates spel Island and Terrace liday Heights perial Mobile l ngswood	Ter	err	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				• • • • • • • • • • • • •												3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci C. Co De El Fi Gi Go Gr Ho Im	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm vered Bridge ltona Lakes l-Nar (Palm Ter sherman's Haver bsonia Estates spel Island and Terrace liday Heights perial Mobile l ngswood ke Ajay	Ter	err	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :															3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Custo Am Ba Be Bu Ci C. Co De El Fi Gi Go Gr Ho Im Ki La	mer Deposit elia Island y Lake Estates echers Point rnt Store trus Springs L. Smith (Palm vered Bridge ltona Lakes l-Nar (Palm Ter sherman's Haver bsonia Estates spel Island and Terrace liday Heights perial Mobile l ngswood	Ter	err	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·																3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0

Effective Date:

By:

SECTI	ON VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES	(100	ı't	:)										Sheet Number
	Customer Deposit (con't)														
	Marco Island														3.0
	Marco Shores														3.0
	Marion Oaks														3.0
	Oakwood														3.0
	Pirates Harbor														3.0
	Quail Ridge														3.0
	Rosemont														3.0
	Samira Villas														3.0
	Silver Lake Oaks														3.0
	Silver Lakes Estates .														
	Spring Hill			1936					1					12	3.0
	Sugar Mill Woods						30								3.0
	Sunny Hills														3.0
	Westmont														3.0
	Customer Service Charge														
	Westmont	•	•		•			•		٠	•		•		4.0
	Inspection Fee														
	Amelia Island														5.0
	Marco Shores														5.0
	Sunny Hills	1	305.000												5.0
	Julily 111113	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	0.0
	Lot Fee														
	Rosemont		•		•			٠	•	•	•	•	٠	•	6.0
	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARG	ES													
	Amelia Island								-						7.0
	Apache Shores														7.0
	Apple Valley														7.0
	Bay Lake Estates .		300												7.0
	Beacon Hills														7.0
	Beechers Point		-				-	-	-	-	-				7.0
	Bretton Woods														7.0
	Burnt Store								•	•	•	•	•	•	7.0
	Carlton Village			•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	7.0
	Chuluota					•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		7.0
	Citrus Park		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		7.0
	Citrus Spring	•	•	•			•	•	•	•	٠	•	•	•	7.0
	C.L. Smith (Palm Terr		:						•	•	•	•	•	•	7.0

Effective Date:

By:

SECTION VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (con't) Sheet Number MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES New Connect Fee (con't) 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 East Lake Harris 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 Friendly Center 7.0 7.0 Golden Terrace 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 Interlachen Lake Estates 7.0 7.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 Leilani Heights 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 Oak Forest

E 64		-			
	ecti	WE I	ua	1.00	=
				-	

SECTION VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (CO	n'1	:)										Sheet Number
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES	1												
New Connect Fee (con't)													
Oakwood													8.0
Palm Port													8.0
Palms Mobile Home Park													8.0
Park Manor													8.0
Picciola Island													8.0
Pine Ridge													8.0
Pine Ridge Estates .													8.0
Piney Woods													8.0
Point O'Woods													8.0
Pomona Park													8.0
Postmaster Village .												· U de	8.0
Quail Ridge													8.0
River Grove													8.0
River Park													8.0
Rolling Green						1							8.0
Rosemont													8.0
Salt Springs											9		8.0
Samira Villas													8.0
Sanlando													8.0
Saratoga Harbor													8.0
Silver Lake Oaks													8.0
Silver Lakes Estates									ં	Ē		150	8.0
Skycrest													8.0
Spring Hills													8.0
Spring Lake Manor													8.0
St. John's Highlands		•		•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	9.0
Stone Mountain	•	•		•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	9.0
Sugar Mill								•	•	•	•	•	9.0
Sugar Mill Woods									•	٠	•		9.0
가는 사람들은 아이들에게 가면 가게 가게 되었다면 하는 사람들이 하면 가게 하는데									•	•	•	•	9.0
										•	•	•	9.0
Sunshine Parkway						•	•		•	•	•	•	9.0
Tropical Park	•	•		•			•	•	•	•	•		9.0
University Shores													9.0
Venetian Village					•	•	•	•	•	٠	•	•	
Welaka Mobile Home Park													9.0 9.0
Western Shores								٠	•	•	٠	•	
Westmont								٠	•	•	•	•	9.0
Windsong				•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	9.0
Woodmere					•	•	•		•	•	•	•	9.0
Wootens		٠									•	•	9.0

Effective Date:

Ву:

SECTION VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (con't)	Sheet Number
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES New Connect Fee (con't) Zephyr Shores	9.0
Held For Future Use	
Normal Reconnect Fee	
Amelia Island	11.0
Apache Shores	11.0
Apple Valley	11.0
Bay Lake Estates	11.0
Beacon Hills	11.0
Beechers Point	11.0
Bretton Woods	11.0
Burnt Store	11.0
Carlton Village	11.0
Chuluota	11.0
Citrus Park	
Citrus Spring	11.0
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	11.0
Coursed Pridge	11.0
Covered Bridge	11.0
Crystal River	11.0
Daetwyler Shores	11.0
Deltona Lakes	11.0
Dol Ray Manor	
Druid Hills	11.0
East Lake Harris	11.0
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	11.0
Fern Park	11.0
Fern Terrace	11.0
Fisherman's Haven	11.0
Fox Run	11.0
Friendly Center	11.0
Gibsonia Estates	11.0
Golden Terrace	11.0
Gospel Island	11.0
Grand Terrace	11.0
Harmony Homes	11.0
Hermit's Cove	11.0
Hidden Estates	
Hobby Hills	
Imperial Mobile Terrace	****

Effective Date:

By:

												Sheet Number
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES												
Normal Reconnect Fee (con't)												
Intercession City												11.0
Interlachen Lake Estates												11.0
Jungle Den												11.0
Keystone Heights												12.0
Kingswood												12.0
Lake Ajay												12.0
Lake Brantley												12.0
Lake Conway Park												12.0
Lake Harriet						10						12.0
Lakeview Villas								V	0			12.0
Leilani Heights												12.0
Marco Island												12.0
Marco Shores											100	12.0
Marion Oaks			•		•	•	•	•	•	•		12.0
Meredith Manor				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	1000	12.0
												12.0
Morningview			•		•							12.0
												12.0
Oakwood	•			•			•			•		12.0
Palm Port		•	•						•			12.0
Palms Mobile Home Park									•			12.0
Park Manor		•	•	•					•		•	12.0
Picciola Island												12.0
Pine Ridge												
Pine Ridge Estates .									•	•		12.0
Piney Woods												12.0
Point O'Woods												12.0
Pomona Park												12.0
Postmaster Village .												12.0
Quail Ridge												12.0
River Grove												12.0
River Park												12.0
Rolling Green												12.0
Rosemont												12.0
Salt Springs												12.0
Samira Villas					V.						Marie and	12.0
Sanlando												12.0
Saratoga Harbor												12.0
Silver Lake Oaks							•	•	•			12.0
Cilum lakes Estates					•	•	•			•		12.0
Silver Lakes Estates Skycrest		•		•		•	•	•		•		12.0

Effective Date:

Bv:

SECTION VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (con't) Sheet Number MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES Normal Reconnect Fee (con't) 12.0 12.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 Windsong 13.0 Woodmere 13.0 Wootens 13.0 Violation Reconnect Fee - Meter Turnoff Amelia Island 15.0 Apache Shores 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0

Effective Date:

Sheet Number

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Con't)

SECTION VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (con't)

	Sneet Number
ISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES	
Violation Reconnect Fee - Meter Turnoff (con't)	
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	15.0
	15.0
Fern Terrace	15.0
Fisherman's Haven	15.0
Fox Run	15.0
Friendly Center	15.0
Gibsonia Estates	15.0
Golden Terrace	15.0
Gospel Island	15.0
Grand Terrace	15.0
Harmony Homes	15.0
Hermit's Cove	15.0
Hidden Estates	15.0
Hobby Hills	15.0
Holiday Haven	15.0
Imperial Mobile Terrace	15.0
Intercession City	15.0
Interlachen Lake Estates	15.0
Jungle Den	15.0
Keystone Heights	16.0
Kingswood	16.0
Lake Ajay	16.0
Lake Brantley	16.0
Lake Conway Park	16.0
Lake Harriet	16.0
Lakeview Villas	16.0
Leilani Heights	16.0
Marco Island	16.0
Marco Shores	16.0
Marion Oaks	16.0
Meredith Manor	16.0
Morningview	16.0
Oak Forest	16.0
Oakwood	16.0
Palm Port	16.0
Palms Mobile Home Park	16.0
Park Manor	16.0
Picciola Island	16.0
Pine Ridge	16.0
Pine Ridge Estates	16.0

Effective Date:

By:

SECTION VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (con't)

		Sheet Number
CELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES		
Violation Reconnect Fee - Meter Turnoff (con't	t)	
Piney Woods		16.0
Point O'Woods		16.0
Pomona Park		16.0
Postmaster Village		16.0
Quail Ridge		16.0
River Grove		16.0
River Park		16.0
Rolling Green		16.0
Rosemont		16.0
Salt Springs		16.0
Samira Villas		16.0
Sanlando		16.0
		16.0
Saratoga Harbor		
Silver Lake Oaks	• • •	16.0
Silver Lakes Estates		16.0
Skycrest		16.0
Spring Hills		16.0
Spring Lake Manor		16.0
St. John's Highlands		17.0
Stone Mountain		17.0
Sugar Mill		17.0
Sugar Mill Woods		17.0
Sunny Hills		17.0
Sunshine Parkway		17.0
Tropical Park		17.0
University Shores		17.0
Venetian Village		17.0
Welaka Mobile Home Park		17.0
Western Shores		17.0
Westmont		17.0
Windsong		17.0
Woodmere		17.0
Wootens		17.0
Zephyr Shores		17.0
Held For Future Use		18.0
Violation Reconnect Fee - Meter Pulled		
Amelia Island		19.0
Apache Shores		19.0
Apple Valley		19.0
rippie failej		13.0

Effective Date:

By:

SECTION VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (con't) Sheet Number MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES Violation Reconnect Fee - Meter Pulled (con't) 19.0 19.0 19.0 19.0 19.0 19.0 19.0 Citrus Park 19.0 Citrus Spring 19.0 C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace) 19.0 Covered Bridge 19.0 Crystal River 19.0 20.0 20.0 Lake Ajay 20.0 Lake Brantley

Effective Date:

Bv:

SECTION VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES	(c	on	't)										Sheet Number
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES	S													
Violation Reconnect Fee -														20.0
Lake Conway Park .	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	٠	•	20.0
Lake Harriet														20.0
Lakeview Villas	Z-4 (2.0)	Times to	0.00				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	20.0
Leilani Heights	•	•	•	•		•	٠				•	٠	•	20.0
Marco Island	•	•	•	•			٠	•	•		•	•	•	20.0
Marco Shores														20.0
Marion Oaks	100	G-600												20.0
Meredith Manor	•	•					•	•			•	٠	•	20.0
Morningview		3/5	55 M							•	•	•		20.0
Oak Forest		-		1000	11.7	100	1000							20.0
Oakwood											•	•		20.0
Palm Port														20.0
Palms Mobile Home Park														20.0
Park Manor														20.0
Picciola Island														20.0
Pine Ridge														20.0
Pine Ridge Estates														20.0
Piney Woods													. 54	20.0
Point O'Woods														20.0
Pomona Park														20.0
														20.0
Quail Ridge														20.0
River Grove														20.0
River Park														20.0
Rolling Green							Ī							20.0
Rosemont							•	Ť	•					20.0
Salt Springs								•	•	•	•	•		20.0
Samira Villas										•	•	Ċ		20.0
Sanlando							•	•	•	•	•	•		20.0
Saratoga Harbor							•	•	•	•	•	•		20.0
Silver Lake Oaks .										•	•	•	•	20.0
Silver Lakes Estates										•	٠	•	•	20.0
Skycrest		•	•		•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	20.0
Spring Hills	•	•	•		•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	20.0
Spring Lake Manor .			•			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	20.0
Spring Lake manor .	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	21.0
St. John's Highlands														21.0
Stone Mountain														21.0
Sugar Mill														21.0
Sugar Mill Woods .														21.0
Sunny Hills	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	٠	•	*	21.0

Effective Date:

By:

ION VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGE		,,,	011	٠										Sheet Number
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHAR	GF	s												
Violation Reconnect Fee		M	ete	20	Pu	11	be	10	OII	't	1			
Sunshine Parkway														21.0
Tropical Park														21.0
University Shores							•		•		•	•	No.	21.0
Venetian Village		1		•				1	•	•	•	•		21.0
Welaka Mobile Home P	· ·	i	•	•			•	•	•	•	•	٠	•	21.0
Western Shores .														21.0
Westmont	•	•		•				•		•	•	•		21.0
Windsong	•	•	•							•	•	•	•	21.0
Woodmere	•	•	•	•	• •	•		•	•	•	•	•		
Wootens														21.0
Zephyr Shores														21.0
Held For Future Use	•	•	•	• • •	٠.			•	•				•	22.0
Held For Future Use		•	•	•		•	•	•		•	•			22.0
Premise Visit Charge														
Amelia Island														23.0
Amelia Island Apache Shores											•			23.0
Apple Valley														23.0
Bay Lake Estates														23.0
Beacon Hills														23.0
Beechers Point .														23.0
Bretton Woods														23.0
Burnt Store														23.0
Carlton Village .														23.0
Chuluota														23.0
Citrus Park														23.0
Citrus Spring														23.0
C.L. Smith (Palm Ter	rra	CP	1				8							23.0
Covered Bridge .			'								100			23.0
Crystal River														23.0
Daetwyler Shores		•	•		•		•	•	•		•	•		23.0
Deltona Lakes														23.0
Dol Ray Manor														23.0
Druid Hills	•	•	•	•	•				•		•			23.0
	•	•	•	•	• •	•	•			•			•	23.0
East Lake Harris	•	•	•	•								•		23.0
Ell-Nar (Palm Terra	ce)			•					•	•	•	•	•	23.0
Fern Park	•		•	•	•		•				•	•		
Fern Terrace		•	•								•	•		23.0
Fisherman's Haven														23.0
Fox Run			•											23.0
Friendly Center .														23.0

Effective Date:

Ву:

#ISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES Premise Visit Charge (con't) Gibsonia Estates	ber
Gibsonia Estates 23.0 Golden Terrace 23.0 Gospel Island 23.0 Grand Terrace 23.0 Harmony Homes 23.0 Hermit's Cove 23.0 Hidden Estates 23.0	
Golden Terrace 23.0 Gospel Island 23.0 Grand Terrace 23.0 Harmony Homes 23.0 Hermit's Cove 23.0 Hidden Estates 23.0	
Gospel Island	
Grand Terrace	
Harmony Homes	
Hermit's Cove	
Hidden Estates 23.0	
Holiday Haven	
Imperial Mobile Terrace 23.0	
Intercession City 23.0	
Interlachen Lake Estates 23.0	
Jungle Den	
Keystone Heights 24.0	
Kingswood	
Lake Ajay	
Lake Brantley 24.0	
Lake Conway Park	
Lake Harriet 24.0	
Lakeview Villas 24.0	
Leilani Heights 24.0	
Marco Island	
Marco Shores	
Marion Oaks	
Meredith Manor 24.0	
Morningview	
Oak Forest	
Oakwood	
Palm Port	
Palms Mobile Home Park 24.0	
Park Manor	
Picciola Island 24.0	
Pine Ridge	
Pine Ridge Estates 24.0	
Piney Woods	
Point O'Woods	
Pomona Park	
Postmaster Village 24.0	
Quail Ridge	
River Grove	

Effective Date:

By:

CTION VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (C	•	٠,							Sheet Number
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES									
Premise Visit Charge (con't									
River Park									24.0
Rolling Green									24.0
Rosemont									24.0
Salt Springs									24.0
Samira Villas								• 137	24.0
Sanlando								•	24.0
Saratoga Harbor									24.0
Silver Lake Oaks								•	24.0
Silver Lakes Estates									24.0
Skycrest									24.0
Spring Hills									24.0
Spring Lake Manor									24.0
St. John's Highlands									25.0
Stone Mountain									25.0
Sugar Mill									25.0
Sugar Mill Woods							au.		25.0
Sunny Hills									25.0
Sunshine Parkway									25.0
Tropical Park									25.0
University Shores									25.0
Venetian Village									25.0
Welaka Mobile Home Park		15							25.0
Western Shores									25.0
Westmont									25.0
Windsong									25.0
Woodmere									25.0
Wootens									25.0
Zephyr Shores									25.0
Held For Future Use .						:		100	26.0
Returned Check Charge									
Amelia Island									27.0
Apache Shores									27.0
Apple Valley									27.0
Bay Lake Estates									27.0
Beacon Hills									27.0
Beechers Point									27.0
Bretton Woods								•	27.0
Burnt Store			0 -						27.0
Carlton Village									27.0

Effective Date:

By:

SECTION VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (con't) Sheet Number MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES Returned Check Charge (con't) 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 Friendly Center 27.0 Gibsonia Estates 27.0 Golden Terrace 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 27.0 Hermit's Cove 27.0 27.0 Interlachen Lake Estates 27.0 27.0 28.0 28.0 28.0 28.0 28.0 28.0 28.0 28.0 28.0 Marco Island Marco Shores 28.0

Effective Date:

By:

	- 4000011 0110010 0110000 //4	
SECTION VI	I MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (con't)	Sheet Number
		Street Number
MISC	ELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES	
	eturned Check Charge (con't)	
	Marion Oaks	28.0
	Meredith Manor	
	Morningview	
	Oak Forest	28.0
	Oakwood	
	Palm Port	28.0
	Palms Mobile Home Park	28.0
	Park Manor	
	Picciola Island	
	Pine Ridge	
	Pine Ridge Estates	
	Piney Woods	
	Point O'Woods	
	Pomona Park	28.0
	Postmaster Village	
	Quail Ridge	
	River Grove	28.0
	River Park	
	Rolling Green	
	Rosemont	28.0
	Salt Springs	
	Samira Villas	
	Sanlando	28.0
	에 보고 <mark>를 가면서 있다면 하다면 하는데 하는데 하는데 하는데 하는데 하는데 하는데 하는데 하는데 하는데</mark>	28.0
		28.0
	Silver Lake Oaks	28.0
		28.0
	Skycrest	28.0
	Spring Hills	28.0
	St lebels Highlands	29.0
	St. John's Highlands	29.0
	Sugar Mill	29.0
	Sugar Mill Woods	29.0
	Sunny Hills	29.0
	Sunshine Parkway	29.0
	Tropical Park	29.0
	University Shores	
	Venetian Village	29.0
	Welaka Mobile Home Park	
	Western Shores	29.0

Effective Date:

By:

WATER VOLUME I SECTION I Original Sheet No. 2.31

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Con't)

SEC1	SECTION VII MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (con't)														Sheet	Number			
	MISCELLANEOUS SERV							't)										
	이 없으니 아이는 아이를 살아 있다. 그리고 아이를 하게 되었다. 그리고 아이를 하는데 그리고 있다.					200			100									29.0	
	Windsong			3107-3	0.00	725T3	SOME	0.752	-	100			100					29.0	
	Woodmere																	29.0	
	Wootens .																	29.0	
	Zonhun Shara																	29 0	

Effective Date:

Bv:

Territory Served

INDEX OF TERRITORY SERVED

	<u>Sheet Number</u>
Index of Territory Served	1.0
Commission Orders Approving Territory Served	2.0 - 5.0
Communities Served Listing	6.0 - 8.0
Description of Territory Served	
Amelia Island Apache Shores Apple Valley/Sanlando Bay Lake Estates Beacon Hills Beechers Point Bretton Woods Burnt Store Carlton Village Chuluota Citrus Park Citrus Springs Covered Bridge Crystal River Daetwyler Shores Deltona Lakes Dol Ray Manor Druid Hills East Lake Harris Estates Fern Park Fern Terrace Fisherman's Haven Fox Run Golden Terrace Gospel Island Grand Terrace Groveland Harmony Homes Hermits Cove Hidden Estates Hobby Hills Holiday Haven Holiday Heights	9.0 9.0 - 10.0 10.0 - 12.0 12.0 - 15.0 15.0 - 17.0 15.0 - 17.0 18.0 - 19.0 19.0 - 21.0 21.0 - 22.0 23.0 23.0 - 32.0 33.0 33.0 33.0 34.0 35.0 36.0 37.0 36.0 37.0 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.0

Effective Date:

By:

INDEX OF TERRITORY SERVED (Con't)

	Sheet Number
Intercession City	39.0
Interlachen Lakes	40.0
Jungle Den	40.0
Keystone Heights	41.0
Kingswood	41.0
Lake Ajay	41.0 - 42.0
Lake Brantley	42.0
Lake Conway Park	43.0
Lake Harriet	43.0
Lakeview Villas	43.0
Leilani Heights	44.0
Marco Island	44.0 - 45.0
Marco Shores	45.0 - 46.0
Marion Oaks	46.0 - 47.0
Meredith Manor	47.0 - 49.0
Morningview	49.0 - 50.0
Oak Forest	50.0
Oakwood	50.0 - 51.0
Palisades	51.0 - 52.0
Palm Port	52.0 53.0 - 54.0
Palm Terrace Park Manor	55.0
Picciola Island	55.0
Pine Ridge	55.0 - 57.0
Pine Ridge Estates	57.0
Point O' Woods	58.0
Pomona Park	58.0
Postmaster Village	58.0
Quail Ridge	59.0
River Grove	59.0 - 60.0
River Park	60.0 - 61.0
Rolling Green	61.0
Rosemont	61.0
Salt Springs	
Samira Villas	62.0
Sanlando	10.0 - 12.0
Saratoga Harbor	62.0 -64.0
Silver Lake Estates	64.0
Silver Lake Oaks	64.0
Skycrest	65.0
Skyline Hills	
Spring Hill	65.0 - 67.0

Effective Date:

By:

INDEX OF TERRITORY SERVED (Con't)

Spring Lake Manor 68.0 St. Johns Highlands 68.0 Stone Mountain 68.0 Sugar Mill 68.0 - 73.0 Sugar Mill Woods 74.0 Sunny Hills 74.0 - 76.0 Sunshine Parkway 77.0 Tropical Park 77.0 University Shores 78.0 - 84.0 Venetian Village 84.0 - 85.0 Vetter Isles 85.0 Welaka Mobile Home Pk 86.0 Western Shores 86.0 Westmont 87.0 Windsong 87.0 - 88.0		Sheet Number
St. Johns Highlands 68.0 Stone Mountain 68.0 Sugar Mill 68.0 - 73.0 Sugar Mill Woods 74.0 Sunny Hills 74.0 - 76.0 Sunshine Parkway 77.0 Tropical Park 77.0 University Shores 78.0 - 84.0 Venetian Village 84.0 - 85.0 Vetter Isles 85.0 Welaka Mobile Home Pk 86.0 Western Shores 86.0 Westmont 87.0 Windsong 87.0 - 88.0	Spring Lake Manor	68.0
Stone Mountain 68.0 Sugar Mill 68.0 - 73.0 Sugar Mill Woods 74.0 Sunny Hills 74.0 - 76.0 Sunshine Parkway 77.0 Tropical Park 77.0 University Shores 78.0 - 84.0 Venetian Village 84.0 - 85.0 Vetter Isles 85.0 Welaka Mobile Home Pk 86.0 Western Shores 86.0 Westmont 87.0 Windsong 87.0 - 88.0		68.0
Sugar Mill 68.0 - 73.0 Sugar Mill Woods 74.0 Sunny Hills 74.0 - 76.0 Sunshine Parkway 77.0 Tropical Park 77.0 University Shores 78.0 - 84.0 Venetian Village 84.0 - 85.0 Vetter Isles 85.0 Welaka Mobile Home Pk 86.0 Western Shores 86.0 Westmont 87.0 Windsong 87.0 - 88.0		68.0
Sugar Mill Woods 74.0 Sunny Hills 74.0 - 76.0 Sunshine Parkway 77.0 Tropical Park 77.0 University Shores 78.0 - 84.0 Venetian Village 84.0 - 85.0 Vetter Isles 85.0 Welaka Mobile Home Pk 86.0 Western Shores 86.0 Westmont 87.0 Windsong 87.0 - 88.0		
Sunny Hills		[12] [12] [13] [14] [15] [15] [15] [15] [15] [15] [15] [15
Sunshine Parkway 77.0 Tropical Park 77.0 University Shores 78.0 - 84.0 Venetian Village 84.0 - 85.0 Vetter Isles 85.0 Welaka Mobile Home Pk 86.0 Western Shores 86.0 Westmont 87.0 Windsong 87.0 - 88.0		에 전쟁하는 경이 경로 가는다고 있는 것으로 하는 요즘데는 요즘이다. 그는 것들은 가득하는 것이다면 그 것이다. 그 사용되어 ECO 4.50 그는 그 사고보다고 그 그 그 모든
Tropical Park		에 되었다는 이번 집에 있었다. 그는 에 이는 그리고 있는데 그리고 있다면 그리고 있는데 그리고 있는데 그리고 있다면 하는데 사용하다면 하는데 그리고 있다면 그리고 있다면 그리고 있다.
University Shores 78.0 - 84.0 Venetian Village 84.0 - 85.0 Vetter Isles 85.0 Welaka Mobile Home Pk 86.0 Western Shores 86.0 Westmont 87.0 Windsong 87.0 - 88.0		
Venetian Village 84.0 - 85.0 Vetter Isles 85.0 Welaka Mobile Home Pk 86.0 Western Shores 86.0 Westmont 87.0 Windsong 87.0 - 88.0		
Vetter Isles Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong 85.0 86.0 86.0 87.0 87.0 87.0 87.0 - 88.0		HENDER WERSELLEN, IN LEIDER EIN EINE MELLEN EINE MELLEN EINE MELLEN EIN AUF HER MELLEN EINE AUS DER WERSELLEN
Welaka Mobile Home Pk Western Shores Westmont Windsong 86.0 87.0 87.0 87.0 - 88.0		
Western Shores 86.0 Westmont 87.0 Windsong 87.0 - 88.0		프로그램은 10일 10일 : [10] - " 아이는 이 아이는 이 그렇게 다른 그리고 하는 사람들이 아이를 보는 것이다.
Westmont 87.0 Windsong 87.0 - 88.0	Welaka Mobile Home Pk	
Windsong 87.0 - 88.0	Western Shores	
Windsong 87.0 - 88.0	Westmont	87.0
	MEN COTTON CONTROL TO CONTROL CO	87.0 - 88.0
Winter Springs 88.0		88.0
Woodmere 88.0 - 94.0		88.0 - 94.0
Wootens 94.0	(B. M. 프린트) - [1]	94.0
Zephyr Shores 95.0		[10] [11] [12] [13] [14] [15] [15] [15] [15] [15] [15] [15] [15

Effective Date:

By:

TERRITORY SERVED

System	County	Certificate	Order	Date	Docket	Filing
Name	Name	Number	Number	Issued	Number	Type
Amelia Island	Nassau	171-W	19393	05/31/88	870571-WS	Transfer
Apache Shores	Citrus	189-W	6315	10/17/74	74261-W	Original
Apache Shores	Citrus	189-W	9055	09/17/79	780881-WS	Transfer
Apple Valley	Seminole	279-W	9843	03/03/81	780952-W	Add'l Territory
Apple Valley	Seminole	279-W	9843	03/03/81	780813-WS	Add'l Territory
Apple Valley	Seminole	279-W	7713	03/24/77	760768-WS	Add'l Territory
Apple Valley	Seminole	279-W	9843	03/03/81	780727-W(EX)	Add'l Territory
Apple Valley	Seminole	279-W	7588	01/17/77	750760-W	Certificate to Operate
Bay Lake Estates	Osceola	066-W	19192	04/20/88	871139-WU	Transfer
Beacon Hills	Duval	177-W	16377	07/18/86	860404-WS	Additional Territory
Beacon Hills	Duval	177-W	18512	12/08/87	851092-WS	Extension
Beacon Hills	Duval	177-W	10836	06/03/82	810469-WS	Transfer
Beechers Point	Putnam	076-W	20469	12/20/88	880292-WS	Transfer
Bretton Woods	Seminole	279-W	9988	05/05/81	780278-WS	Transfer
Bretton Woods	Seminole	255-W	7206	04/09/76	750759-WS(AP)	Original Certificate
Burnt Store	Charlotte	306-W	8334	06/05/78	770391-WS	Original Certificate
Burnt Store	Charlotte	306-W	24411	04/22/91	900969-WS	Territory Amendment
Burnt Store	Charlotte	306-W	21632	07/31/89	881340-WS	Transfer
Carlton Village	Lake	106-W	8075	12/02/77	770578-W	Transfer
Chuluota	Seminole	255-W	7206	04/09/76	750759-WS(AP)	Original Certificate
Chuluota	Seminole	279-W	9988	05/05/81	780278-WS	Transfer
Chuluota	Seminole	279-W	16162	05/28/86	860585-WS	Additional Territory
Citrus Park	Marion	373-W	16108	05/13/86	850976-WS	Transfer
Citrus Springs	Citrus	211-W	22307	12/12/89	881501-WS	Transfer Org. Control
Citrus Springs	Citrus	211-W	10186	08/05/81	810115-WS	Transfer
Citrus Springs	Citrus	211-W	16292	06/30/86	860672-WS	Reissuance of Cert
Citrus Springs	Citrus	211-W	6546	03/05/75	74244-W	Original
Covered Bridge	Highlands	422-W	22916	05/09/90	891250-WS	Transfer
Crystal River	Citrus	189-W	18900	02/22/88	870915-WU	Transfer
Daetwyler Shores	Orange	084-W	5117	05/05/71	C70280-W	Continue operation
Daetwyler Shores	Orange	084-W	9988	05/05/81	780278-WS	Transfer
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	7451	09/27/76	760524-W	Additional Territory
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	21297	05/30/89	890464-WS	Additional Territory
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	14811	08/29/85	850187-WS	Additional Territory
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	20417	12/05/88	881172-WU	Additional Territory
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	4771	10/09/69	69296-W	Original Certificate
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	6713-A	11/02/76	74041-W	Additional Territory
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	6713	06/11/75	74041-W	Additional Territory
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	9452	07/16/80	800489-W	Additional Territory
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	7873	06/28/77	760925-W	Additional Territory
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	8298	05/05/78	770548-W	Additional Territory
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	22307	12/12/89	881501-WS	Transfer Org. Control
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	7637	02/10/77	760828-W	Additional Territory
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	8352	06/12/78	770912-W	Additional Territory
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	047-W	9377	05/21/80	790324-WS	Additional Territory
Deltone Lakes	Volusia	047-W	8957	07/16/79	780849-W	Additional Territory
Dol Ray Manor	Seminole	279-W	9988	05/05/81	780278-WS	Transfer
Dol Ray Manor	Seminole	255-W	7206	04/09/76	750759-WS(AP)	Original Certificate
Druid Hills	Seminole	279-W	9988	05/05/81	780278-WS	Transfer
E Lake Harris Estate		158-W	5939	11/28/73	C-73457-W	Certificate to Operate
E Lake Harris Estate		106-W	8144	01/25/78	770579-W	Transfer
Fern Park	Seminole	279-W	7588	01/17/77	750760-W	Certificate to Operate
Fern Park Terrace	Lake	106-W	5595	12/07/72	C-72505-W	Original
Fisherman's Haven	Martin	368-W	21758	08/21/89	881502-WS	Transfer

Effective Date:

TERRITORY SERVED (CON'T)

System	County	Certificate	Order	Date	Docket	Filing
Name	Name	Number	Number	Issued	Number	Type
Fox Run	Martin	368-W	19860-A	08/22/88	880294-WS	Transfer
Golden Terrace	Citrus	189-W	9630-A	03/09/81	791021-W(MC)	Transfer
Golden Terrace	Citrus	189-W	9630	11/10/80	791021-W(MC)	Transfer
Gospel Island	Citrus	189-W	23024	06/04/90	891321-WU	Transfer
Grand Terrace	Lake	106-W	23656	10/23/90	891320-WU	Transfer
Grand Terrace	Lake	106-W	24230	04/26/91	900702-WU	Amendment
Groveland	Lake	106-W	10013	05/12/81	810155-W	Deletion of Territory
Groveland	Lake	106-W	5595	12/07/72	C-72505-W	Original
Harmony Homes	Seminole	279-W	7588	01/17/77	750760-W	Certificate to Operate
Hermits Cove	Putnam	100-W	5499	08/04/72	C71611-W	Original Certificate
Hermits Cove	Putnam	076-W	13519	07/17/84	840023-WU	Transfer
Hidden Estates	Seminole	255-W	7206	04/09/76	750759-WS	Certificate To Operate
Hidden Estates	Seminole	279-W	9988	05/05/81	780278-WS	Transfer
Hobby Hills	Lake	106-W	8076	12/02/77	770577-W	Transfer
Holiday Haven	Lake	106-W	20869	03/09/89	880605-WS	Transfer
Holiday Heights	Orange	084-W	19275	05/03/88	871250-WU	Transfer
Imperial Mobile Terr	race Lake	106-W	21636	07/31/89	890348-WU	Transfer
Intercession City	Osceola	066-W	7512	11/16/76	760628-W	Transfer
Intercession City	Osceola	066-W	5348	03/07/72	C-71465-W	Original
Interlachen Lakes	Putnam	076-W	14059	02/05/85	840359-WS	Transfer
Jungle Den	Volusia	238-W	20869	03/09/89	880605-WS	Transfer
Keystone Heights	Clay	003-W	15598	01/28/86	850552-WU	Transfer
Kingswood	Brevard	002-W	19505	06/16/88	880206-WU	Transfer
Lake Ajay	Osceola	066-W	21200	05/08/89	8812U0-WU	Transfer
Lake Brantley	Seminole	279-W	7588	01/17/77	750760-W	Certificate to Operate
Lake Conway Park	Orange	084-W	5117	05/05/71	C70280-W	Continue operation
Lake Conway Park	Orange	084-W	9988	05/05/81	780278-WS	Transfer
Lake Harriet	Seminole	279-W	7588	01/17/77	750760-W	Certificate to Operate
Lakeview Villas	Clay	003-W	22915	05/09/90	891317-MU	Transfer
Leilani Heights	Martin	368-W	11246	10/14/82	810064-WS	G'father/Incr. Rates
Leilani Heights	Martin	368-W	16482	08/18/86	850572-WS	Increased Rates
Marco Island	Collier	452-W	17218	02/23/87	850314-WS	Original
Marco Island	Collier	452-W	22307	12/12/89	881501-WS	Transfer Org. Control
Marco Shores	Collier	470-W	17218	02/23/87	850314-WS	Original
Marco Shores	Collier	470-W	22307	12/12/89	881501-WS	Transfer Org. Control
Marion Oaks	Marion	379-W	11474	12/29/82	820424-WS	Original
Meredith Manor	Seminole	279-W	7891	07/07/77	770434-W	Transfer
Horningview	Lake	106-W	8299	05/05/78	780057-WS	Transfer
Oak Forest	Citrus	189-W	10350-A	10/28/81	800722-W(TC)	Transfer
Oak Forest	Citrus	189-W	10350	10/28/81	800722-W	Transfer
Oekwood	Brevard	002-W	19505	06/16/88	880206-WU	Transfer
Palm Port	Putnem	076-W	9845	04/07/81	800368-WS	Transfer
Palm Port	Putnam	076-W	7078	01/13/76	750436-WS	Certificate to Operate
Palm Terrace	Pasco	209-W	20140	10/10/88	880472-WS	Transfer
Park Manor	Putnam	076-W	13844	11/09/84	840395-WU	Transfer
Picciple Island	Lake	106-W	9988	05/05/81	780278-W	Transfer
Pine Ridge Estates	Osceola	066-W	17031	12/30/86	860043-MU	Transfer
Pine Ridge	Citrus	476-W	16292	06/30/86	860672-WS	Reissuance of Cert.
Pine Ridge	Citrus	476-W	22307	12/12/89	881501-WS	Transfer
Point O' Woods	Citrus	189-W	22150	11/06/89	890233-WS	Transfer
Pomone Park	Putnem	076-W	7895	07/13/77	760711-W	Original Certificate
Ponona Park	Putnam	076-W	9907	03/31/81	800638-W	Transfer
Postmaster Village	Clay	109-W	5607	12/22/72	C-72618-W	Original Certificate
Postmaster Village	Clay	003-W	17359	04/03/87	861370-WU	Transfer

Effective Date:

Bv:

TERRITORY SERVED (CON'T)

System	County	Certificate	Order	Date	Docket	Filing
Name	Name	Number	Number	Issued	Number	Type
Quait Ridge	Lake	106-W	23505	09/18/90	900556-MJ	Transfer
Quail Ridge	Lake	106-W	23852	12/10/90	900556-WU	Territory description
River Grove	Putnam	076-W	5376	04/05/72	C71587-W	Certificate to Operate
River Grove	Putnam	076-W	9389	05/23/80	791040-W	Transfer
River Park	Putnam	100-W	5499	08/04/72	C71611-W	Original Certificate
River Park	Putnam	076-W	13519	07/17/84	840023-WU	Transfer
Rolling Green	Citrus	189-W	20088	09/29/88	880352-WU	Transfer
Rosemont	Citrus	189-W	21829	09/05/89	890215-WJ	Transfer
Salt Springs	Marion	373-W	16108	05/13/86	850976-WS	Transfer
Samira Villas	Marion	373-W	22968	05/22/90	891318-WU	Transfer
Sanlando	Seminole	279-W	7588	01/17/77	750760-W	Certificate to Operate
Saratoga Harbor	Putnam	076-W	13519	07/17/84	840023-WU	Transfer
Saratoge Harbor	Putnam	100-W	5499	08/04/72	C71611-W	Original Certificate
Silver Lake Oaks	Putnam	076-W	23397	08/23/90	891187-WS	Transfer
Silver Lake Estates	Lake	106-W	20647	01/24/89	881011-WU	Transfer
Silver Lake Estates	Lake	106-W	23459	09/11/90	900227-WU	Additional Territory
Skycrest	Lake	106-W	5595	12/07/72	C-72505-W	Original
Skyline Hills	Lake	106-W	17223	02/25/87	861591-WS	Deletion of Territory
Skyline Hills	Lake	106-W	10154	07/24/81	810012-W	Transfer
Spring Hill	Hernando	046-W	22307	12/12/89	881501-WS	Transfer Org. Control
Spring Hill	Hernando	046-W	21198	05/08/89	881183-WS	Territory Amendment
Spring Hill	Hernando	046-W	9377	05/21/80	790324-WS	Additional Territory
Spring Hill	Hernando	046-W	18005	08/14/87	870874-WS	Additional Territory
Spring Hill	Hernando	046-W	4914-A	09/16/70	69394-W	Additional Territory
Spring Hill	Hernando	046-W	4914	07/09/70	69394-W	Original
Spring Lake Manor	Lake	106-W	5595	12/07/72	C-72505-W	Original
St. Johns Highlands	Putnam	076-W	14059	02/05/85	840359-WS	Transfer
Stone Mountain	Lake	106-W	15295	10/25/85	850695-W	Transfer
Sugar Will Woods	Citrus	189-W	21631-A	08/02/89	881339-WS	Transfer
Sugar Mill	Volusia	238-W	19841	08/22/88	870936-WS	Transfer
Sugar Mill Woods	Citrus	189-W	21631	08/02/89	881339-WS	Transfer
Sugar Mill Woods	Citrus	189-W	20931	03/24/89	881347-WS	Territory Amendment
Sunny Hills	Washington	THE RESIDENCE OF THE PARTY OF T	18902	02/22/88	870984-WS	Original Certificate
Sunshine Parkway	Lake	106-W	17180	02/11/87	861177-WS	Transfer
Tropical Park	Osceola	066-W	9883	03/17/81	790097-W(TC)	Transfer
Tropical Park	Osceola	066-W	5395	02/05/72	C-71467-W	Original
University Shores	Orange	084-W	14763	08/26/85	850228-WS	Additional Territory
University Shores	Orange	084-W	18525	12/08/87	861640-WS	Dismissing Objection
University Shores	Orange	084-W	6509-A	08/01/75	74519-WS	Amend Order
University Shores	Orange	084-W	5393	05/02/72	71483-WS	Original Certificate
University Shores	Orange	084-W	6509	02/12/75	74519-WS	Additional Territory
University Shores	Orange	084-W	8550	11/01/78	780612-WS	Trans of Assets/Cert
University Shores	Orange	084-W	20772	02/20/89	890062-WS	Additional Territory
University Shores	Orange	084-W	6709	06/11/75	74520-WS	Additional Territory
University Shores	Orange	084-W	11125	08/30/82	820192-WS	Additional Territory
Venetian Village	Lake	106-W	10109	06/29/81	800636-WS	Transfer (TC)
Venetian Village	Lake	106-W	10109-A	07/31/81	800636-WS	Transfer (MC)
-Vetter Isles	Orange	084-W	21382	06/15/89	890330-MJ	Deletion of Territory
Vetter Isles	Orange	084-W	19857	08/22/88	871044-MU	Transfer
Welska M Home Pk	Putnem	076-W	13519	07/17/84	840023-WU	Transfer
Welaka M Home Pk	Putnam	100-W	5499	08/04/72	C71611-W	Original Certificate
Vestern Shores	Lake	106-W	9688	12/10/80	791043-W	Supplement Order
Western Shores	Lake	106-W	9483	08/05/80	791043-W	Transfer
Mestern Shores			APA 2			

Effective Date:

By:

WATER VOLUME I SECTION II Original Sheet No. \$.0

TERRITORY SERVED (CON'T)

System Name	County Name	Certificate Number	Order Number	Date Issued	Docket Number	Filing Type
Windsong	Osceola	066-W	17031	12/30/86	860043-MU	Transfer
Winter Springs	Seminole	279-W	7588	01/17/77	750760-W	Certificate to Operate
Winter Springs	Seminole	279-W	16593	09/15/86	861149-WU	Deletion of Territory
Woodmere	Duval	177-W	9909	03/31/81	810029-WS	Transfer
Woodmere	Duval	177-W	6213	08/08/74	74399-W	Original
Wootens	Putnem	100-W	6975	10/24/75	750206-W	Original Certificate
Wootens	Putnam	076-W	13519	07/17/84	840023-WU	Transfer
Zephyr Shores	Pasco	209-W	21146	04/28/89	890202-WS	Additional Territory
Zephyr Shores	Pasco	209-W	18243	10/05/87	870572-WS	Transfer

Effective Date:

By:

COMMUNITIES SERVED

			Rate	
System	County	Development	Schedule(s)	Sheet
Name	Name	Name	Available	Number
Hellie	<u>Haire</u>	Remis .	AVAITABLE	<u>Itamber</u>
Amelia Island	Nassau	Amelia Island	Water	XX.XXX
Apache Shores	Citrus	Apache Shores		
Apple Valley/Sanlando	Seminole	Apple Valley		
Apple Valley/Sanlando	Seminole	Robin Hills		
Apple Valley/Sanlando	Seminole	Sanlando Estates		
Apple Valley/Sanlando	Seminole	Victoria Park		
Bay Lake Estates	Osceola	Bay Lake Estates		
Beacon Hills	Duval	Beacon Hills		
Beechers Point	Putnam	Beechers Point		
Bretton Woods	Seminole	Bretton Woods		
Bretton Woods	Seminole	Druid Hills		
Bretton Woods	Seminole	Hidden Estates		
Burnt Store	Lee/Charlotte	Burnt Store		
Carlton Village	Lake	Carlton Village		
Chuluota	Seminole	Chuluota		
Citrus Springs	Citrus	Citrus Springs		
Citrus Park	Marion	Citrus Park		
Covered Bridge	Highlands	Covered Bridge		
Crystal River	Citrus	Crystal River		
Daetwyler Shores	Orange	Daetwyler Shores		
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	Deltona Lakes		
Dol Ray Manor	Seminole	Dol Ray Manor		
East Lake Harris Estate	Lake	East Lake Harris Estatu	Water	
Fern Terrace	Lake	Fern Terrace		
Fern Park	Seminole	Fern Park		
Fisherman's Haven	Martin	Fisherman's Haven		
Fountains	Osceola	Fountains		
Fox Run	Martin	Fox Run		
Friendly Center	Lake	Friendly Center		
Golden Terrace	Citrus	Golden Terrace		
Gospel Island	Citrus	Gospel Island		
Grand Terrace	Lake	Grand Terrace		
Harmony Homes	Seminole	Harmony Homes		
Hermits Cove	Putnam	Hermits Cove		
Hobby Hills	Lake	Hobby Hills		
Holiday Naven	Lake	Holiday Naven		
Holiday Heights	Orange	Holiday Heights		
Imperial Terrace	Lake	Imperial Terrace		
Intercession City	Osceola	Intercession City		
Interlachen Lake Estate	Putnam	Interlachen Lake Estate		
Jungle Den	Volusia	Jungle Den		
Keystone Heights	Clay	Keystone Heights		
Kingswood	Brevard	Kingswood		
Lake Ajey	Osceola Seminole	Lake Ajay Lake Marriet Estates		
Lake Harriet	Seminole	Lake Brantley		
Lake Brantley Lakeview Villas		Lakeview Villas		
- 1 1 T T. I. T. I. T. I. I. I. T. T. I.	Clay	Leilani Heights		
Leilani Heights Marco Shores	Collier	Marco Shores		
Marco Island	Collier	Marco Island		
Marion Caks	Marion	Merion Oaks		
Heredith Hanor	Seminole	Brantley Harbor		
Meredith Manor	Seminole	E Lake Brantley Shores		

Effective Date:

By:

COMMUNITIES SERVED (Con't)

Rate County **Development** System Sheet Schedule(s) Name Available Number Name Name . Seminole Gene Gables Meredith Manor Seminole Golfview Mobile Manor Meredith Manor Meredith Manor Seminole Morningview Lake Morningview Citrus Oak Forest Oak Forest Oakwood Dakwood Brevard **Palisades** Lake Palisades Palm Mobile Home Park Palm Mobile Home Park Lake Pasco Palm Terrace Palm Terrace Palm Port Palm Port Putnam Park Manor Putnam Park Manor Lake Picciola Island Picciola Island Pine Ridge Citrus Pine Ridge Pine Ridge Estates Osceola Pine Ridge Estates Piney Woods/Spg Lk Manor Piney Woods Lake Point O'Woods Point O'Woods Citrus Pomona Park Pomone Park Putnam Postmaster Village Quail Ridge Estates Postmaster Village Clay Quail Ridge Estates Lake River Grove Putnam River Grove River Park River Park Putnam Citrus Rolling Green Rolling Green Rosemont Citrus Rosemont Salt Springs Salt Springs Marion Samira Villas Samira Villas Marion Putnem Saratoga Harbor Saratoga Harbor Shadowbrook Manatee Shadowbrook Silver Lakes Silver Lakes Lake Silver Lake Oaks Silver Lake Oaks Putnam Skycrest Lake Skycrest Spring Hill Spring Hill Hernando St. John's Highlands Putnam St. John's Highlands Stone Mountain Stone Mountain Lake Sugar Mill Woods Citrus Sugar Mill Woods Sugar Mill Volusia Sugar Mill Sunny Hills Washington Sunny Hills Sunshine Parkway Sunshine Parkway Lake Tropical Park Osceola Tropical Park Allison Oaks University Shores/Suncrest Orange University Shores/Suncrest University Shores/Suncrest Orange Andrews Place Orange Arbor Point Arbor Club University Shores/Suncrest Orange University Shores/Suncrest **Bradford Cove** Orange University Shores/Suncrest Colonial Village Colonial Landings Apts Orange University Shores/Suncrest Orange University Shores/Suncrest Colonial Point Apts Orange University Shores/Suncrest Greenview Pines Orange University Shores/Suncrest Orange **Harbour** East University Shores/Suncrest **Hunters Trace** Orange University Shores/Suncrest Lake Irms Orange University Shores/Suncrest Orange Pinewood Village University Shores/Suncrest Suncoast Orange Valencia Groves University Shores/Suncrest Orange

Effective Date:

By:

WATER VOLUME I SECTION II Original Sheet No. 8.0

COMMUNITIES SERVED (Con't)

System
Name
University Shores/Suncrest

Venetian Village
Wedgewood
Welske
Western Shores
Westmont
Windsong
Woodmere
Wooten
Zephyr Shores

County Name

Orange Lake Lake Putnam Lake Orange Osceola Duval Putnam Pasco Development Name

Moodsong Venetian Village Medgewood Melaka Mestern Shores Mestmont Windsong Moodmere Moodmere Mooten Zephyr Shores Rate

Schedule(s) Available Sheet Number

Effective Date:

Rv.

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

Amelia Island County: Nassau

All that territory of South Amelia Island bordered on the East by the Atlantic Ocean, on the West by the South Amelia River (Intracoastal Waterway), and on the North by the Southern city limit of the City of Fernandina Beach, Florida, which city limit is more fully described as follows:

Township 2 North, Range 28 East.

Sections 10 and 11

Begin at center channel line of the Intracoastal Waterway and intersection of the center channel line of drainage canal, which services the Fernandina Beach Municipal Airport; thence run in a Northeasterly direction along said center channel line to the intersection of the South line of Section 11, Township 2 North, Range 28 East, as established by Deed Book V, page 431, dated July 10, 1888; thence run N 80° 24' W, along the South line of Section 11, Township 2 North, Range 28 East, to the center line of S.R. 105-A (Amelia Rd.); thence run S 10° 01' W, a distance of 300 feet more or less to the original South line of said Section 11, established by government survey in 1834; thence run 80° 24' E along said South line of Section 11, which is still a continuation of the corporate city limits of the City of Fernandina Beach, to the Easterly right-of-way line of the Amelia Island Parkway; thence run N 07° 10'22" E, 2171.90 feet, to FND. Conc. Mon.; thence run N 84° 34'03" E, 622.33 feet to FND. Conc. Mon.; thence run S 07° 17'51" W, 592.82 feet, to FND. Conc. Mon.; thence run S 82° 43'36", 149.67 feet, to FND. Conc. Mon.; thence run S 07° 28'32" W, 978.01 feet to FND. Conc. Mon.; thence run N 88° 45'36" E. 827 feet, more or less to low water line of the Atlantic Ocean, said point of ending is also the Southeast corner of Section 10, Township 2 North, Range 28 East.

Apache Shores (Proposed)
County: Citrus

Township 18 South, Range 19 East, Citrus County, Florida.

Section 13

That portion of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 13, that is lying Northwesterly of the shoreline of Tsala Apopka Lake.

And

Effective Date:

By:

Apache Shores (Con't)

That portion of the West 3/4 of the East 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 13 that is lying Westerly and Easterly of the shoreline of Tsala Apopka Lake.

And

That portion of the S 3/4 of the West 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 13, which is lying Westerly off the shoreline of Tsala Apopka Lake.

And

That portion of the East 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 13 that is lying Easterly and Westerly of the shoreline of Tsala Apopka Lake.

And

That portion of the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of said Section 13 that is lying Southerly of the shoreline of Tsala Apopka Lake.

Apple Valley/Sanlando County: Seminole

Township 21 South, Range 29 East, Seminole County, Florida.

Section 1
Apple Valley
The West 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 1.

Section 1 Sanlando The West 1/2 of the SW 1/4.

Section 2 Apple Valley

All of the South 3/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 2 lying East of Interstate 4 (State Road 400), and all of the SE 1/4 of said Section 2 less and except the following described parcels: All of Blocks A, B, C, D, Tract 26, Sanlando Springs, as recorded in Plat Book 5, page 17, and less Blocks A and B, Tract 27, Sanlando Springs as recorded in Plat Book 4, page 56 of the Public Records of Seminole County.

Effective Date:	By:	
		Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
		Rates & Customer Affairs

Apple Valley/Sanlando (Con't)

Section 2 Sanlando

The SE 1/4 less the North 650 feet of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 and the South 3/4 of the East 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Section 8

Forest Slopes

The South 800 feet of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4.

Section 10

Sanlando

The West 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 and the North 1/2 of the East 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4.

Section 11

Apple Valley

All of the West 1/2 of the NE 1/4 and the NW 1/4 lying East of Interstate 4 (State Road 400), and that part of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 and the North 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 lying West of Interstate 4 (State Road 400) and the North 1/2 of the SW 1/4, of the SW 1/4 and the South 3/4 of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 11.

Section 11

Sanlando

The NE 1/4 and the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 and the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 and the SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and the North 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 and the North 1/2 of the West 380 feet of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 and the West 380 feet of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 and the East 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and the West 380 feet of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4.

And

A portion of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 more particularly described as follows:

A parcel of land bounded on the North by North Street as it is now constructed, on the East by Interstate Highway No. 4 as it is now constructed, on the South by the Easterly projection of the North right-of-way line of Candlewick Street as it is now constructed, and on the West by Douglas Road as it is now constructed.

And

The West 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4.

	Forrest L. Luds	en. Vice President
Effective Date:	By:	

Rates & Customer Affairs

Apple Valley/Sanlando (Con't)

Section 12 Sanlando

The West 1/2 of the NW 1/4 and the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 and the North 180 feet of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 and the North 480 feet of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4.

Bay Lake Estates County: Osceola

Section 13, Township 26 South, Range 31 East, Osceola County, Florida.

The North 1000 feet, less the West 400 feet thereof.

And

From the Northwest corner of said Section 13, run East along the North line of said Section, a distance of 400 feet; thence South 0° 06′ 00" East 1000 feet for a Point of Beginning; thence run East 60 feet, thence South 0° 06′ 00" East 1162.49 feet to the North right-of-way line of State Road Number 500-A; thence North 68° 21′ 00" West along said right-of-way line 64.64 feet; thence North 0° 06′ 00" West 1138.63 feet, to the Point of Beginning.

Beacon Hills County: Duval

In Township 1 South, Range 28 East, Jacksonville, Duval County, Florida.

Sections 46, 47, 48, 49, 50 and 51.

From A Point of Beginning that lies North 50 feet, more or less, and East 1350 feet more or less from the Southwest corner of said Section 51, said Point of Beginning also being the intersection of the Westerly right-of-way line of Fort Caroline Road with the Southerly right-of-way line of Harbor Cove Drive South as shown on said Plat of The Harbor Unit 1, and run thence North 66° 09′ 00″ W, 375.36 feet along the Southerly line of Harbor Cove Drive South to the arc of a circular curve, concave to the Northeast, having a radius of 90.00 feet and being subtended by a chord which bears North 29° 10′ 50″ West, 108.25 feet; thence Westerly and Northerly along said arc to

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
	Rates & Customer Affairs

Beacon Hills (Con't)

the Southeasterly corner of Lot 1, Block 41, The Harbor Unit One: thence North 66° 09' 00" West, 842.08 feet; thence North 01° 29' 00" East, 710.93 feet to the Southwesterly corner of Tract"A" as shown on the aforesaid plat of Beacon Hills and Harbor Unit Four; thence North 22° 15' 00" East, 280.00 feet to the arc of-a circular curve, concave to the West, having a radius of 455.11 feet and being subtended by a chord which bears North 11° 29' 40" East, 169.82 feet; thence Northerly along said arc to its point of tangency; thence North 00° 44' 20" East, 394.62 feet; thence North 88° 09' 00" East, 250.65 feet to a point on the Westerly boundary of the aforesaid Beacon Hills and Harbor Unit 3; thence North 00° 44' 20" East, 15.02 feet; thence North: 88° 09' 00" East, 20. 02 feet; thence North 00° 44' 20" East, 40.04 feet: thence North 88° 09' 00" East, 10.00 feet to the Southwesterly corner of Tract B, Block 33, of the aforesaid Beacon Hills and Harbor Unit 2; thence North 00° 44' 20" East, 308.34 feet; thence South 89° 15′ 40" East, 125.30 feet; thence North 77° 33′ 10" East, 41.00 feet; thence North 88° 09′ 00" East, 1591.59 feet to the Westerly right-of-way line of Fulton Road, said point being also the Northeasterly corner of Lot 55, Block 27 of said Beacon Hills and Harbor Unit 2; thence Easterly 60 feet more or less across Fulton Road to the Southwesterly corner of Lot 1, Block 9 of the aforesaid Beacon Hills and Harbor Unit 1: thence North 00° 13′ 20" East. 1427.12 feet along Easterly line of Fulton Road; thence North 89° 46′ 40" West, 60.00 feet to the Westerly right-of-way of Fulton Road; said point being also the point of curvature of a circular curve, concave to the Southeast, having a radius of 603.64 feet and a central angle of 28° 38' 16" and being subtended by a chord which bears North 14° 56' 03" East, 298.58 feet; thence Northerly and Easterly along said arc 301.71 feet to the Southeasterly corner of Lot 45, Block 26 of the aforesaid Beacon Hills and Harbor Unit 1-A; thence North 71° 05' 40" West, 85.01 feet; thence North 10° 44′ 24" East, 134.39 feet; thence North 61° 32′50" East, 75.90 feet; thence North 41° 54′ 50" East, 130.65 feet; thence North 70° 01′ 30" East, 4.82 (sic) feet; thence North 34° 37′ 49" East, 114.74 feet; thence North 45° 00' 50" East, 60.40 feet; thence North 38° 49' 50" East, 120.00 feet; thence South 46° 07' 10" East, 118.02 feet: thence South 41° 04' 00" East, 37.92 feet; thence North 48° 56' 00" East, 5.40 feet: thence South 41° 04' 00" East, 60.00 feet to the Northerly corner of Lot 1, Block 13, of the aforesaid Beacon Hills and Harbor Unit 1; thence South 41° 04′ 00" East, 475.00 feet; thence South 89° 55′ 12" East, 86.12 feet; thence South 71° 16′ 40" East, 87.08 feet; thence South 89° 53′ 00" East. 594.30 feet, to the Westerly boundary of the aforesaid plat of

Effective Date:

By:

Beacon Hills (Con't)

Monument Point: thence North, 89.42 feet: thence East, 779 feet more or less to the Shipyard Creek; thence Southerly and Southeasterly 1460 feet more or less along the meanderings of said Shipyard Creek as shown on the plat of Monument Point; thence South 89° 55' 40" West, 491 feet more or less; thence South 14° 52' 10" East, 15.51 feet: thence South 89° 55' 40" West, 15.64 feet; thence South 14° 52' 10" East, 453.50 feet: thence South 89° 55' 40" West, 396.10 feet; thence South 14° 53′ 00" East, 212.05 feet to the Northerly right-of-way of Fort Caroline Road; thence South 88° 41′ 50" West, 213.49 feet along said right-of-way to the Southwesterly corner of Lot 4, Block 2, Monument Point; thence continue South 88° 48′ 50" West, 521.48 feet along said Northerly right-of-way; thence South 01° 11′ 10" East, 570 feet; thence South 88° 48′ 50" West, 575.38 feet; thence North 18° 49′ 50" West 539.23 feet to the Southwesterly corner of tract"A", Block 9, Beacon Hills and Harbor said corner being a point on the arc of the Northerly right-of-way line of Fort Caroline Road, said arc being concave to the Southeast having a radius of 1196.28 feet and a central angle of 46° 54' 10" and being subtended by a chord which bears South 47° 42' 38" West, 952.17 feet; thence Southwesterly and Southerly along said arc 979.29 feet to the point of tangency; thence South 24° 16' 00" West, 2110.53 feet along said right-of-way line of Fort Caroline Road to the Point of Beginning.

Township 1 South, Range 28 East, Jacksonville, Duval County, Florida.

Section 29

That portion lying south of the Fulton Dames Point cut-off of the St. Johns River.

All of Section 32 and that portion of Section 33 lying west of Monument Road.

All of Sections 46, 47, 48, 49, 50 and 51.

Township 1 South, Range 28 East.

All Sections: 28, 33 and 44

Section 34

That portion lying Southwest of Mt. Pleasant Road.

And

Effecti	ve	Date:

Beacon Hills (Con't)

Township 2 South, Range 28 East.

Sections 3, 4, 39, 40
That portion lying East of Monument Road, North of McCormick Road extensions, and Southwest of Mt. Pleasant Road.

Beechers Point County: Putnam

Township 12 South, Range 26 East.

Section 40

Being a part of the Triay Grant, Section 40 Township 12 South, Range 26 East, and more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a U.S.D.A. Mon, No. 19, 2.5 feet South of the North line of said Grant; thence continue Southerly 2483 feet to U.S.D.A. Mon. No. 18; thence run West a distance of 198 feet to U.S.D.A Mon. No. 17; thence S 89° 34′ 43" West, 1839.25 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence S 0° 25′ 17" East 50.00 feet; thence S 89° 34′ 43" West 971.98 feet; thence S 24° 51′ 48" East, 90.00 feet; thence S 65° 08′ 12" West, 803.17 feet; thence S 76° 55′ 15" West, 310.60 feet; thence S 0° 27′ 10" East, 742.6 feet more or less to the Northerly Shoreline of Little Lake George; thence Westerly, Northerly and Easterly along the Shoreline of said Lake and the St. Johns River a distance of 3320 feet more or less; thence leaving said Shoreline S 32° 49′ 07" East, 190 feet more or less thence N 65° 08′ 12" East, 200.00 feet; thence N 89° 34′ 43" East, 982.59 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Burnt Store County: Charlotte/Lee

Township 42 South, Range 22 East.

Section 25
All of that fractional portion of said Section 25 lying East of the shoreline of Charlotte Harbor.

Effective Date:

By:

Burnt Store (Con't)

Section 36

All of that fractional portion of said Section 36 lying East of the shoreline of Charlotte Harbor.

Township 42 South, Range 23 East.

Section 19 and 20

A portion of said Section 19 and 20 which is more particularly described as follows:

For a point of beginning start as the SW corner of said section 20; thence run N 88 02 '44" E along the South section line of said section 20; A distance of 9.72 feet to the Northwesterly boundary at the right-of-way of Burnt Store Road; thence run N 44 34' 25" W along the Northwesterly boundary of Burnt Store Road for a distance of 1496.80 feet; thence run N 49 27' 23" W, 85.16 feet to a point on the Southerly right-of-way of an existing 100-foot drainage canal easement; thence run N 70 17' 08" W, 2593.43 feet; thence run N 02 58' 13" W, 598.96 feet; thence run S 80 01' 11" W, 3245.12 feet more or less to the meandering shoreline of Charlotte Harbor; thence run southerly along the meandering shoreline of Charlotte Harbor to the south boundary of said section 19; thence run along the South boundary of said section 19 a distance of 4312.44 feet more or less to the SE corner of said section 19, also being the point of beginning.

Section 24

All of that portion of said Section 24 lying westerly of the western right of way of U.S. Highway 41, less the north 967 feet of said Section 24.

Section 29

All of said Section 29.

Section 30

All of that fractional portion of said Section 30 lying East of the shoreline of Charlotte Harbor.

Section 31

All of said Section 31.

Effective Date:	By:

Burnt Store (Con't)

Section 32

The North 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 and the South 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 and the East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 and the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 32.

Section 33

The Northwest 1/4 of said Section 33.

Township 42 South, Range 24 East.

Section 19

All that portion of said Section 19 lying westerly of the westerly right of way of U.S. Highway 41.

Lee County

Township 43 South, Range 22 East.

Section 1

All of Government Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 and the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 and the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 and the North 278 feet of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said fractional Section 1, lying East of the shoreline of Charlotte Harbor.

Township 43 South, Range 23 East

Section 6

All of said Section 6, less and except the South 1660 feet.

Carlton Village County: Lake

Township 18, South, Range 24 East, Lake County, Florida.

Section 11

The Southwest 1/4 and the West 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 11.

Section 14

The Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 and the West 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 14.

Effective Date:

By:

Chuluota County: Seminole

Township 21 South, Range 32 East; Seminole County, Florida.

Section 20

The East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 20.

And

NE 1/4 and the West 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of said Section 20, all being located in Seminole County, Florida.

Section 21

The Southwest 1/4 and the West 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 21.

Section 28

The Northwest 1/4 and the West 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 28.

Section 29

The East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 29.

Citrus Park Salt Springs South Forty County: Marion

Township 15 South, Range 22 East SECTION 33 that part of the North 2/3 of said Section 33 lying North and East of the Seaboard Coastline Railway.

And

Township 13 South, Range 26 East, the JOSEPH M. HERNANDEZ GRANT that portion of the said Hernandez Grant lying West of State Road 19, South of County Road 316, and East of Lake Kerr.

And

That portion of the Hernandez Grant lying East of and within 100 feet of the centerline of State Road 19 between lines extending 100 feet due East from Ft. Gates Road on the North and State Road 319/State Road 19 intersection on the South.

Effective Date:

By:

Citrus Park, Salt Springs, South Forty (Con't)

And

Township 15 South, Range 21 East, SECTION 14 the West 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 except the East 600 feet of the North 1090 feet of said West 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4.

And

Including the South 1266 feet of the East 993 feet of the West 1/2 of the said Section 14 except the South 330 feet of the East 993 feet of the West 1/2 of said Section 14.

Citrus Springs County: Citrus

Situated in Township 16 South, 17 South and 18 South of Range 18 East; and Township 17 South, Range 19 East; Citrus County, Florida.

Township 16 South, Range 18 East.

Section 34

The Southeast 1/4 and the Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 34.

Township 17 South, Range 18 East.
All of Sections 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, and 28.

Section 1

All of said Section 1 lying and being Southwest of the Withlacoochee River less and except the following parcels: The East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 AND the West 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4 AND the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4.

Section 2

The Southwest 1/4 and the South 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 2.

Section 3

All of said Section 3 less and except the West 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4.

Effective Date:

By:

Citrus Springs (Con't)

Section 20

The East 1/2 of said Section 20.

Section 29

The East 1/4 and the Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 and the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 29.

Section 32

All that portion of the East 1/2 lying and being 570 feet more or less North of a line North of and parallel to the South boundary AND the Northeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 32.

Section 33

All those portions of Citrus Springs Units 22 and 25 as recorded in Plat Book 7, Pages 93 through 109 and Plat Book 8, Pages 19 through 24 respectively, and inclusively of the Public Records of Citrus County, Florida.

Section 34

All those portions of Citrus Springs Units 22, 23, and 25 as recorded in Plat Book 7, Pages 93 through 109, and Plat Book 7, Pages 115 through 133 and Plat Book 8, Pages 19 through 24, respectively and inclusively.

Section 35

All those portions of Citrus Springs Units 23 and 25 as recorded in Plat Book 7, Pages 115 through 133 and Plat Book 8, Pages 19 through 24 respectively and inclusively.

Section 36

The North 3/4 of said Section 36.

Township 18 South, Range 18 East.

Section 1

All those portions of Citrus Springs Units 23 and 25 as recorded in Plat Book 7, Pages 115 through 133 and Plat Book 8, Pages 19 through 24 respectively and conclusively.

Section 2

All those portions of Citrus Springs Units 23 and 25 as recorded in Plat Book 7, Pages 115 through 133 and Plat Book 8, Pages 19 through 24 respectively and conclusively.

Eff	ACT			Na'	
		2.2.	100	Pe	

Citrus Springs (Con't)

Township 17 South, Range 19 East.

All of Sections 18 and 19.

Section 6

All that area Southwest of the Withlacoochee River lying in the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 6.

Section 7

The Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 and the West 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 and the Southwest 1/4 and the West 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 7.

Section 17

The Southwest 1/4 and the East 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 17.

Section 20

The West 1/2 and the South 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 and the Southeast 1/4 less and except the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 20.

Section 30

All Section 30 less and except the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4.

Covered Bridge (Leisure Lakes Subdivision) County: Highlands

Township 36 South, Range 29 East.

Section 15

Beginning at the Northwest corner of said Section 15, thence run North 87 degrees 55 minutes 51 seconds East along the North line of said Section 15 a distance of 650 feet, thence South 00 degrees 06 minutes 24 seconds West along the East line of the West 1/4 of said section a distance of 3,500 feet, thence run North 89 degrees 38 minutes 45 seconds West a distance of 700 feet, more or less, to a point on the West section line of said Section 15, thence run 3,500 feet, more or less, North along said West section line to the Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:	By:	
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice Presiden	it
	Rates & Customer Affairs	

Covered Bridge (Con't)

Section 16
Beginning at the Northeast corner of said Section 16, then run 2,050 feet, more or less, South along the Eastern section line of said Section 16, to the intersection of said boundary with the Eastern edge of Jack Creek as it now runs, thence run North following the meanderings of said Jack Creek a distance of a distance of 2,400 feet, more or less, to the intersection with the North Section line of said Section 16, thence following said Section 16, thence following said North Section line, run East a distance of 875 feet, more or less, to the Point of Beginning.

Crystal River (Existing) County: Citrus

Township 19 South, Range 17 East, Citrus County, Florida.

Section 15
The North 750 feet of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 15 and that portion of the West 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of said Section 15, which is lying West of the centerline of Old U.S. Highway 19, also known as Stonebrook Drive.

Crystal River (Proposed)

Township 19 South, Range 17 East, Citrus County, Florida.

Section 15

The N 750 feet of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of said Section 15 and that portion of the West 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of said Section 15, which is lying West of the centerline of Old U.S. Highway 19, also known as Stonebrook Drive.

And

The North 555 feet of the East 535 feet of NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of said Section 15.

	工程设施的工程设施的工程	
Effective Date:	By:	

Daetwyler Shores County: Orange

In Township 23 South, Range 30 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 29 The SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Section 30 The South 1/2 of the SE 1/4.

<u>Silver Beach</u> In Township 23 South, Range 30 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 29
The NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 less the South 265 feet.
And

The North 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 less the South 100 feet thereof.

Deltona Lakes County: Volusia

Township 18 South, Range 30 East

Portions of Sections 24, 25, 35 AND 36.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 6 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 139 through 142 inclusively, and Plat Book 28, page 128 of the Public Records of Volusia County, Florida.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 10 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 186 through 192 inclusively, and page 226.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 29 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 90 through 91 and pages 181 through 183 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 46 as recorded in Plat Book 27, page 314.

Deltona Lakes Unit 50 as recorded in Plat Book 28, page 29.

Deltona Lake, Unit 70 as recorded in Plat Book 28 pages 143 through 145 inclusively.

Effective D	ate:	By:	
10.		William Control	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
			Datas & Cuctomon Affains

Deltona Lakes (Con't)

Section 24

Orange City Estates, Unit 2, more particularly described as follows:

From a Point of Beginning at the E 1/4 corner of said Section 24; thence run S 00°12′13" E along the East line of said Section, a distance of 303.20 ft. to the North R/W line of Saxon Blvd.; thence W along said North R/W line of Saxon Blvd., a distance of 449.32 ft.; thence N 00°13′45" W, a distance of 303.20 ft. to the North line of the S 1/2 of said Section 24; thence E along said North line of S 1/2, a distance of 449.46 ft. to the Point of Beginning.

Section 36

That portion of Deltona Lakes Unit No. 20 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 1 through 6 inclusively and that portion of Deltona Lakes Unit No. 22 as recorded in Plat Book 27 pages 11 through 15 inclusively and pages 73 and Plat Book 31, page 5 and that portion of Deltona Lakes Unit 37 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 175 through 177 inclusively.

Also

All the blocks 41, 49, 50, 58, 59, 60 and 61 and that part of Blocks 31, 32, 42, 43, 46, 47, 48 and 62 lying Northeasterly of the NE right-of-way line of the Enterprise Orange City Road as it now exists as recorded in Deed Book "O", page 465.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 14 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 223 through 225 inclusively and Plat Book 28 page 169.

Township 18 South, Range 31 East.

All or portions of Sections 2, 3, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 36.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 1 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 96 through 100 inclusively and pages 164 and 226 and Plat Book 27, page 30.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 2 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 101 through 104 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 3 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 105 through 120 inclusively and pages 227 and 250.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 4 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 121 through 126 inclusively and page 213.

 	122201	B - A -
	OW	IISTA.
		Date:

By:

Deltona Lakes (Con't)

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 5 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 127 through 138 inclusively and page 228.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 7 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 149 through 162 inclusively and page 212.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 8 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 165 through 177 inclusively and Plat Book 27, page 77.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 9 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 178 through 185 inclusively and Plat Book 28, pages 112 and 113.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 13 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 101 through 118 inclusively and Plat Book 28, pages 66, 67 and 114.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 14 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 223 through 225 inclusively and Plat Book 28, page 169.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 15 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 230 through 233 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 16 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 234 through 240 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 17 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 241 through 244 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 18 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 245 and 246.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 19 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 247 through 249 inclusively and Plat Book 27, page 195.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 20 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 1 through 6 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 21 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 7 through 10 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 24 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 51 through 53 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 25 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 54 through 57 inclusively and Plat Book 28, pages 3 and 15.

Effective Date:

By:

Deltona Lakes (Con't)

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 26 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 59 through 63 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 28 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 85 through 88 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 29 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 181 through 183 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 30 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 92 through 95 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 31 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 97 through 100 inclusively and page 268.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 32 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 101 through 118 inclusively and pages 269 and Plat Book 28, pages 16 through 18 inclusively and pages 68 and 122.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 33 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 128 through 133 inclusively and Plat Book 28, pages 19 and 20.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 34 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 134 through 142 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 35 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 150 through 157 inclusively and Plat Book 28, pages 21 through 23 inclusively and page 115.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 36 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 164 through 170 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 37 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 181 through 183 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 38 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 202 through 208 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 39 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 209 through 212 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 40 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 224 through 240 inclusively.

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President

Rates & Customer Affairs

Deltona Lakes (Con't)

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 41 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 246 through 261 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 42 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 262 through 266 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 43 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 270 through 283 inclusively and Plat Book 28, page 9.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 44 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 289 through 296 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 45 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 300 through 313 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 46 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 314 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 47 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 10 through 12 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 48 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 24 and 25.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 49 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 26 through 28 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 53 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 32 through 42 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 54 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 43 through 50 inclusively and Plat Book 31, page 89.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 55 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 53 through 57 inclusively and Plat Book 29, page 122.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 56 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 69 through 70 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 57 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 71 and 72.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 58 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 73 through 76 inclusively.

FFE	ect	 D-4	
		44.	-

Deltona Lakes (Con't)

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 61 as recorded in Plat Book 28, page 94.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 64 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 106 through 109 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 65 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 117 through 121 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 66 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 124 through 127 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 67 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 134 through 136 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 68 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 137 through 139 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 69 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 140 through 142 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 71 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 146 through 152 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 72 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 161 through 167 and Plat Book 29, page 45.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 73 as recorded in Plat Book 29, pages 11 through 13 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 74 as recorded in Plat Book 29, pages 28 through 44 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 75 as recorded in Plat Book 29, page 49.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 76 as recorded in Plat Book 29, pages 108 and 109.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 77 as recorded in Plat Book 31, page 4.

Section 9

That portion of the W 1/2 of the SE 1/4 being more particularly described as follows:

Begin at the SE corner of Lot 4, Block 1813 of Deltona Lakes Unit 71,

Effective Date:

By:

Deltona Lakes (Con't)

according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 146 through 152 inclusively of the Public Records of Volusia County, Florida, for the Point of Beginning of the parcel of land hereinafter described; the same being a point on the Northerly right-of-way line of Catalina Blvd., as shows on said plat; thence run N 74°39'09" E for a distance of 333.25 ft. to the point of curvature of a circular curve to the left having a radius of 1858.06 ft.; thence run Northeasterly along the arc of said curve through a central angle of 20°43'02" for a distance of 671.84 ft. to a point of the North line of aforesaid W 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Section 9; thence N 88°48'36" E along said North line for a distance of 427.24 ft. to the NE corner thereof; thence S 01°04'42" E along the East line of said W 1/2 of the SW 1/4 for a distance of 2665.25 ft. to the SE corner thereof; thence S 89°07'17" W along the South line of said Section 9 for a distance of 1347.34 ft. to the SE corner thereof; thence N 01°20'04" W along the West line of the said Section 9 for a distance of 2299.16 ft. to the Point of Beginning.

Section 27
The NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 and the N 1/2 of the NW 1/4.

Section 31

That portion of Deltona Lakes Unit No. 12 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 207 through 209 inclusively and that portion of the Deltona Lakes Unit No. 20 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 1 through 6 inclusively and that portion of Deltona Lakes Unit No. 22 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 11 through 15 inclusively and page 73 and Plat Book 31, page 5.

A tract of land lying along the South right-of-way line of Anderson Drive more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the intersection of the West right-of-way line of Cloverleaf Blvd. as it is now constructed and the South right-of-way line of Anderson Drive as it is now constructed; thence Easterly along said South right-of-way line a distance of 70 ft. to a Point of Beginning; thence Southerly at right angles to said Southerly right-of-way line a distance of 125 ft.; thence Northeasterly parallel to said Anderson Drive to a point on the Western boundary of a water retention pond as it is now constructed; thence Northerly along said boundary to a point on the South right-of-way line of said Anderson Drive; thence Westerly along said right-of-way to the Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:

By:

Deltona Lakes (Con't)

Section 32

That portion of Deltona Lakes Unit No. 11 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 193 through 206 inclusively and Plat Book 27, pages 29, 194 and 297 and Plat Book 28, pages 14 and 65 and Plat Book 29, page 16.

Section 33

That portion of Deltona Lakes Unit No. 11 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 193 through 206 inclusively and Plat Book 27, pages 29, 194 and 297 and Plat Book 28, pages 14 and 65 and Plat Book 29, page 16.

Section 35

That portion of Deltona Lakes Unit No. 59 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 77 through 89 inclusively.

Section 36

That portion of Deltona Lakes Unit No. 59 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 77 through 89 inclusively.

Township 18 South, Range 32 East

Section 31

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 62 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 95 through 99 inclusively.

Township 19 South, Range 30 East

Section 1

That portion of Deltona Lakes Unit No. 37 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 175 through 177 inclusively.

Also

Lots 47 through 53 of Florida Lakes Park Properties, Inc. as recorded in Map Book 23, page 245 and that part of Government Lot 4 lying North of the Northerly right-of-way line of the Florida East Coast Railway and East of the Easterly right-of-way line of Interstate No. 4 and South of the Northerly right-of-way line of the Florida Power Corporation.

Also

Block 6 of Grants Map Book of Enterprise as recorded in M.B. 12, page 23 and lots 1, 2, 8 and 9, Block 9 of Grants Map book 1789 page 816 of Enterprise as recorded in M.B. 3, page 31, of the Public Records of Volusia County, Florida.

Al so

That certain parcel of land lying in and being a part of Block 13 of

Effective Date:

By:

Deltona Lakes (Con't)

Grants Corrected Map of the Lester Clarke Estates at Enterprise according to the map or plat thereof as recorded in Map Book 3, page 31 of the Public Records of Volusia County, Florida. Being more particularly described as follows:

Begin at intersection of the South boundary line of said Block 13, with the Westerly right-of-way line of North Street, as it now exists and as shown on the survey by Long and Associates dated July 3, 1975; run thence N 06°08′59" W, along said right-of-wayline a distance of 391.29 ft. of the North line of aforesaid Block 13; thence leaving said right-of-way line, run W, along said North line, a distance of 216.43 ft.; thence run S 00°05′01" W, a distance of 390.02 ft. to a point on the aforesaid South boundary line of Block 13; thence run N 89°47′00" E along said South boundary line, a distance of 258.93 ft. to the Point of Beginning.

Section 2
All the N 1/2 to a point S of Dirkson Drive, and being more particularly described as the North Shore of DeBary Bayou.

Section 3
All the SE 1/4, more particularly described as that portion of land between Dirkson Drive and the North Shore of DeBary Bayou.

Township 19 South, Range 31 East

Portions of Sections 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 11, 12 and 14.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 23 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 36 through 40 inclusively.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 27 as recorded in Plat Book 27, pages 78 through 81 inclusively and page 171 and Plat Book 31, pages 132 and 133.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 51 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 51, 52 and 123 and Plat Book 31, pages 132 and 133.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 52 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 58 and 59.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 60 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 92 and 93.

Deltona Lakes Unit No. 63 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 100 through 105 inclusively.

Effective Date:	By:	
		Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
		Rates & Customer Affairs

Deltona Lakes (Con't)

Section 1

That portion of Deltona Lakes Unit No. 59 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 77 through 89 inclusively.

Section 2

That portion of the Deltona Lakes Unit No. 59 as recorded in Plat Book 28, pages 77 through 89 inclusively.

Section 4

That portion of Deltona Lakes Unit No. 11 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 193 through 206 and Plat Book 27, pages 29, 194 and 297 and Plat Book 28, pages 14 and 65 and Plat Book 29, page 16.

Also

The E 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4.

Section 6

That portion of Deltona Lakes Unit No. 12 as recorded in Plat Book 25, pages 207 through 209 inclusively.

Also

Lots 40, 41, 46, 48, 51 and 52 and that portion of Lots 39 and 42 lying S of the Southerly right-of-way line of the Florida East Coast as recorded in Map Book 3, page 93 as a Plat of Assessors Subdivision of Enterprise.

Also

That part of the W 1/2 of the NE 1/4 lying Southwesterly of the Florida East Coast Railroad right-of-way lying Southerly of the County Road known as Doyle Road, as now laid out.

Dol Ray Manor County: Seminole

Township 21, Range 29 East, Seminole County, Florida. Section 14

The East 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 14, less and except the following described tract:

Begin at the Southeast corner of said Northwest 1/4 for a Point of Beginning; thence run N 0° 07′ 51" W, 127.18 feet along said East line of the Northwest 1/4; thence West 291.75 feet, thence South 125.12 feet, on a line parallel to said East line of the Northwest 1/4; to a point on the South line of said Northwest 1/4; thence S 89° 37′ 36" E, 291 feet more or less to said Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:

By:

East Lake Harris Estates County: Lake

In Township 20 South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida Sections 20 and 29

Commence at the SW corner of the SE 1/4 of said Section 20; thence run West along said Section line 340 feet for a Point of Beginning; thence Southerly 260 feet; thence Westerly 300 feet; thence Southerly 390 feet; thence Westerly 860 feet; thence Northerly 950 feet; thence Easterly 750 feet; thence Northerly 600 feet; thence Easterly 230 feet; thence Northerly 100 feet; thence Easterly 500 feet; thence N 50° 49' East 480 feet; thence Easterly 910 feet to the West right-of-way line of State Road No. 561 as it is now established; thence Southerly along said right-of-way line 600 feet; thence Westerly along the North right-of-way line of Woodland Drive 1880 feet; thence Southerly along the West right-of-way of said Woodland Drive 720 feet; thence Easterly 250 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Section 20

The North 150 feet of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4, West of State Road Number 561 as it is now established.

Fern Park County: Seminole

Township 21 South, Range 30 East, Seminole County, Florida.

Section 19

The West 800 feet of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and the North 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 less and except the West 125 feet and the North 250 feet of the South 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 less and except the West 350 feet.

Fern Terrace County: Lake

In Township 19 South, Range 25 East, Lake County. Section 30

The North 1/2 of Northeast 1/4 of Northeast 1/4, less the North 15 feet thereof.

Effective Date:

By:

Fisherman's Haven County: Martin

Township 37 South, Range 41 East

Section 27

The South 1/2 of the North 1/2 and the North 1/4 of the South 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 27.

Fox Run County: Martin

Township 38 South, Range 40 East

Section 12

Beginning at the Northwest corner of the Northeast 1/2 of the Northeast 1/2 of said Section 12, thence run South 00° 37'42" East a distance of 1322 feet to a point on the Northern right-of-way line of S.W. Murphy Road, thence following said R-O-W run South 89° 27'42" East a distance of 480 feet to a point on the Western R-O-W of S.W. Pine Tree Lane, thence following said Western R-O-W run North 00° 34'51" East a distance of 854 feet, thence run North 76° 30' East a distance of 246 feet, more or less, to a point on the high-water line of the Hidden River, thence following said high-water line which meanders in a North-Northwesterly direction a distance of 565 feet, thence North 89° 36'21" West a distance of 345 feet, more or less, to the Point of Beginning.

And

Beginning at the point of intersection of West Murphy Road and the Eastern high-water line of the Hidden River, thence following the North R-O-W of said West Murphy Road in an Easterly direction a distance of 575 feet, thence North 00° 32′43" East a distance 1325 feet to a point in the middle of an existing waterway, thence North 89° 36′21" West a distance of 1364 feet, more or less, to a point on the Eastern high-water line of the Hidden River, thence following said high-water line which meanders in a Southerly direction a distance of 1500 feet, more or less, to the Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:

By:

Golden Terrace County: Citrus

Township 19 South, Range 19 East, Citrus County, Florida.

Section 11

Begin at the NW Corner of the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of said Section 11, being the NW corner of Lot 2 of Golden Terrace Estates, Plat Book 5, page 10 of the official records of the Citrus County and run South 0° 04' 30" West a distance of 1326.10 feet to the SW corner of the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of said Section 11, being the SW corner of Lot 6 of said Subdivision and run thence South 89° 16′ 50" East a distance of 1327.20 feet to the SE corner of said Section 11, run thence North 0° 09' East a distance of 265.22 feet, run thence North 89° 16' 50" West a distance of 357.07 feet, run thence North 0° 04′ 30" East a distance of 250.22 feet, more or less to the NE corner of Lot 15 of said subdivision, run thence North 89° 16′ 50" West a distance of 306.80 feet to the NW corner of Lot 15 of said subdivision, run thence North 0° 04' 30" East a distance of 817.55 feet, more or less to the North line of the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 11 and run thence North 89° 33' 50" West along said North line of the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 a distance of 650.75 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning.

Gospel Island County: Citrus

Township 19 South, Range 20 East, Citrus County, Florida

Section 19

For a point of beginning use the SW corner of the NE 1/4 of said Section 19; thence run North 0° 00' 42" West 300 feet, along the West line of the NE 1/4; thence South 89° 19' 37" East 329.79 feet; thence North 0° 03′ 27" West 1020.04 feet; thence South 89° 22′ 30" East 330.06 feet; thence South 0° 09′ 05" East 660.65 feet; thence South 0° 09′ 50" East 659.69 feet; thence North 89° 19′ 37" West 662.34 feet, along the South line of the said NE 1/4, to the Point of Beginning.

Effective Date: By:

Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President

Rates & Customer Affairs

Grand Terrace County: Lake

Township 18 South, Range 26 East, in Lake County, Florida.

Section 32

The West 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 32, further described as:

Begin at the SW corner of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 32, and run thence North 01° 13′ 35″ West along the West line of the said NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 a distance of 1316.32 feet to a point on the North line of the West 1/2 of the said NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 32; thence North 89° 32′ 31″ East along said North line of the West 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 32 a distance of 663.73 feet to a point on the East line of the said West 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 32; thence South 01° 07′ 10″ East along said East line of the West 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 32; thence South 01° 07′ 10″ East along said East line of the West 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 32 a distance of 1318.54 feet to a point on the South line of the aforesaid NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 32; thence South 89° 44′ 11″ West along the said South line of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 32, a distance of 661.30 feet to the Point of Beginning and Point of Terminus.

Also

The following described lands located in portions of Section 32.

The East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4; and the West 396 feet of the South 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, in Lake County, Florida.

Harmony Homes County: Seminole

Township 21 South, Range 30 East, Seminole County, Florida

Section 7
The North 950 feet of the West 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Effective Date:

By:

Hermit's Cove County: Putnam

Township 10 South, Range 26 East, Putnam County.

Section 33 and Section 39 of Hernandez Grant.

Begin at the Southeast corner of said Section 33 and go Northwesterly and parallel to the center line of State Road South 309, 1290 feet; thence South 85° 50' West 745 feet; thence South 4° 04' East 342 feet; thence South 85° 50' 50 feet; thence South 53° 35' West to the waters edge of St. Johns River; thence Southeasterly along the waters edge of said St. Johns River to the point of intersection with a line lying 560 feet, South of and parallel to the North line of the Hernandez line, thence North 73° 37' 32" East to a point 20 feet West of the centerline of State Road S-309; thence North 29° 40' 22" West 560 feet, more or less to the Point of Beginning.

Hidden Estates Druid Hills **Bretton Woods** County: Seminole

> Section 23 Hidden Estates

The Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 23 and that portion of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 lying East of Interstate Highway No. 4 as it is now constructed.

Bretton Woods

The Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 23.

Druid Hills The Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 23.

Effective Date:

By:

Holiday Heights County: Orange

Township 21 South, Range 29 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 28

Begin at the SW corner of Lot 25 of Holiday Heights Subdivision as recorded in Plat Book 3, page 93, Records of Orange County. Florida;

thence North 67° 59′ 03" West, 110 feet;
thence North 00° 20′ 30" West, 326.71 feet;
thence North 89° 37′ 30" East, 668.85 feet;
thence North 89° 51′ 00" East 1132.08 feet;
thence South 00° 23′ 00" East 331.11 feet;
thence South 89° 47′ 15" West 1131.86 feet;
thence South 00° 25′ 16" East, 331.90 feet;
thence South 89° 34′ 27" West, 194.14 feet;
thence North 00° 25′ 16" West, 32 feet;
thence North 37° 28′ 03" West, 189.03 feet;
thence North 67° 59′ 03" West, 274.61 feet to the Point of Beginning.

This description lies within the center portion of the North 1/2 of said Section 28, Township 21 South, Range 29 East.

Holiday Haven County: Lake

In Township 15 South, Range 28 East, Lake County, Florida.

Section 30

From the Northwest corner of said Section 30 run South along the West line of said Section 30 to the North right-of-way line of State Road 40. as it is now established; thence Easterly along said North right-of-way line 2300 feet; thence North 200 feet for a Point of Beginning; thence continue North 700 feet more or less; thence to South boundary of Pearl Street; thence East along said South boundary, 1900 feet more or less; thence North 1200 feet more or less; thence West 1870 feet more or less; thence South 790 feet more or less to the North boundary of Pearl Street; thence West along said boundary, 1380 feet more or less; thence South 710 feet more or less; thence East 330 feet more or less: thence South 410 feet more or less; thence East 1000 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:

By:

Imperial Mobile Terrace County: Lake

In Township 19 South, Range 25 East

Section 25

Begin at the Northeast corner of Gov. Lot 7 in Section 25, Township 19 South, Range 25 East; thence run South 0° 1′ East 660.71 feet; thence South 89° 50 ′10" West 661.31 feet; thence North 7° 53′40" West 24.01 feet; thence North 61° 28′20" West 308.02 feet; thence South 80° 31′30" West 360.43 feet; thence North 84° 29′10" West 340.52 feet; thence South 67° 53′50" West 505.97 feet; thence South 37° 31′10" West 777.16 feet; thence South 89° 58′10" West 450.74 feet; thence North 0° 1′ West 1323.23 feet; thence North 89° 58′ West 3045.18 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning.

Intercession City County: Osceola

> Township 25 South, Range 28 East, and Township 26 South, Range 28 East, Osceola County, Florida. From a point, 943.61 feet, North and 133.4 feet, East of the Southwest corner of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 33, Township 25 South, Range 28 East, Osceola County, Florida, run South 76° 12' East, along the Northerly right-of-way line of U.S. Highway No. 17 & 92, 220.0 feet, to the Point of Beginning; run thence North 34° 03" East, to the Northerly right-of-way line of SCL Railroad; run thence South 74 degrees East along said right-of-way line, to the Westerly right-of-way line of Hicpochee Street; run thence North 16° East, along said right-of-way to the Northerly right-of-way line of Okaloosa Avenue; run thence South 74° East, along said Northerly right-of-way line, 325.0 feet; run thence North 16° East, 515.0 feet; run thence South 74° East, 3590 feet; run thence South 16 degrees West 1390.0 feet, to the Northerly right-of-way of SCL Railroad; run thence North 74° West, along said right-of-way line, 1060 feet; run thence South 16° West, to the North line of Section 3, Township 26 South, Range 28 East; run thence Westerly to the Northeast corner of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 3; run thence West, to the Southwest corner of the East 1/2 of Northeast 1/4 of Northeast 1/4 of Section 4, Township 26 South, Range 28 East; run thence North, to the Northwest corner of the East 1/2 of Northeast 1/4 of Northeast 1/4; run thence West, along the North line of said Section 4, 1877.9 feet; run thence North 13° 48' East, 914.3 feet; to the Northerly right-of-way line of U.S. Highway No. 17 & 92; run thence North 76° 12' West, along said right-of-way line to the Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:

By:

Interlachen Lakes County: Putnam

Township 10 South, Range 25 East.

Section 7
The NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4; and

Section 18 The NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4.

Jungle Den County: Volusia

Township 15 South, Range 28 East, Volusia County, Florida.

Section 19 and 30

A parcel of land lying in said Section 19 and 30, described as being bounded on the South by River Road, (a county road) and bounded on the East by Alice Drive, (a county road) and being bounded on the North and West by the following courses and distances: Commence at the Northeast corner of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 19 and run South 00° 10'00" West along the East line thereof, a distance 1342.50 feet; thence run South 89° 17'00" East, a distance of 60.00 feet to a point on the West right-of-way line of Alice Drive; thence run South 00° 10'00" West along the said right-of-way line, a distance of 705.00 feet to a point on the North right-of-way line of a Public Road; this point being the Point of Beginning; thence run North 89° 07'00" West, along the said right-of-way line a distance 1305.00 feet; thence run South 00° 53'00" West, a distance of 215.00 feet; thence run North 89° 07'00" West, a distance of 50.00 feet; thence run South 00° 53'00" West a distance of 314.00 feet; said point lying in an existing canal; thence run South 50° 41'19" West, along and in the said canal, a distance of 225 feet more or less; thence run South 68° 39'00" East, a distance of 62.00 feet; thence run North 87° 58'00" East, a distance of 47.96 feet to a point on the cul-de-sac at the West end of River Road; thence North and Easterly thence continue along the Northerly around said cul-de-sac; right-of-way line of River Road to an intersection with Alice Drive; thence Northerly along the West right-of-way line of Alice Drive to the Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President

Rates & Customer Affairs

Keystone Heights County: Clay

Beginning at the Northerly intersection of State Road 100 and 214 in Section 28; thence North parallel to the East Section lines of Section 20 and 17, a distance of about 2 1/2 miles to a point on the North line of Section 16: thence West along the North line of Sections 16, 17 and 18 to a point on the boundary line between Clay and Bradford Counties: thence South along the West boundary line of Clay County to the point of intersection thereof with the North shore of Lake Geneva: thence in a generally Easterly direction following the North shore of Lake Geneva: to a point due West of the point of beginning: thence East to the point of the beginning: excluding that portion of Section 18 lying North of Brooklyn Lake. Township 8 South, Range 23 East, located in Clay County, Florida.

Kingswood County: Brevard

Township 21 South, Range 34 East, Brevard County, Florida

Section 14

The East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 14, less the North 226.5 feet.

Lake Ajay County: Osceola

Township 25 South, Range 31 East, Sections 4 and 5, Osceola County, Florida

That portion of Lots 1, 2, 15, 15 and 25 in Section 5, Lots 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 in Section 4, and Lots 10 and 11 in Sections 4 and 5 of Township 25 S Range 31 E, according to the Narcoossee Farm and Townsite Company's survey and plat of said Sections 4 and 5, situated and lying East of State Road No. 15 North of South Florida Water Management District Canal 29-B and West of said District Canal 29-A in Osceola County, Florida. More particularly described as:

Effective Date:	By:	
Ellective Date.		

Lake Ajay (Con't)

Beginning at the NE corner of Section 5, Township 25 S, Range 31 E, Osceola County, Florida, run N 89° 32′ 05" W along the North line of said Section 5, 1331.81 feet, to the easterly right-of-way line of State Road No. 15; run thence S 41° 23′ 21 E, along said right-of-way line, 921.96 ft, to the point of curve of a 2338.54 feet a radius curve to the right, with a delta of 41° 56′ 52"; run thence along said curve, 1712.11 feet, to the point of tangency; run thence along said right-of-way line, S 00° 33′ 31" W, 523.79 feet, to the North right-of-way line of South Florida Water Management District Canal 29-B; run thence N 87° 45′ 46" E, along said district right-of-way line, 40.05 feet, run thence S 00° 33′ 31" 25.00 feet; run thence N 87° 45′ 46" E, along said right-of-way line, 559.82 feet; run thence S 02° 14′ 14" E, to the 40.00 feet; run thence along said right-of-way line, N 87° 45′ 46" E 178.36 feet to the ordinary high water line of Lake Ajay at elevation 57.00 M.S.L.; run thence on a traverse of said elevation line, the following bearings and distances: N 37° 46′ 57" E, 326.44 feet; N 18° 45′ 28" E, 133.89 feet; N 10° 02′ 03" W, 378.51 feet; N 61° 22′ 13" W, 243.64 feet; N 29° 25′ 35" E, 293.72 feet; N 09° 03′ 58" E, 254.94 feet; N 15° 18′ 25" W, 309.42 feet; S 36° 47′ 52" E, 158.60 feet; N 69° 59′ 14" E, 493.82 feet; S 26° 56′ 08" W, 207.51 feet; S 10° 58′ 38" E, 254.94 feet; N 36° 03′ 38" E, 254.82 feet; N 66° 25′ 31" E, 540.08 feet; to the Westerly right-of-way line of South Florida Water Management District Canal 29-A; run thence N 21° 33′ 44" E, along said right-of-way line, 982.02 feet; to the North line of Section 4, Township 25 S, Range 31 E; run thence N 89° 49′ 13" W, along said North line, 2375.52 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Lake Brantley County: Seminole

Township 21 South, Range 29 East, Seminole County, Florida.

Section 5
The Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4.

Effective Date:

By:

Lake Conway County: Orange

In Township 23 South, Range 30 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 29

The West 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4 less the South 500 feet, thereof

Section 30

That part of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 lying East of the intersection of Seminole Drive and Indian Drive.

Lake Harriet County: Seminole

Township 21 South, Range 29 East, Seminole County, Florida.

Section 9 The SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4

Section 16
That portion of the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 lying North of State Road 436 as it is now constructed.

Section 17
Pearl Lake Heights
The North 150 feet of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4.

Lakeview Villas County: Clay

The following described lands located in Section 28, Township 8 South, Range 23 East, Clay County, Florida.

Being more particularly described as follows:

In Section 28, Township 8 South, Range 23 East of Clay County, and a portion of Plat Book 5, Page 5 of Lake Geneva Heights; lots 1-23 of Block 4 and lots 1-5, 20-24 of Book 6. Containing 9.6 acres more or less.

-				
	TOCT	WA	Date:	
_			DOLE.	

Leilani Heights County: Martin

Township 37 South, Range 41 East, Martin County.

Section 22
The South 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4.

Section 27
The North 1/4 lying West of the Florida East Coast Railway EXCEPT the South 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4.

Marco Island County: Collier

> That Part of: Sections 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21 of Township 52 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida, lying North of Caxambas Pass, and East of the waters of the Gulf of Mexico, and Southeasterly of Big Marco Pass and Southerly of the Marco River, and; Southwesterly of John Stevens Creek, and Westerly of the following described line:

> Commence at the NE corner of said Section 15, Township 52 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida; thence run 08°35′47" W along the North line of said Section 15, a distance of 1350.03 ft.; thence N 37°21′22" W a distance of 113.36 ft. to the Point of Beginning; thence S 56°53′29" W a distance of 161.70 ft.; thence S 39°00′00" W a distance of 5600 ft., more or less to an intersection with the W boundary line of said Section 15 and the Point of Termination.

Situated in Sections 14, 15, 21, 22, 23, 27 and 28, Township 52 East, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida, and more particularly described as follows:

A portion of the W 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Section 14.

A portion of the E 1/2 of the SE 1/2 of Section 15.

A portion of the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 21.

A portion of the E 1/2 of the NE 1/4; a portion of the SE 1/4; and a portion of the S 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Section 22.

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
	Rates & Customer Affairs

Marco Island (Con't)

A portion of the W 1/2 of the NW 1/4; and a portion of the N 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Section 23.

A portion of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 27.

A portion of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 28.

Situated in Sections 14 and 15, Township 52 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida, and more particularly described as follows:

A portion of the NW 1/4; and a portion of the W 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 14.

A portion of the NE 1/4 of Section 15.

Marco Shores County: Collier

Situated in Sections 11, 14, 15, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 33 and 35, Township 51 South, Range 26 East, Collier County, Florida, and more particularly described as follows:

That portion of the E 1/4 of Section 11, South of U.S. 41 South.

The S 1/2; the S 1/2 of the N 1/2 and the W 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 14.

The S 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of Section 15.

A portion of the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4; a portion of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 19.

All that portion of Section 20, Easterly of Rookery Bay and Johnson Bay.

All of Section 21.

A portion of the N 1/2; and that portion of the SW 1/4, West of State Road 951, of Section 22.

A portion of the N 1/2; a portion of the SE 1/4; and a portion of the E 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 23.

Effective	Date:	By:	B
		Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice Presider	nt
		Rates & Customer Affairs	

Marco Shores (Con't)

The NE 1/4; a portion of the NW 1/4; a portion of the SE 1/4; and a portion of the N 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Section 24.

A portion of the S 1/2 of the NE 1/4; a portion of the S 1/2 of the NW 1/4; a portion of the SE 1/4 and a portion of the N 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Section 26.

A portion of the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4; a portion of S 1/2 of the N 1/2; a portion of the N 1/2 of the SE 1/4 and a portion of the SW 1/4 of Section 27.

All of the N 1/2 and portions of the S 1/2 of Section 28.

All that portion of Section 29 Northerly of Johnson Bay.

A portion of the E 1/4, Easterly of Johnson Bay, of Section 30.

That portion of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, Westerly of State Road 951; that portion of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4, Northerly of State Road 952; a portion of the NE 1/4; a portion of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4, West of State Road 951; and a portion of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 33.

A portion of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 35.

Marion Oaks County: Marion

Generally the territory served, now as in the future under the Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity, may be described as follows:

The S 1/4 of Section 1 and Section 12 in Township 17 South, Range 20 East; and the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 1; the S 1/4 of Section 2 and the East 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 2 and the S 1/2 of the W 1/2 of NE 1/4 of the SE of Section 2 and the S 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 2 and the E 1/2 of the S 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 2 and the S 1/4 of Section 3 and the S 1/4 of Section 4 and the S 1/4 of Section 5 and the S 1/4 of Section 6 and Section 7, Section 8, Section 10, Section 11 and the W 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Section 13 and the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 13 and the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 14, Section 15, Section 17 and Section 18

Effective Date:

By:

Marion Oaks (Con't)

less the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 and the North 1/2 of Section 20 and the N 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of Section 20, Section 21, Section 22 and Section 23 and the W 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of Section 24 and the West 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 24 and the West 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 24 and the W 1/2 of Section 24, Section 25, Section 26, Section 27, Section 28, Section 33, Section 34, Section 35 and the W 3/4 of Section 36 and the S 3/4 of the E 1/2 of the E 1/2 of Section 36 all being in Township 17 South, Range 21 East, Marion County, Florida.

That part of section 12, Township 17 South, Range 21 East, Marion County, Florida, that lies westerly of Interstate Highway 75 (S.R. 93).

Meredith Manor County: Seminole

Township 20 South, Range 29 East, Seminole County, Florida.

Section 33 Parcel L

That portion of the SE 1/4 lying South of Wekiva Springs Road.

Township 21 South, Range 29 East, Seminole County, Florida

Section 3

Parcel I (Golf View Estates)

The South 200 feet lying North of State Road 434 and being in the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 as recorded in Plat Book No. 13, page 20 of the Public Records of Seminole County.

Parcel 0

That portion of the NW 1/4 and SW 1/4 lying West of Wekiva Springs Road and North of State Road 434 and North and East of Golf View Estates.

Parcel P

Mobile Manor Subdivision as recorded in Plat Book 10, Page 74; Plat Book 11, Pages 46, 47, and 48; Plat Book 11, Page 99; Plat Book 14, Page 55, of the Public Records of Seminole County, Florida, and that portion of the West 1/2 of SW 1/4 lying South of State Road 434.

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
	Rates & Customer Affairs

Meredith Manor (Con't)

Parcel Q The East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Parcel R
Sanlando Estates Subdivision as recorded in Plat Book 12, Page 53, and Plat Book 13, Page 67.

Section 4
Parcel B
The West 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Parcel C Brantley Harbor as recorded in Plat Book 17, Page 44.

Parcel D Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block C, Meredith Manor Cherry Hill Section, Plat Book 8, Page 45.

Parcel E Brantley Hall Estates, Plat Book 13, Pages 16 and 17.

Parcel F
The West 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the of the SE 1/4 lying North of State
Road 434 and a portion of the West 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4
lying South of Lake Rena and Susic Channel as recorded in Plat Book
9, page 9, of the Public Records of Seminole County, Florida.

Meredith Manor Channel Section, Plat Book 9, Page 9, and that portion of the West 1/4 of the SE 1/4 lying North of State Road 434 and South of said Meredith Manor Channel Section.

Parcel G
Meredith Manor Knob Hill Section, Plat Book 9, Pages 54 and 55, and replat of Block C, Plat Book 14, Page 21, and Gene Gables Section, Plat Book 8, Page 93.

Parcel H
That portion of the South 1/2 of the South 1/2 of the NE 1/4 lying
North of Gene Gables Section, Plat Book 8, Page 93, and West of East
Lake Brantley Drive.

Parcel I Golf View Estates Section of Meredith Manor, Plat Book 13, Page 20.

Rates & Customer Affairs

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President

Meredith Manor (Con't)

The South 200 feet lying North of State Road 434 and being in the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4.

Parcel J (Golf View Estates)
That portion of the West 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of said Section 4, lying
North of State Road 434 and East of East Lake Brantley Drive as
recorded in Plat Book 13, page 20 of the Public Records of Seminole
County.

That portion of the SE 1/4 lying North of State Road 434, lying North of State Road 434 and East of East Lake Brantley Drive.

Parcel K
That portion of the SE 1/4 lying South of State Road 434 and not included in the City of Altamonte Springs.

Parcel M
That portion of the NE 1/4 and the North 1/2 of the South 1/2 lying
West of East Lake Brantley Drive and South of Wekiva Springs Road.

Parcel N
That portion of the NE 1/4 lying East of East Lake Brantley Drive and South of Wekiva Springs Road and North of Golf View Estates.

Section 9
Parcel A
The North 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4.

Morning View County: Lake

In Township 20 South, Range 24 East, Lake County, Florida.

Section 2

Commence at the West 1/4 corner of said Section 2; thence run South along the West line of said Section 2, a distance of 220 feet; thence South 88° 22' East 700 feet; thence North 1.22 feet to the Point of Beginning, said Point of Beginning located 25 feet North of the centerline of English Road; thence North 620 feet; thence East 100 feet; thence North 350 feet; thence South 89° 22' East 340 feet; thence North 237 feet; thence South 89° 22' East 685 feet,

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
	Rates & Customer Affairs

Morning View (Con't)

more or less to the West shoreline of Lake Harris and a point thereby designated as Point A; return to the Point of Beginning and run South 88° 22' East 400 feet; thence North 400 feet; thence South 89° 00' 30" East 1129 feet to the West shoreline of Lake Harris; thence Northwesterly 950 feet more or less along said shoreline to Point A.

Oak Forest County: Citrus

Township 21 South, Range 20 East, Citrus County, Florida.

Section 4
The South 2668 feet of said Section 4, less the East 50 feet.

Oakwood (Existing) County: Brevard

Township 21 South, Range 35 East, Brevard County, Florida.

Section 7
The North 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 7.

Section 8
The Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 and a portion of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 8 which is more particularly described as follows:

Begin at the Northwest corner of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 8, thence run Easterly along the North boundary of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of a distance of 660.76 feet, thence run South 0 01'20" East, a distance of 249.47 Feet, thence run West 88 53'50" a distance of 660.76 feet, thence North 0 01'20" West a distance of 237.58' To the said Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:	By:	

Oakwood (Proposed) County: Brevard

Township 21 South, Range 35 East, Brevard County, Florida.

Section 7
The North 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 7.

Section 8
The Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 and the Northeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 8.

Palisades County: Lake

Township 22 South, Range 25 East, Lake County, Florida.

Section 1
The SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4, and the E 1/2 of the SW 1/4, N 1/2 of the SE 1/4 and the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of said Section 1.

Section 3
The W 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 3.

Section 4
The S 3/4 of the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of said Section 4.

Section 9
The N 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 and the E 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of said Section 9.

Section 11
All of that portion of said Section 11 lying Northwesterly of the shoreline of Lake Minneola.

Section 12
The NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 and the E 1/2 of the NW 1/4 and that portion of the W 410 feet of the E 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of said Section 12 that is lying Northeasterly of the shoreline of Lake Minneola and the N 310 feet of the E 250 feet of the E 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of said Section 12 and that portion of the W 925 feet of the NW 1/4 of said Section 12 lying northerly of County Road

Effective Date:

By:

Palisades (Con't)

561-A and the N 910 feet of the E 1810 feet of the NW 1/4 of said Section 12 less and except the S 210 feet of the E 1017 feet.

Section 14
The S 205 feet of the W 430 feet of the N 1114 feet of the NW 1/4 of said Section 14.

Section 15
The N 1450 feet of the E 1/2 of the E 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of said Section 15.

Palm Port County: Putnam

Section 40, Township 9 South, Range 27 East, Putnam County, Florida.

A tract of land situated in the A. R. Govan Grant in said Section 40, being a part of lands described in Deed Book "C", Page 301 of the public records of Putnam County, Florida, being more particularly described as follows:

From a Point of Beginning which lies 4200 feet more or less North of a 1000 feet more or less West of the Southeast corner of said Section 40; said point also being the Southeast corner of Palm Port Subdivision as recorded in Map Book 5, page 70, of the public records of Putnam County; and also being on the Westerly right-of-way and at a distance 33.0 feet Southwesterly from the center line of the paved County road; and also being a concrete monument on the Northerly line of the lands described in the official records Book 227, page 422, of said public records. (3) Thence run Westerly, along said Northerly line, a distance of 1535.0 feet, more or less, to the approximate mean high water line of the St. Johns River, passing through a concrete monument set at a distance of 1476.03 feet, (4) Thence run Northerly, meandering along said 1096 feet more or less to a cypress tree marked with an "X" on the Easterly bank of the St. Johns River at the Northwesterly corner of lands described in Deed Book "C" page 301 of said public records and thence Easterly, along the Northerly line of said lands, a distance of 1661.80 feet to a concrete monument on the Westerly right-of-way of the paved County road to Esperanza Groves; thence Southeasterly along said Westerly right-of-way and at a distance of 33.0 feet Southwesterly from the center line of said paved County road, a distance of 1125.0 feet to a concrete monument on the said Northerly boundary line and the Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:

Ву:

Palm Terrace (Ell-Nar, C.L. Smith) County: Pasco

Palm Terrace Gardens (Ell-Nar)

In Township 25 South, Range 16 East - Pasco County.

Section 10
Tracts 42, 43, 46, 47 and 48 inclusive of Port Richey Land Company.
Subdivision of Section 10, Township 25 South, Range 16 East as recorded in Plat Book 1, pages 60 and 61 of the Public Records of Pasco County.
And

Township 25 South, Range 16 East, Pasco County, Florida.

From a Point of Beginning that lies North 0° 27′ 20" East, 1398.02 feet from the South 1/4 corner of said Section 10, run thence N 0° 27′ 20" East. 192.00 feet; thence South 89° 48′ 57" East, 99.21 feet; thence North 0° 11′ 03" East, 43.80 feet; thence South 89° 48′ 57" East, 2449.00 feet; thence South 0° 11′ 03" West, 16.73 feet; thence South 89° 48′ 57" East, 100.06 feet; thence South 0° 22′ 33" West, 1125.74 feet; thence North 89° 47′ 52" West, 441.74 feet; thence South 0° 23′ 20" West, 466.82 feet; thence North 89° 48′ 57" West, 1505.90 feet; thence North 0° 11′ 03" East, 296.00 feet; thence South 89° 48′ 57" East, 327.00 feet; thence North 0° 11′ 03" East, 482.00 feet; thence North 89° 48′ 57" West, 50.00 feet; thence North 0° 11′ 03" East, 85.00 feet; thence North 89° 48′ 57" West, 473.00 feet; thence South 0° 11′ 03" West, 85.00 feet: thence North 89° 48′ 57" West, 65.00 feet; thence North 0° 11′ 03" East, 85.00 feet; thence North 89° 48′ 57" West, 65.00 feet; thence North 0° 11′ 03" East, 85.00 feet; thence North 89° 48′ 57" West, 65.00 feet; thence North 0° 11′ 03" East, 85.00 feet; thence North 89° 48′ 57" West, 65.00 feet; thence North 89° 48′ 57" East, 84.00 feet; thence North 0° 11′ 03" East, 375.00 feet; thence North 89° 48′ 57" East, 84.00 feet; thence North 0° 11′ 03" East, 375.00 feet; thence North 89° 48′ 57" East, 84.00 feet; thence North 0° 11′ 03" East, 375.00 feet; thence North 89° 48′ 57" East, 84.00 fe

Executive Woods (Ell-Nar)

A portion of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 10, Township 25 South, Range 16 East, Pasco County, Florida also a replat of Tracts 49 and 50 and the East 2/3 of Tract 52, Port Richey Land Company Subdivision, as shown on plat recorded in Plat Book 1, page 61 of the Public Records of Pasco County, Florida, being more fully described as follows:

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
	Rates & Customer Affairs

Palm Terrace (Con't)

Begin at the Northeast corner of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 10, Township 25 South, Range 16 East, Pasco County, Florida; thence run South 0° 27′ 20" West, along the East boundary line of said Tracts 49 and 52, 1312.81 feet to the Southeast corner of said Tract 52; thence North 89° 32′ 16" West;, 872.43 feet along the South boundary line of said Tract 52, also being the North boundary line of Brown Acres Unit 7-A (Plat Book 12, Page 55), Brown Acres Units 7 (Plat Book 11, Page 57) and Brown Acres Unit 6 (Plat Book 10, Page 122), all being recorded in the Public Records of Pasco County, Florida; thence North 0° 25′ 42" East, 784.58 feet along the East boundary, and its Southerly extension of Johnson Heights Unit 2 as shown on Plat recorded in Plat Book 9, Page 141 of the Public Records of Pasco County, Florida, to the Southeast corner of Johnson Heights Unit 1, as shown on Plat recorded in Plat Book 8, page 23 of the Public Records of Pasco County, Florida; thence North 0° 27′ 37" East, along the East boundary line of said Johnson Heights Unit 1, 530.00 feet to a point on the North boundary line of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 10; thence South 89° 25′ 16" East, along said North boundary line, 872.77 feet to the Point of Beginning. Containing 26.319 acres, more or less.

Palm Terrace Estates (C.L. Smith)

Tract 17, Section 15, Township 25 South, Range 16 East, Pasco County, Florida, said Tract being numbered and designated in accordance with the plat of the Port Richey Company which appears of recorded in Plat Book 1 at Page 61 of the Public Records of Pasco County, Florida.

The North 478 feet of Tract 23, Section 15, Township 25 South, Range 16 East, as per plat of the Port Richey Land Company as the same appears of record in Plat Book 1, at page 61, of the Public Records of Pasco County, Florida.

And also, all that portion of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 15, Township 25 South, Range 16 East, formerly described as: Tracts 18, 19, 21, and 22, in the aforesaid Section 15, as per plat of the Port Richey Land Company as the same appears of record in Plat Book 1, at page 61, of the Public Records of Pasco County, Florida.

Effective Date:	By:	

Park Manor County: Putnam

Township 10 South, Range 25 East.

Section 18
The NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of said Section 18.

Picciola Island County: Lake

Township 19 South, Range 24 East, Lake County, Florida.

Section 11
That portion of the South 3/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 11 that is lying Easterly of the shoreline of Lake Griffin.

Section 12
That portion of the South 3/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 12 that is lying Westerly of the shoreline of Lake Griffin.

Section 13
That portion of said Section 13 which is lying Easterly, Northerly and Westerly of the shoreline of Lake Griffin.

Pine Ridge County: Citrus

Township 17 South, Range 18 East.

The Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 and the South 660 feet more or less of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 32.

Section 33
All that part of Pine Ridge Unit 1 as recorded in Plat Book 8, Pages 25 through 36 inclusive as recorded in the Public Records of Citrus County, Florida
Also

All that part of Pine Ridge Unit 3 as recorded in Plat Book 8, Pages 51 through 67 inclusive as recorded in the Public Records of Citrus

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
	Rates & Customer Affairs

Pine Ridge (Con't)

County, Florida.

Section 34

All that part of Pine Ridge Unit 3 as recorded in Plat Book 8, Pages 51 through 67 inclusive.

Section 35

All that part of Pine Ridge Unit 3 as recorded in Plat Book 8, Pages 51 through 67 inclusive.

Township 18 South, Range 17 East.

Section 1

The Northeast 1/4 of said Section 1.

Section 12

The East 1/2 of the said Section 12.

Section 13

The East 1/2 and the East 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 13.

Township 18 South, Range 18 East.

All of Sections 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 17, 18, and 19.

Section 1

That area lying West of the Right-of-way of State Road 491 as it now exists and that part of Pine Ridge Unit 3 as recorded in Plat Book 8, Pages 51 through 67 inclusive.

Section 2

That portion of Pine Ridge Unit 3 as recorded in Plat Book 8, Pages 51 through 67 inclusive.

Section 6

All of said Section 6 less and except the North 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4.

Section 10

All of said Section 10 less and except the South 660 feet more or less of the Southeast 1/4.

Effective Date:

By:

Pine Ridge (Con't)

Section 11

The West 4000 feet more or less of the North 4000 feet more or less lying and being Northwest of State Road 491 right of way as it now exists.

Section 15

The Northwest 1/4 and the South 1050 feet more or less of the North 2000 feet more or less of said Section 15 lying and being Northwest of State Road 491 right of way as it now exists.

Section 20

All of said Section 20 less and except the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4.

Pine Ridge Estates (Existing) County: Osceola

Township 26 South, Range 29 East, Osceola County, Florida.

Section 17

That portion of the North 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of said Section 18, which is lying westerly of the right-of-way of State Road 531.

Section 18

The North 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of said Section 18.

Pine Ridge Estates (Proposed) County: Osceola

Township 26 South, Range 29 East, Osceola County, Florida.

Section 16

That portion of the North 1/4 of said Section 16 which is lying westerly of the shoreline of Lake Tohopekaliga.

Section 17

The North 1/4 of said Section 17.

Section 18

The North 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 18.

Effective Date:

Point O'Woods County: Citrus

Township 19 South, Range 20 East, Citrus County, Florida.

Section 2
The SE 1/4 and the South 2000 feet of the SW 1/4 of said Section 2.

Section 11
The NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and the North 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of said Section 11, less the North 400 feet of the East 1171 feet and the North 765 feet of the East 590 feet.

Pomona Park County: Putnam

Township 11 South, Range 27 East.

Section 31 The East 1/2.

Section 32 All of said Section 32.

Section 33 The West 1/2.

Postmaster Village County: Clay

The following described lands in Clay County, Florida: Township 8 South, Range 23 East.
Section 32
The Southeast 1/4.

Section 33 The Southwest 1/4.

Township 9, South, Range 23 East Section 4 The Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4.

Effective Date:

By:

Ouail Ridge Estates County: Lake

Township 18 South, Range 25 East, Lake County, Florida.

Section 24 and 25

Parcel 2

The Northeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, Lake County, Florida, lying Southerly and Westerly of C-452, together with that part of Government Lot 7, in Section 24, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, further described as:

For a point of reference, begin at the Southwest corner of said Section 24, thence run N 89° 43'19" E along the South line of Government Lot 8, 1328.53 feet to the Southwest corner of above said Government Lot 7, thence continue N 89° 43'19" E along the South Line 01 of Government Lot 7, 33.00 feet to the Point of Beginning: thence departing said South line of Government Lot 7, run N 00° 17'48" W parallel with the West line of said Government Lot 7, 482.94 feet thence run N 89° 43'19" E parallel with the above said South Line of Government Lot 7 483.72 feet to the Southwesterly right-of-way line of C-452, thence S 47° 50'03" E along said Southwesterly right-of-way line 715.61 feet to the above said South line of Government Lot 7, thence run S 89° 43'19" W along said South line 1011.64 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 47.14 acres, more or less.

River Grove County: Putnam

> Township 10 South, Range 27 East, Putnam County, Florida, described as follows:

Section 38

Commencing at the intersection of the South line of Section 5, and the East line of Section 38, Township 10 South, Range 27 East, run South along the Elihu Woodruff Grant line 1537.80 feet to the South boundary of a certain 100 acre tract surveyed by one Dr. G.E. Hawes; thence West on a line parallel to the North boundary of said Elihu Woodruff Grant 902.70 feet to the Northerly right-of-way line of the Palatka Branch of the F.E.C. Railroad and the Point of Beginning; thence run West along the South right-of-way line of the Old Ferry

Effective Date:

By:

River Grove (Con't)

Road, 1475.82 feet; thence run North 00° 03′ 06" East, 269.30 feet; thence run South 89° 59′ 38" West, 743.75 feet; thence run North 54° 00′ 00" West, 253.00 feet; to the W.S. Survey Meander line of said Section 38 and the St. Johns River; thence North 50° 00′ 00" East along said meander line 378.00 feet; thence North 66° 00′ 00" East along said Meander line 858.00 feet; thence run North 30° 51′ 25" East along said Meander line 260.54 feet thence leave said Meander line and run North 89° 59′ 37" East, 910.00 feet; thence run South 17° 51′ 49" East, 210.56 feet; thence run South 39° 44′ 39" East 374.91 feet; thence run South 45° 30′ 41" East 614.94 feet to a point on the Northerly right-of-way line of the above said Palatka Branch of the F.E.C. Railroad; thence run along the curved right-of-way line of said railroad to the Point of Beginning; said Point of Beginning being South 54°.13′ 59" West, 537.29 feet from the aforementioned point.

River Park County: Putnam

Township 12 South, Range 26 East, Putnam County, Florida.

Section 26 (East of the St. Johns River)

All of Government Lot 5, except the East 33 feet thereof and except a strip 300 feet in width North and South off the entire North side of Government Lot 5.

Section 35

All of that portion of Government Lot 2, lying West of the centerline of State Road No. 309.

Section 38

That portion of the Northerly 155 feet (measured at right angles to the northerly boundary), of the Domingo Acosta Grant, lying West of the center line of State Road No. 309.

River Park Trailer; Oak Grove and Palmetto System.

Township 12 South Range 26 East, Putnam County, Florida.

Begin at the point of intersection of the North line of Domingo Acosta Grant, Section 38 with the center line of State Road No. S 309 (also known as the Georgetown Fruitland Welaka Highway); thence go North along the centerline of said State Road No. 309 for 2610 feet; thence North 83° 49'

Effective Date:

By:

River Park (Con't)

31" East 825 feet, more or less to the West shoreline of Lake Laverne; thence Southeasterly along the meandering West shoreline of said Lake Laverne to a point of intersection with the East boundary of the Southwest 1/4 of Southeast 1/4 of Section 26; thence South 6° 30′ 20" East 314 feet more or less to a point of intersection with the Westerly shoreline of Lake Maxine; thence Southwesterly and Southeasterly along the meandering shoreline of said Lake Maxine to a point on the South shoreline of said Lake Maxine, said point, being the Northeast corner of Government Lot 2 of Section 35; thence South 83° 11′ 10" East 1318.88 feet; thence South 5° 88′ 36" East 994.56 feet; thence North 83° 11′ 10" West 1309.72 feet; thence South 6° 00′ 15" East, 185 feet to a point on the North line of the Domingo Acosta Grant; thence Northwest along said North line of the Domingo Acosta Grant, Section 38 to the Point of Beginning.

Rolling Green (Proposed - Current Service Area) County: Citrus

Township 19 South, Range 20 East, Citrus County, Florida.

Section 26

That portion of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of said Section 26 that is lying North of the centerline of Sandpiper Drive.

Rosemont County: Citrus

Township 19 South, Range 20 East, Citrus County, Florida.

Section 26

The West 1/2 of the SW 1/4 and the SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and the West 1012.12 feet of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of said Section 26.

Section 27

The North 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 and the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of said Section 27.

Section 35

That portion of the North 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of said Section 35 which is lying Northerly of the shoreline of Lake Tsala, Apopka.

Effective Date:

:

Samira Villas County: Marion

Township 16 South. Range 20 East.

Sections 24 and 25.

Commence at the intersection of the South boundary of Section 24. Township 16 South. Range 20 East, and the Southerly right-of-way of County Road 200 (100 feet right-of-way); thence N 41° 34′ 12" E, along said Southerly right-of-way 467.96 feet; thence S 48° 25′ 48" E, 250.00 feet; thence S 41° 34′ 12" W, 53.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue S 41° 34′ 12" W, 247.00 feet; thence S 48° 25′ 48" E, 250,00 feet, to the Northerly right-of-way of SW 84th Avenue Road (Sweepstakes Drive); thence N 41° 34' 12" E along said right-of-way 167.79 to the Point of Curvature of a curve concaved Southeasterly and having as its elements a central angle of 12° 46′ 48" and a radius of 500.00 feet; thence along said curve an arc distance of 111.53 feet; thence N 54° 21′ 00" E, 236.59 feet, to the Point of Curvature of a curve concaved Southwesterly and having as its elements a central angle of 105° 32' 00" and a radius of 25.00 feet; thence along said curve an arc distance of 46.05 feet to the intersection of the Southerly right-of-way of SW 100th Street (Kingsland Country Drive); thence N 51° 11' 20" W along said right-of-way 135.25 feet; thence S 54° 21' 00" W, 246.44 feet, to the Point of Curvature of a curve concaved Northwesterly and having as its elements a central angle of 77° 13' 12" and a radius of 10.00 feet; thence along said curve an arc distance of 54.98 feet; thence N 48° 25' 48" W, 52.86 feet, to the Point of Curvature of a curve concaved Southerly and having as its elements a central angle of 90° 00' 00" and a radius of 35.00 feet; thence along said curve an arc distance of 13.48 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 2.50 acres more or less.

Saratoga Harbor County: Putnam

Township 11 South, Range 26 East, Putnam County, Florida.

Section 39, In J.M. Hernandez Grant.
Also in Lots A and D of Blocks 6 and Lot B of Block 7.

Beginning at the intersection of the North boundary of the lands described in Deed Book 236, page 466, Putnam County, Florida, with the easterly waters edge of the St. Johns River, thence North 03°

Effective Date:

By:

Saratoga Harbor (Con't)

30' 12" East 399.20 feet; thence North 6° 29' 48" West 74.71 feet; thence North 40° 31' 23" West 120 feet; thence North 54° 28' 37" East 170.26 feet: thence North 40° 31' 23" West 195.74 feet: thence North 54° 28' 37" East 1501.88 feet; thence North 32° 18' 40" West 218.98 feet; thence North 40° 08' 20" West 304.61 feet; thence North 50° 49' 00" West 323.36 feet; thence North 12° 42' 50" East 361.96 feet; thence South 84° 03' 07" West 1321.57 feet to the point of curvature of a right-of-way line curve, concave Southeasterly and having a radius of 683.20 feet; thence Southeasterly, along said South right-of-way line curve, a chord bearing and distance of South 70° 14' 07" West 326.34 feet to the point of tangency of the Southeasterly right-of-way line of Hamilton Road; thence South 56° 25' 07" West 269.76 feet; thence South 54° 56' 37" West 272.06 feet; thence South 32° 39' 23" East 50.22 feet to the Northwesterly right-of-way line or Mill Street. Said point hereinafter being referred to as Point A, thence South 48° 11′ 27" West along said Northwesterly right-of-way line 496.03 feet; thence South 56° 00′ East 59.83 feet; thence South 48° 11' 27" West 220 feet, more or less to the water's edge of the St. Johns River, thence Southeasterly, along and with said water's edge to the Point of Beginning; except therefrom a 2 acre Tract of land described as follows:

From Point A in the above description run South 32° 39′ 23" East 58.75 feet; thence South 48° 11′ 27" West 402.18 feet. thence Sout 41° 48′ 33" East 276.14 feet, for the Point of Beginning of this exception, thence South 34° 00′ West 210 feet, more or less to the waters of the St. Johns River.

Return to the Point of Beginning, thence South 56° 00′ East 420 feet thence South 34° 00′ West 210 feet more or less to the waters of the St. Johns River, to thence Northwesterly, along the waters of the St. Johns River to the Westerly end of call number one of this exception, to close.

In Township 10 South, Range 26 East.

Section 33 and Section 39 of Hernandez Grant.

Begin at the SE corner of said Section 33 and go Northwesterly and parallel to the center line of State Road South 309, 1290 feet; thence S 85° 50′ W 745 feet; thence S 4° 04′ E 342 feet; thence S 85° 50′ 50 feet; thence S 53° 35′ West to the waters edge of the St. Johns River; thence Southeasterly along the waters edge of St. Johns River to the point of intersection with a line lying 560 feet south

Effective Date:

Bv:

Saratoga Harbor (Con't)

of and parallel to the North line of the hernandez line; thence N 73° 37′ 32" E to a point 20 feet west of the centerline of State Road S-309; thence N 29° 40′ 22" W 560 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning.

Silver Lakes Oaks County: Putnam

Township 10 South, Range 26 East.

Section 17

The West 532 feet of the South 1430 feet of the East 922 feet of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 17, Township 10 South, Range 26 East, Putnam County, Florida.

Silver Lakes County: Lake

In Township 19 South, Range 25 East, Lake County, Florida.

Section 10

The North 200 feet of the East 1100 feet of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4.

Also

The North 400 feet of the West 220 feet of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4.

Section 11

The West 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4.

Section 14

The West 700 feet of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4.

Al so

The West 550 feet of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4.

AISO

The North 350 feet of the West 250 feet of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4.

Section 15

The Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4.

Effective Date: By:

Skycrest County: Lake

In Township 18 South, Range 24 East, Lake County.

Section 33
The North 483 feet of the East 452 feet of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4.

Section 34
The West 1/8 of the Northwest 1/4.

Spring Hill County: Hernando

Township 22 South, Range 17 East, Hernando County, Florida.

Section 36
All that portion of the SE 1/4 East of the right-of-way of S.R. 50.

Township 23 South, Range 17 East, Hernando County, Florida.

Section 1
All of Section 1, less and except that portion East of the right-of-way of S.R. 50.

Section 2
All that portion of the S 1/4 East of the right-of-way of S.R. 50.

Sections 11, 12 and 13 All of Sections 11, 12 and 13.

Section 14
The E 1/2; the SW 1/4, and the S 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4.

Section 22 The SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4.

Sections 23, 24, 25 and 26. All of Sections 23, 24, 25 and 26.

Section 27
The S 1/2, the E 1/2 of the NE 1/4, and the W 1/2 of the NW 1/4.

Effective Date:

By:

Spring Hill (Con't)

Section 28 All of Section 28.

Section 29
All of Section 29, less and except that portion of the E 1/2 of the NW 1/4 West of the right-of-way of U.S. 19.

Section 30 The S 1/2 of the SE 1/4.

Section 31
The NE 1/4; the E 1/2 of the NW 1/4; the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4; the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4; the N 1/2 of the SE 1/4 and that portion of the S 1/2 of the SE 1/4 E of the right-of- way of U.S. 19.

Sections 32, 33 and 34. All of Sections 32, 33 and 34.

Section 35
The W 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 and the W 1/2 less and except the E 3/4 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Township 22 South, Range 18 East, Hernando County, Florida.

Section 32 The NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4.

Section 33
The SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4; the E 1/2 of the NW 1/4; the W 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4; the SE 1/4 of the W 1/2 of the NW 1/4; and the E 3/4 of the SW 1/4.

Township 23 South, Range 18 East, Hernando County, Florida.

Section 4
All that portion of the N 1/2 W of the Florida Power Company Easement and the SW 1/4.

Section 5
The S 1/2; the W 800 ft. of the S 1,500 ft. of the NW 1/4, and the S 1/2 of the NE 1/4.

Effective Date:	By:	Store Law Territor	- 54

Spring Hill (Con't)

Section 6
The S 1/2, and the E 700 ft. of the S 1,500 ft. of the NE 1/4.

Sections 7 and 8
All of Sections 7 and 8.

Section 9
All that portion of the S 1/2 West of the right-of-way of the Florida Power Company Easement.

Section 15 The W 3/4 of the S 1/2.

Section 16
The S 1/2 of the SE 1/4, and the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Section 17
All of Section 17, less and except that portion of the NE 1/4 East of the right-of-way of the Florida Power Company Easement.

Sections 18, 19, 20 and 21. All of Sections 18, 19, 20 and 21.

Section 22 The W 1/2, and W 1/2 of the E 1/2.

Section 27 The W 1/2.

Sections 28, 29, 30 and 31 All of Sections 28, 29, 30 and 31.

Section 32 The N 1/2 of the NW 1/4.

Section 33
The NE 1/4, and the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4.

Section 34 The N 1/2 of the NW 1/4.

Effective Date:

By:

Spring Lake Manor County: Lake

In Township 18 South, Range 24 East, Lake County.

Section 32
The South 1/2 of Southeast 1/4 of Southeast 1/4.

Section 33

Begin at the Southwest corner of said Section 33; thence run North 656 feet; thence run East 554.5 feet; thence run South 10° 30′ West 666.8 feet; thence run West 434.5 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning.

St. Johns Highlands County: Putnam

Township 11 South, Range 26 East.

Section 39 The NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4.

Stone Mountain County: Lake

Township 20 South, Range 25 East.

Section 18
The Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 18.

Sugar Mill County: Volusia

Township 17 South, Range 33 East, Volusia County, Florida.

Section 42
Section 42 of the Joseph Bonelly Grant, and also a portion of U.S.
Government Lots 3 and 4 in Section 10, Township 17 South, Range 33

Effective Date:

By: _______ Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President

Sugar Mill (Con't)

East, described as follows:

Beginning at the Southwest corner of the Joseph Bonelly Grant, run thence North 28° 31′ 23" West along the West line of the Joseph Bonelly Grant 657.27 feet; thence South 01° 49′ 05" East, a distance of 558.11 feet to the North right-of-way of State Road 40A; thence South 61° 23′ 30" East, a distance of 165.43 feet, along said right-of-way to a point on a curve concave Southeasterly having a radius of 60 feet and a central angle of 59° 34′ 41"; run thence Northeasterly along the curve a distance of 62.39 feet, run thence North 79° 07′ 22" East a distance of 106.52 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Part of the Joseph Bonelly Grant, Section 42, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, lying East of Club House Boulevard, being more fully described as follows:

Commence at a monument at the Southeast corner of said Section 42; thence S 61° 36′ 19" W, along the South line of said Section, a distance of 660.00 feet for the Point of Beginning; thence continue along said South line S 61° 36′ 19" W, a distance of 1321.68 feet; thence N 28° 36′ 08" W, and along the East line of Sugar Mill Country Club and Estates Unit 1, as recorded in Plat Book 29, page 129, Public Records of Volusia County, Florida, a distance of 400.27 feet; thence N 01° 23′ 52" E, at right angles to said Unit 1 boundary, 330.00 feet; thence N 28° 36′ 08" W, 260.00 feet; thence S 61° 23′ 52" W, 216.00 feet; thence N 28° 36′ 08" W, 205.65 feet; thence N 80° 20′ 37" W, 109.81 feet to the Easterly right-of-way of Club House Boulevard, an 80 feet right-of-way as recorded on the Plat of Brae Burn Unit 1, Plat Book 35, pages 5 through 7, Public Records of Volusia County, Florida; thence along said right-of-way the following courses and distances:

From a tangent bearing of N 09° 39′ 23″ E, run 241.32, feet along an arc, having a radius of 216.76 feet and a central angle of 63° 47′ 14″ to a point of tangency: thence N 54° 07′ 51″ W, 294.55 feet to a point of curvature having a radius of 382.80 feet, concave Easterly; thence 236.62 feet along the arc, through a central angle of 35° 24′ 59″ to a point of tangency; thence N 18° 42′ 52″ W, 94.03 feet; S 71° 17′ 08″ W, 10.00 feet; thence N 17° 53′ 26″ W, 98.71 feet to a point of curvature, concave Westerly, having a radius of 630.00 feet; thence 136.34 feet, along an arc through a central angle of 12° 23′ 57″ to a point of reverse curvature, having a radius of

Effective Date:

By:

Sugar Mill (Con't)

570.00 feet; thence 246.70 feet along an arc, having a central angle of 24° 47' 43" to a point of reverse curvature, having a radius of 630.00 feet; thence 136.34 feet along an arc, having a central angle of 12° 23' 57" to a point of tangency; thence N 17° 53' 26" W, 146.74 feet to a point of curvature, having a radius of 670.00 feet concave Easterly; thence 657.74 feet along an arc, having a central angle of 56° 14' 51", to a point of tangency; thence N 38° 21' 25" E, along the right-of-way of Club House Boulevard, as recorded on the Plats of Brae Burn Unit 2, Plat Book 35, Pages 132 and 133, and Sugar Mill Country Club and Estates Unit IV, Plat Book 35, pages 134 and 135, all Public Records of Volusia County, Florida, a distance of 280.02 feet to a point of curvature, having a radius of 726.07 feet, concave Southeasterly; thence 125.52 feet along an arc, having a central angle of 09° 54' 19" to a point of tangency; thence N 48° 15' 44" E, 172.87 feet to a point of curvature, having a radius of 480.00 feet, concave Westerly; thence 557.64 feet along an arc, having a central angle of 66° 33' 47" to a point of tangency; thence N 18° 18' 03" W, 150.00 feet to a point of curvature, having a radius of 2530.00 feet, concave Westerly; thence 731.18 feet along an arc, having a central angle of 16° 33' 31" to a point of compound curvature, having a radius of 1030.00 feet; thence 409.54 feet, along an arc having a central angle of 22° 46′ 54" to a point of compound curvature, having a radius of 526.94 feet; thence 413.81 feet along an arc having a central angle 44° 59' 40" to a point on the South line of a 40 foot Drainage Easement, as recorded on said Sugar Mill Country Club and Estates Unit IV; thence N 61° 31′ 38" E, 396.71 feet; thence S 28° 28' 22" E, 246.00 feet; thence N 61° 31' 38" E, 105.00 feet; thence S 28° 28' 22" E, 70.00 feet; thence N 61° 31' 38" E, 496.00 feet; thence N 28° 28' 22" W, 316.00 feet to the South line of said foot Drainage Easement; thence N 61° 31′ 38" E, 40.19 feet to the East line of said Section 42, said point being 40.00 feet S 28° 41′ 18" E, of the Northeast corner thereof; thence along said East line, S 28° 41′ 18" E, 2510.18 feet to the Southwest corner of the Pedro Trope Grant, Section 41, Township 17 South, Range 33 East; thence S 27° 11' 12" E, 590.82 feet; thence S 61° 36' 41" W, 660.03 feet; thence S 28° 26' 23" E, 1979.76 feet to the Point of Beginning. Containing 134.23 acres more or less.

All of the Pedro Trope Grant, Section 41, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, Except Lots 2 and 3, Block 2, as recorded in Deed Record Book "P", page 514, Public Records of Volusia County, Florida, and EXCEPT the South 25 feet thereof for right-of-way. Containing 138.75 acres, more or less.

Effective Date:

Ву:

Sugar Mill (Con't)

Note: Area excludes any other rights-of-way as may exist.

Also:

That part of U.S. Government Lot 4, Section 2, Township 17 South; Range 33 East, described as all of that part of Lot 4 lying West of the Northerly extension of the East line of the Pedro Trope Grant and lying South of Turnbull Bay Road (a County road), and abutting Turnbull Bay Road on the North and the North line of the Pedro Trope Grant on the South.

Part of Sections 10 and 15, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, described as follows:

Begin on the Northerly right-of-way line of State Road 40-A and/or Pioneer Trail, as now laid out and used, at an intersection with the North line of said Section 10; thence N 61° 16′ 29" W, along said right-of-way line 150.10 feet to the Easterly right-of-way line of Club House Boulevard, as recorded by a "Partial Replat of Sugar Mill Country Club and Estates Unit II and III", Plat Book 35, page 145, Public Records of Volusia County, Florida; thence along said right-of-way line N 28° 38' 26" E, 114.75 feet to a point of curvature having a radius of 25.00 feet, concave Southerly; thence 39.27 feet along the arc through a central angle of 90° 00′ 00" to a point of tangency; thence S 61° 21′ 34" E, along the Southerly right-of-way line of Sweet Bay Avenue, 41.24 feet to a point of curvature, having a radius of 367.53 feet, concave Southerly; thence 70.56 feet along the arc, through a central angle of 11° 00′ 00" to a point of tangency; thence S 50° 21′ 34" E, 100.00 feet to a point of curvature, having a radius of 235.00 feet, concave Northerly; thence 166.44 feet along the arc, through a central angle of 40° 34′ 46" to a point of tangency; thence N 89° 03′ 40" E, 318.04 feet to a point of curvature, having a radius of 235.00 feet, concave Westerly; thence 369.14 feet along the arc, through a central angle of 90° 00′ 00" to a point of tangency; thence N 00° 56' 20" W, 100.00 feet to a point of curvature, having a radius of 898.67 feet, concave Easterly; thence 127.28 feet along the arc, through a central angle of 08° 06′ 53" to a point on the Southerly boundary of the Joseph Bonelly Grant, Section 42, Township 17 South, Range 33 East; thence leaving said right-of-way 61° 36' 19" E, and along the boundary of Section 42 run 1834.06 feet to a point on the North line of a 40 foot wide Drainage Easement; thence S 28° 23' 41" E, at right angles to said Section 42, run 250.00 feet to a point on the Northerly right-of-way line of Sugar Mill Drive, as now laid out and used; thence along said right-of-way, S 61° 36′ 19" W, 66.92 feet to a point of curvature, having a radius of 913.76 feet, concave to a point of curvature, having a radius of 913.76 feet, concave Easterly; thence

Effective Date:

By:

Sugar Mill (Con't)

993.66 feet along the arc, through a central angle of 62° 18' 21" to a point of tangency; thence S 00° 42' 02" E, 255.96 feet to a point of curvature having a radius of 2207.61 feet, concave Westerly; thence 294.66 feet along the arc, through a central angle of 07° 36′ 51" to a point of tangency; thence S 06° 56′ 49" W, 375.06 feet to a point of curvature, having a radius of 2308.36.feet, concave Easterly; thence 306.19 feet along the arc, through a central angle of 07° 38′ 00" to a point of tangency; thence S 00" 39′ 11" E, 127.27 feet to a point on the Northerly right of way line of aforesaid Pioneer Trail; thence N 61° 16′ 29" W, along said right-of-way 352.91 feet; thence N 01° 02' 12" W, and parallel with the West line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 15, a distance of 543.71 feet; thence N 89° 50' 55" W, 260.83 feet to a point on the West line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 15, said point being 400.00 feet North of the Northerly right-of-way of said Pioneer Trail; thence using a Deed angle of 90° 19' 00" right, run S 89° 16' 48" W, 301.15 feet to the Easterly line of the former Bertalan Property as recorded in Official Records Book 2251, page 1831, Public Records of Volusia County, Florida; thence S 25° 29' 04" W, along said Easterly line: 199.51 feet to the Northerly right-of-way of said Pioneer Trail, being 1129.50 feet as measured Southeasterly along said right-of-way from the North line of said Section 15; thence N 61° 16' 29" W, along said right-of-way 144.50 feet; thence N 28° 43′ 31" E, at right angles to said right-of-way 150.00 feet; thence N 61° 16′ 29" W, 175.00 feet; thence N 28° 43′ 31" E, 311.59 feet to the North line of said Section 15; thence S 89° 02′ 52" W, along said Section line, 932.29 feet to the Point of Beginning. Containing 42.156 acres more or less.

All of Government Lots 3 and 4, Section 11, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, less that part of Lot 3, as monumented and occupied; described as follows:

Commence at the Northeast corner of said Lot 3; thence S 62° 02′ 10" W, along the North line thereof, 969.80 feet; thence S 11° 03′ 42" E, 29.33 feet for the Point of Beginning; thence continue S 11° 03′ 42" E, 202.19 feet; thence S 62° 32′ 45" W, 210.03 feet; thence N 11° 02′ 28" W, 202.12 feet; thence N 62° 31′ 19" E, 209.98 feet to the Point of Beginning. Containing 71.352 acres more or less.

Also:

Part of Government Lot 1, Section 10, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, described as follows:

Begin at the Southeast corner thereof; thence S 89° 40° 30" W, along said

Effective Date:	By:	
	F	orrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
		lates & Customer Affairs

Sugar Mill (Con't)

South line, 916.95 feet; thence N 28° 23′ 41" W, 297.16 feet to the North line of said Lot 1, said point being 300.81 feet Northeasterly, from the Northwest corner thereof; thence N 61° 36′19" E, along said North line 1190.39 feet to the Northeast corner; thence S 00° 46′ 17" E, 822.36 feet to the Point of Beginning. Containing 12.716 acres more or less.

Part of Section 15, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, described as follows:

Begin at the Northeast corner of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 15; thence run S 01° 18' 37" E, along the East line thereof; 1323.75 feet to the Southeast corner of said Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 15; thence S 89° 31′ 26" W, along the South line thereof 358.77 feet to a point on the North right-of-way line of State Road 40-A (Pioneer Trail); thence N 61° 16' 29" W, along said North right-of-way line 175.88 feet; thence N 28° 43′ 31" E, perpendicular to said North right-of-way line, 217.17 feet; thence N 61° 16′ 29" W, 294.96 feet to a point on the East right-of-way line of Sugar Mill Drive, a 100 feet right-of-way as now laid out and used, said point being on a curve, concave Easterly, having a radius of 2208.36 feet; thence from a tangent bearing on N 01° 02′ 12" E, run 227.80 feet along the arc of said curve, through a central angle of 05° 54' 37" to the point of tangency thereof; thence N 06° 56' 49" E. 375.06 feet to the point of curvature of a curve, concave Westerly, having a radius of 2307.61 feet; thence along the arc of said curve, 307.71 feet, through a central angle 07° 38' 24" to a point on the North line of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of aforesaid Section 15; thence N 89° 40' 30" E, along said North line 559.23 feet to the Point of Beginning. Containing 17.179 acres more or less.

Beginning at the intersection of the North line of Section 15, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, with the North line of the New Smyrna-Deland Road, and then running East along the North line of said Section 15, 634 feet to a point, thence Southerly 310 feet to the North line of said New Smyrna-Deland Road, thence Northwesterly, along the North line of said New Smyrna-Deland Road 511 feet to the Point of Beginning, and lying in the Northeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 15, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, per Deed Book 511, page 161, O.R. Book 1794, page 1287, Public Records of Volusia County, Florida.

Effective Date:

By:

Sugar Mill Woods County: Citrus

Township 20 South, Range 18 East, Citrus County, Florida.

All of Sections 13 through 23 and 26 through 35.

Sunny Hills County: Washington

Situated in Township 2 North, Range 13 West, Washington County, Florida.

Section 1
All of Section 1.

Section 4 The SW 1/4; the W 1/2 of the SE 1/4.

Section 5 The W 1/4; the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Section 6 The E 1/4; the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4.

Section 7 The E 1/2; the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Section 8
All of Section 8.

Section 9
The N 1/2; the SW 1/4; the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4.

Section 11 The N 1/2; the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Section 12 The NW 1/4; the S 1/2 less the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Section 13 The E 1/2; the S 1/2 of the SW 1/4.

Effective Date:

By:

Sunny Hills (Con't)

Section 14 The S 1/2 of the SE 1/4.

Section 15 The W 1/2 of the SW 1/4.

Section 16
All of Section 16 except the N 1/2 of the NE 1/4.

SectionS 17 and 18
All of Sections 17 and 18.

Section 19
The E 3/4; the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4; the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Sections 20 and 21 All of Sections 20 and 21.

Section 22 The S 1/2; the W 1/2 of the NW 1/4.

Section 23 The S 1/2 and the NE 1/4.

Section 24 The NW 1/4.

Sections 25, 26 and 27 All of Sections 25, 26 and 27.

Section 28
The N 1/4; the SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4; the N 1/2 of the S 1/2 of the NE 1/4.

Section 29
The N 1/2; a portion of the SW 1/4; a portion of the N 1/2 of the SE 1/4.

Sections 30, 31 and 35 All of Sections 30, 31 and 35.

Section 36 The N 3/4; the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Effective Date:

By:

Sunny Hills (Con't)

Situated in Township 2 North, Range 14 West, Washington County, Florida.

Section 13
The N 1/2 less the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4; the S 1/2 less the W 1/2 of the SW 1/4.

Section 24 The NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4; the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4; the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4.

Section 25
All of Section 25 less the W 1/2 of the NW 1/4.

Section 26
All of Section 26 less the NE 1/4.

Section 27
All that portion of Section 27 East of the right-of-way of S.R. 77.

Section 34
All that portion of Section 34 East of the right-of-way of S.R. 77.

Sections 35 and 36 All of Sections 35 and 36.

Situated in Township 1 North, Range 13 West, Washington County, Florida.

Section 2 The W 1/4.

Situated in Township 1 North, Range 14 West, Washington County, Florida.

Section 2 A portion of the N 1/2.

Section 3 The NE 1/4.

Effective Date:

By:

Sunshine Parkway (Existing) County: Lake

Township 21 South, Range 25 East, Lake County, Florida.

That portion of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said section 21 lying east of State Road 19 (formerly 212) and South of State Road 25 (U.S. 27).

Section 22
That portion of said Section 22 lying Southerly of the Florida
Turnpike and Easterly of SR 19.

Sunshine Parkway (Proposed)
County: Lake

Township 21 South, Range 25 East, Lake County, Florida.

Section 21

That portion of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 21, lying East of State Road 19 (formerly 212) and South of State Road 25 (U.S. 27).

Tropical Park County: Osceola

In Township 25 south, Range 29 East, Osceola County, Florida.

Section 9

Begin at the SW corner of the East 1/2 of the NE 1/4 and run North 2610.08 feet to the NW corner of the East 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of said Section 9; thence N 89° 36' East 2022 feet more or less; thence S 0° 10' East 2100 feet; thence N 89° 36' East 340 feet; thence S 0° 10' East 184 feet; thence S 0° 10' East 184 feet; thence N 89° 36' East 300 feet; thence S 0° 10' East 620 feet; thence N 89° 36' West 580 feet; thence S 0° 10' East 694 feet; thence N 89° 36' West 580 feet; thence S 0° 10' East 290 feet; thence N 89° 36' West 1015 feet; thence N 0° 10' West 1250 feet; thence N 89° 36' West 1324 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:	By:	
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice Presider	it
	Rates & Customer Affairs	

University Shores County: Orange

Shady Acres
In Township 23 South, Range 30 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 5
The West 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4, less the North 30 feet thereof.

Ridge Manor
In Township 22 South, Range 29 East, Section 7.
And
In Township 22 South, Range 28 East, Section 12.

Begin at the East 1/4 corner Section 12, Township 22 S, Range 28 E, and run North 88° 53′ 36" East for 650 feet; thence South 1° 06′ 26" East for 680 feet; thence South 86° 54′ 17" West for 325 ft; thence South 1° 06′ 26" East for 670 feet; thence South 86° 54′ 17" West for 325 feet to a Point on the East section line of said Section 12; thence further South 86° 54′ 17" West for 650 feet; thence North 1° 43′ 29" for 1343 feet; thence North 87° 36′ 47" East 653 feet to the Point of Beginning.

<u>Tiffany Terrace</u>
In Township 22 South, Range 30 East, Orange County, Florida.

The SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4. The West 560 feet of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 less the North 200 feet thereof. The South 527 feet of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4. The West 560 feet of the North 133 feet of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4. The South 527 feet of the West 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4.

Section 13
The West 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4.

That part of East 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 lying North of Trevarthon Road.

Section 14
The NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 less the SW 1/4 thereof; the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4; the West 100 feet of the South 668 feet of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4.

Effective Date:

By:

University Shores (Con't)

Section 23

That portion of the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 lying North of State Road 50.

Woodsmere Manor

In Township 22 South, Range 28 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 10

The SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4.

Partlow Acres

In Township 22 South, Range 27 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 25

Start at the NE 1/4 corner of said Section 25 and run West along the North section line of said Section 25, the same North line also being the center line of State Road 50, a distance of 925.50 feet; thence South 0° 10′ 30" West 75 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue South 0° 10′ 30" West 577.19 feet; thence North 89° 41′ 39" East 258 feet; thence North 0° 10′ 30" West 575.79 feet; thence West 258 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Clearview Heights

In Township 21 South, Range 28 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 35

Begin at the South 1/4 corner of said Section 35, for the Point of Beginning; thence East along the South section line of said Section 35 a distance of 1978 feet, more or less; thence North 0° 10′ 30″ East for 1192 feet, to the North right-of-way line of Clarcona Road; thence West along the North right-of-way of said Clarcona Road 670 feet; thence North 0° 10′ 30″ East, 185.03 feet; thence North 89° 15′ 20″ West 645 feet; thence South 0° 5′ 10″ West, 385 feet; thence North 89° 13′ 15″ West 481.72 feet; thence North 14° 10′ 55″ West, 290 feet, to the center line of Clarcona Road; thence West along the center line of said Clarcona Road 129 feet, to the point of intersection with the North-South center line of said Section 35; thence South along said North-South centerline of said Section 35, 1278.86 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Nela Isle

In Township 23 South, Range 30 East, Orange County, Florida.

Effective Date:

By:

University Shores (Con't)

Section 30

Start at the North 1/4 corner of said Section 30 and go West along the North Section line of said Section 30 for 307 feet; thence South 28 feet, more or less to the Point of Beginning: Said Point of Beginning being the same point of intersection of the centerline of Nela Avenue and the North projection of the centerline of Island Street; thence West along the center line of Nela Avenue 740 feet, to the point of intersection of the center line of said Nela Avenue and the North projection of the center line of Phillips Street; thence South along the center line of said Phillips Street 605 feet, more or less to the point of intersection of said Phillips Street and the center line of Homewood Drive; thence North Easterly and Northwesterly along the curving centerline of said Homewood Drive 740 feet, more or less to the point of intersection of said Homewood Drive and the center line of Island Street; thence North along the center line of said Island Street, 605 feet, more or less to the Point or Beginning.

Conway Hills
In Township 23 South, Range 30 East, Orange County, Florida.

Sections 16 and 17

Start at the Northwest corner of Section 16 and go South along the center line of Hurd Avenue, also being the West Section line of said Section 16, for 1500 feet, more or less to the Point of Beginning; said Point of Beginning also being a point of the center line of Hurd Avenue 130 feet, North of the point of intersection of the center lines of said Hurd Avenue and Sells Way; thence West 1325 feet, more or less to the center line of Conway Road; thence South along the center line of said Conway Road 1320 feet, more or less to the point of intersection of the center lines of said Conway Road and Simmons Road; thence East along the center line of said Simmons Road 2510 feet; thence North 0° 10′ 30″ East 660 feet; thence North 89° 10′ 30″ West 530 feet; thence North 0° 10′ 30″ East 660 feet; thence West 660 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning.

Lake Margaret System
In Township 23 South, Range 30 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 7
The East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4.

Effective Date:		Ву:		
LITECTIVE Date		by.		
		NO SERVICE SER		The same of the sa

University Shores (Con't)

Section 8 and 5

Begin at the Northwest corner of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 8, for the Point of Beginning; thence South along the West section line of said Section 8, to a point on said West section line which is 670 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 8; thence North 89° 54' 25" East 650 feet, to the Northwest corner of North 1/2 of South 1/2 of East 1/2 of Northwest 1/4 of Southwest 1/4 of said Section 8; thence South 0° 00' 40" West, to the North right-of-way of Pershing Avenue; thence East along the North right-of-way of said Pershing Avenue to the point of intersection with the East right-of-way line of Conway Gardens Road; thence South along the East, right-of-way of said Conway Gardens Road 1300 feet; thence North 0° 00′ 15" East 950 feet, thence North 36° 10′ 20" East 1800 feet more or less to a point on the South right-of-way of Parkside Drive; thence East along the South right-of-way of said Parkside Drive to the point of intersection with the East right-of-way of Conway Road; thence North along the East right-of-way of said Conway Road 600 feet; thence North 89° 46' 53" East 491 feet; thence North along the West boundary of Conway Junior High School property 1040 feet, more or less to the center line of Anderson Road; thence East along the center line of said Anderson Road to the East section line of said Section 8; thence North along the East section line of said Section 8, 700 feet; thence North 89° 46' 53" East, to a point 300 feet, East of the East right-of-way of Conway Road; thence North 0° 00' 15" East, to a point on the projection of the center line of Michigan Street also lying in the Southeast 1/4 of Section 5, Township 23 South, Range 30 East; thence North 89° 46′ 53" West 1990 feet; thence South 0° 00′ 15" East, 1320 feet; thence South 89° 46′ 53" East 230 feet; thence South 0° 00′ 15" East 700 feet; thence South 89° 46' 53" East 400 feet; thence South 0° 00' 15" East, 580 feet, to the center line of Lake Margaret Drive; thence North 89° 46′ 53" East 250 feet; thence South 0° 00′ 15" East, 1300 feet, more or less to the center line of Anderson Road; thence South 89° 46′ 53" West, 670 feet; thence South 0° 00′ 15" East 1800 feet; thence South 89° 46' 53" West 1300 feet more or less, to a point on the center line of Conway Gardens Road; thence North along the center line of said Conway Gardens Road to a point being 670 feet North of the Southeast corner of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 8, and point also being on the center line of said Conway Gardens Road; thence South 89° 46′ 53" West 900 feet; thence South 0° 00′ 15" West, 650 feet; thence West 420 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:

Rv:

University Shores (Con't)

Strawridge
Township 22 South, Range 31 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 5
The East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4, less the right-of-way for University Boulevard, of said Section 5, less the East 30 feet of the Northeast 1/4 of said Southeast 1/4.

Harbor East
All of Harbor East, Unit 4 and a portion of Harbor East, Unit 3, as recorded in Plat Book 6, pages 25 and 26, and Plat Book 5, pages 148 and 149, of the Official Records of Orange County, Florida, more particularly described as:

In Township 22 South, Range 30 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 11
The NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of said Section 11.

Section 12
Begin at the Northeast corner of the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of said Section 12; thence North 89° 27′ 22" East, 545 feet more or less to the shoreline of Lake Irma as presently situated; thence meander North and Northeast along said shoreline to the intersection with the Northeast boundary of Lot 224; thence North 09° 45′ 03 West, a distance of 170 feet more or less, to a point in the centerline of Bibb Lane; thence along said centerline the following bearings and distances:

North 82° 34′ 27" East 110.50 feet; North 88° 26′ 27 East 134.46 feet, North 14° 08′ 27" East, 137.45 feet to the point of curvature of a curve concave Westerly having a central angle of 25° 21′ 10" a radius of 266.75 feet, and a chord length of 117.07 feet; thence along said curve in a Northerly direction an arc distance of 118.03 feet to the point of tangency, thence North 11° 12′ 43" West along said centerline of Bibb Lane a distance of 338.74 feet to the point of curvature of a curve concave Easterly having a central angle of 02° 22′ 18" a radius of 966.20 feet and a chord length of 39.99 feet; thence along said curve in a Northerly direction an arc distance of 39.99 feet to the point of tangency; thence North 08° 50′ 25" West a distance of 20.00 feet to the intersection of a line which bears North 80° 37′ 12" East; thence departing from said centerline run North 80° 37′ 12" East along said line a distance of 160.57 feet; thence North 09° 27′ 36" West a distance of 695.00 feet to a point

Effective Date:

By:

University Shores (Con't)

on the North line of said Section 12, said point also being on the South line of Lakewood Park Subdivision; thence South 88° 39' 48" West, along said section line a distance of 578.65 feet to the North 1/4 corner of said Section 12; thence South 01° 48' 12" East, a distance of 1307.68 feet to the Northeast corner of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of said Section 12; thence South 896 39' 22" West a distance of 2661.28 feet to the Northwest corner; of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 12; thence South along the West boundary of said Section 12, to the Southwest corner of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 12; thence North 89° 27' 22" East, 664.67 feet to the Southeast corner of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 12; thence South 01° 57' 25" West, 660.85 feet to the Southwest corner of the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 12; thence North 89° 15′ 21" East, 1328.09 feet to the Southeast corner of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 12; thence North 01° 51' 18" West 656.17 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Also In Township 22 South, Range 30 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 12

Harbor East Unit One according to plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 5 at pages 35 and 36 and Harbor East Unit Two according to plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 5 at page 93, both of the Public Records of Orange County, Florida, further described as follows:

The NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 (less the West 560 feet thereof), and the North 200 feet of the West 560 feet of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 and the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 (less the North 133 feet of the West 560 feet and less the South 527 feet thereof), and the West 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 (less the South 527 feet thereof).

<u>Pinewood Village</u>
Township 22 South, Range 30 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 13 & 14

Begin at the NW Corner of said Section 13; then run due East for 1357.19 feet; then due South for 682.15 feet; then due West for 1360.06 feet; then due South 200.00 feet; then due West for 330.99 feet; then due North for 264.0 feet; then due East for 221.02 feet;

Effective Date:	By:
0	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
	Datas & Customan Affains

University Shores (Con't)

then due North for 368.30 feet; then due East for 110.0 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Woodsong

In Township 22 South, Range 31 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 6

Commence at the SW corner of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 6; thence run S 87° 57′ 31" E, 347.16 feet along the South line of said Section 6, thence run N 03° 47′ 51" E, 53.04 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence run N 03° 47′ 51" E, 267.39 feet; thence run N 87° 57′ 31" W, 355.05 feet; thence run N 02° 27′ 40" E, 489.95 feet; thence run S 89° 07′ 05" E, 607.20 feet; thence N 54° 08′ 28" E, 208.61 feet; thence run S 89° 07′ 05" E, 513.72 feet; thence run S 04° 10′ 12" W, 296.51 feet; thence run N 89° 07′ 05" W, 290.45 feet; thence run S 04° 10′ 12" W, 461.96 feet; thence run N 87° 57′ 31" W, 211.78 feet; thence run S 04° 10′ 12" W, 144.31 feet; thence run N 87° 57′ 31" W, 406.33 feet along the existing North right-of-way line of University Boulevard to the Point of Beginning.

Venetian Village County: Lake

> Parcel One Township 20 South, Range 26 East, in Lake County, Florida.

Section 11
Part of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 11, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said 1/4-1/4 Section; thence East along the South line of said 1/4-1/4 Section a distance of 273.20 feet; thence North 40° 32′ 20" East a distance of 172.99 feet; thence North 16 degrees, 10 minutes, 00" East a distance of 226.80 feet; thence North 45° 12′ 00" East a distance of 232.58 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence North 48° 46′ 33" East, a distance of 662.70 feet to the Westerly right-of-way line of Tammi Drive as shown on the Plat of Venetian Village, Fourth Addition according to the Plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 18, at page 21, of the Public Records of Lake County, Florida; thence South 05° 17′ 40" West a distance of 205.82 feet to the beginning of a curve concave

Effective Date:

By:

Venetian Village (Con't)

Northeasterly and having a radius of 133.0 feet; thence Southeasterly along said curve through a central angle of 82° 09′ 34" a distance of 190.72 feet; thence South 76° 51′ 54" East along the Southerly right-of-way line of Tammi Drive a distance of 356.04 feet to the beginning of a curve concave Southerly having a radius of 117.00 feet; thence Southeasterly along said curve through a central angle of 22° 34′ 14" a distance of 46.09 feet; thence North 89° 22′ 00" West a distance of 970.64 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Parcel Two Township 20 South, Range 26 East, in Lake County, Florida.

Section 11
Part of the SW 1/4 of Section 11, described as follows:

Beginning at the Northwesterly most corner of Lot 32 in Venetian Village, Third Addition, the Plat of which is recorded in Plat Book 18, at page 56, of the Public Records of Lake County, Florida; thence North 66° 01′ 15" East on and along the Northerly line of said Lot 32 a distance of 71.0 feet to the Westerly right-of-way line of Tammi Drive being also the Northeasterly most corner of said Lot 32; thence North 44° 43′ 45" West along said right-of-way line of Tammi Drive a distance of 60.0 feet; thence North 12° 43′ 45" West along the Westerly right-of-way line of Tammi Drive a distance of 281.0 feet; thence North 21° 08′ 45" West along said Westerly right-of-way line of Tammi Drive a distance of 126.0 feet to a point which is North 10° 22′ 04" West of the Point of Beginning; thence South 10° 22′ 04" East a distance of 470.78 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Vetter Isles County: Orange

Effective Date:

By:

Welaka County: Putnam

Township 11 South, Range 26 East, Putnam County, Florida.

Section 39, In J.M. Hernandez Grant.

Begin at the Northeast corner of Lot B, Block 7, said corner also being the intersection of the West right-of-way line of State Road No. S-309 and the South right-of-way line of Hamilton Road; thence South 6° 27′ 35" East 1538.11 feet; thence South 83° 32′ 07" West 1370 feet; thence North 6° 27′ 53" West 626 feet; thence South 83° 32′ 07" West 452 feet; thence North 6° 27′ 53" West 766 feet; thence South 83° 32′ 07" West 28 feet; thence North 6° 27′ 53" West 152.15 feet; thence North 03° 42′ 07" East 2076 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Western Shores County: Lake

Township 19 South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida.

Section 7

From a Point of Beginning, which is the intersection of the Western boundary of said Section 7 and the North right-of-way line of Donald Road, run due East along said right-of-way line and its extension thereof to a point on the Westerly boundary of Lot 17, Western Shores subdivision, second edition as recorded in Plat Book 18, page 24, of the Public Records of Lake County, Florida; thence Southeasterly along the boundary of said lot 17 to the SW corner, thence Northeasterly along the Southerly boundary of said Lot 17, to the Westerly shoreline of Lake Eustis; thence meander Northwesterly along said shoreline a distance of 2700 feet more or less to the intersection of said shoreline and the Southeasterly shoreline of an existing canal; thence Southwesterly along said canal shoreline and its extension thereof a distance of 450 feet more or less to a point on the Western boundary of said Section 7; thence due South along said boundary 2230 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:

Rv.

Westmont County: Orange

Township 22 South, Range 28 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 25 and 36
A portion of said Sections 25 and 36 more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the intersection of the South right-of-way line of Old Winter Garden Road (State Road No. 526) as it now exists and the East right-of-way line of Apopka-Hiawassee Road (State Road 435) as it now exists; thence South along said right-of-way line to the North right-of-way of Westmont Avenue as it now exists to a Point of Beginning; thence North along said right-of-way line 200 feet more or less to a point; thence due East 2175 feet more or less to a point; thence due West 2125 feet more or less to the East right-of-way line of said Apopka-Hiawassee Road; thence North along said right-of-way line to the Point of Beginning.

Township 23 south, Range 28 East, Orange County, Florida.

Section 2

Commence at the SE corner of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 2; thence due North 60 feet to a point on the North right-of-way line of Yacht Basin Avenue as it now exists for a Point of Beginning; thence West along said right-of-way line 680 feet more or less to the East right-of-way line of the Apopka-Hiawassee Road (State Road No. 435) as it now exists; thence North and Northeasterly along said right-of-way 575 feet more or less to a point; thence due East 645 feet more or less to a point; thence due South 570 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning.

Windsong County: Osceola

Township 25 South, Range 29 East, Osceola County, Florida.

Section 15
Commence at the Northeast corner of Section 15, Township 25 South,
Range 29 East, Osceola County, Florida, run S 00° 02'24" E 1325.63
feet to the South line at the North 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of said

Effective Date:

By:

Windsong (Con't)

Section 15; thence S 89° 59'41" W 40.00 feet along said South line to the West right-of-way of Michigan Avenue and the Point ofBeginning; thence continue along said South line S 89° 59'41" W 1625.50 feet to the Easterly right-of-way of the Seaboard Coastline Railroad; thence along said railroad right-of-way N 11° 59'35" E 1109.90 feet; thence N 89° 42'55" E 1094.13 feet; thence N 00° 02'24" W 200.00 feet to the South right-of-way of Donegan Avenue thence along said right-of-way N 89° 42'55" E 100.00 feet; thence S 00° 02'24" E 200.00 feet; thence 89° 42'55" E 200.00 feet to the West right-of-way of Michigan Avenue thence along said right-of-way S 00° 02'24" E 1092.43 feet to the Point of Beginning. Containing 38.20 acres.

Winter Springs

Woodmere County: Duval

In Township 1 South, Range 27 East, Jacksonville, Florida.

Parcel A:

Part of Government Lot 2, Section 33, Township 1 South, Range 27 East, Duval County, Florida, being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Northeast corner of said Government Lot 2; thence South 89° 02'40" West along the centerline of Edenfield Road, 500 feet; thence South 0° 57'20" East, 155 feet to the point of beginning; thence South 89° 02'40" West, 500 feet; thence South 0° 57'20" East, 391.2 feet more or less to the center of Fairfield Branch; thence Northeasterly, along said center of Fairfield Branch, 585 feet, more or less to a point that is South 0° 57'20" East 85.25 feet more or less from the point of beginning; thence North 0° 57'20" West 85.25 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning.

Effective Date:

By:

Woodmere (Con't)

A part of Lot 14 as shown on map of Bennett Park, as recorded in Deed Book AI, Page 396, of the former Public Records of Duval County, Florida, more particularly described as follows:

Begin at the intersection of the Northerly right-of-way line of Edenfield Road with the Easterly line of said Lot 14; thence South 88° 02'20" West along said Northerly, right-of-way line 33 feet to an intersection with the Northeasterly right-of-way line of University Boulevard, said Northeasterly right-of-way line being in a curve concave Southwesterly having a radius of 528.45 feet; thence Northwesterly along and around said curve a chord bearing and distance of North 50° 04'01" West 89.83 feet; thence North 88° 02'20" East 101.36 feet to the Easterly line of said Lot 14; thence South 00° 34'36" East along said Easterly line 60 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Easements over and across the following described real property:

A 20 foot easement lying 10 feet on either side of the following described centerline.

A portion of Government Lot 2, Section 33, Township 1 South, Range 27 East, Jacksonville, Duval County, Florida.

For point of reference commence at the Northeast corner of said Government Lot 2; thence South 0° 42'22" East along the East line of said Government Lot 2, a distance of 30.0 feet to a point in the Southerly Right of Way line of Edenfield Road; run thence South 89° 03'16" West along said Southerly right-of-way line, a distance of 606.11 feet; thence South 0° 56'44" East, a distance of 205.0 feet; thence South 52° 33'11" West, a distance of 272.24 feet to the Point of Beginning.

From the Point of Beginning thus described, run thence South 37° 26'49" East, a distance of 100.0 feet; thence South 5° 20'00" West, a distance of 424.42 feet to a point in a curve concave to the South and having a radius of 650.0 feet, said point lying in the Northerly line of a proposed 80 foot road right-of-way and being the point of termination.

Easement thus described covers 0.241 acres, more or less.

A 30 foot easement for ingress and egress over a part of Government

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
	Rates & Customer Affairs

Woodmere (Con't)

Lot 2, Section 33, Township 1 South, Range 27 East, Duval County, Florida, being more particularly described as follows: Commence at the Northeast corner of said Government Lot 2; thence South 89° 02'40" West, along the centerline of Edenfield Road (a 60 foot right-of-way), 1000 feet; thence South 0° 57'20" East, 30 feet to the South line of said Edenfield Road and the Point of Beginning for the easement herein described; thence continue South 0° 57'20" East, 125 feet; thence North 89° 02'40" East, 30 feet; thence North 0° 57'20" West, 125 feet to said South line of Edenfield Road; thence South 89° 02'40" West, along said South line of Edenfield Road, 30 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Part of Government Lot 2, Section 33, Township 1 South, Range 27 East, Duval County, Florida, being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Northeast corner of said Government Lot 2; thence South 89° 02'40" West, along the centerline of Edenfield Road, 500 feet; thence South 0° 57'20" East, 155 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence South 89° 02'40" West, 500 feet; thence South 0° 57'20" East, 391.2 feet more or less to the center of Fairfield Branch; thence Northeasterly along said center of Fairfield Branch, 585 feet. more or less to a point that is South 0° 57'20" East 85.25 feet more or less from the Point of Beginning; thence North 0° 57'20" West, 85.25 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning, being the same lands conveyed in that deed recorded in Official Records Volume 2491, Page 946.

A parcel of land 20 feet in width extending 10 feet on either side as measured at right angles from the following described centerline:

Commence at the Northwest corner of Lot 12, University Park Unit No. 6A, as recorded in Plat-Book 34, pages 4 and 4A of the current public records of said Duval County, Florida; thence North 84° 13'42" East, along the North line of said University Park Unit No: 6A, 27.87 feet; thence North 5 degrees 46'18" West, 12.5 feet to the Point of Beginning for said centerline; thence North 84° 13'42" East, 580 feet to a point that is North 26° 24'42" East, 14.77 feet from the Northwest corner of-Lot 7 of said University Park Unit No. 6A; thence North 26° 24'42" East, 260.73 feet; thence North 82° 32'12" East, 827.54 feet to the Westerly line of University Boulevard (a 100 foot right-of-way) and the end of said centerline, being a part of Lot 5, as shown on plat of St. Isabel, recorded in Deed Book "R", page 860 of the former public records of Duval County, Florida.

Effective Date:

By:

Woodmere (Con't)

The centerline of a 60 foot easement, being a part of Government Lot 2 and 5, Section 33, Township 1 South, Range 27 East, Duval County, Florida, and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Northwest corner of Lot 7, Block 7, University Park Unit No. 4-B, as recorded in Plat Book 33, Page 82 of the public records of said Duval County, Florida; thence South 67° 47'24" West, 30 feet to the Point of Beginning for said centerline, said Point of Beginning being the Point of Curve of a curve concave to the East and having a delta of 27° and a radius of 624.79 feet; thence Northeasterly, along said curve, an arc distance of 294.13 feet to the Point of Tangent of said curve; thence North 4° 47'24" East, 470 feet to the Point of Curve of a curve concave to the Southeast and having a delta of 38° 30' and a radius of 286.36 feet; thence Northeasterly, along said curve, an arc distance of 192.42 feet to the Point of Tangent of said curve; thence North 43° 17'24" East, 235 feet to the Point of Curve of a curve concave to the Southeast and having a delta of 18° 36' and a radius of 916 feet; thence Northeasterly, along said curve, an arc distance of 297.36 feet to the Point of Tangent of said curve and the end of centerline of the 60 feet easement herein described.

The centerline of a 10 foot easement, being a part of Government Lot 2, Section 33, Township 1 South, Range 27 East, Duval County, Florida, and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Northwest corner of Lot 7, Block 7, University Park Unit No 4-B, as recorded in Plat Book 33, Page 82 of the public records of said Duval County, Florida; thence South 67° 47′24" West, 30 feet; thence North 22° 12′36" West, 150 feet; thence North 4° 47′24" East, 720 feet; thence North 43° 17′24" East, 382.2 feet to the Point of Beginning for said centerline; thence North 46° 15′06" West, 185 feet more or less to the center of Fairfield Branch and the end of said centerline.

The centerline of a 10 foot easement, being a part of Government Lot 2, Section 33, Township 1 South, Range 27 East, Duval County, Florida, and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Northwest corner of Lot 7, Block 7, University Park Unit No. 4-B, as recorded in Plat Book 33, Page 82 of the public records of said Duval County, Florida; thence South 67° 47'24" West, 30 feet; thence North 22° 12'36" West, 150 feet; thence North 4° 47'24" East, 720 feet; thence North 43° 17'24" East, 485 feet;

Effective Date:

By:

Woodmere (Con't)

thence North 61° 53'24" East, 55.1 feet to the Point of Beginning for said centerline; thence North 28° 06'36" West, 155 feet more or less to the center of Fairfield Branch and the end of said centerline.

The centerline of a 10 foot easement being a part of Government Lot 5, Section 33, Township 1 South, Range 27 East, Duval County, Florida, being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Northwest corner of Lot 7, Block 7, University Park Unit No. 4-B, as recorded in Plat Book 33, Page 82 of the public records of said Duval County, Florida; thence South 67° 47′24" West, 30 feet; thence North 22° 12′36" West, 150 feet; thence North 4° 47′24" East, 151.65 feet; thence North 85° 59′36" West, 30 feet to the Point of Beginning for said centerline; thence continue North 85° 59′36 " West, 199.88 feet; thence South 6° 45′30 " East 240.7 feet; thence South 27° 04′16" East, 155.23 feet to a point in the Northerly line of said University Park Unit No. 4-B that is South 67° 47′24" West, 218.33 feet from the Point of Commencement, said point being the end of said centerline.

Description for a 25 feet easement

A portion of Bennett Park as recorded in Deed Book A-I, Page 396 of the former public records of Duval County, Florida, and a portion of the Francis Richard Grant as recorded in Official Records Book 2819, page 1109 of the former public records of Duval County, Florida, and both portions lying within Section 53, Township 1 South, Range 27 East, City of Jacksonville, Duval County, Florida, and being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the intersection of the Southwest corner of said Bennett Park with the Northerly right-of-way line of University Boulevard, having a right-of-way width of 100 feet as now established, thence South 79° 45'30" East a distance of 17.62 feet to a point to be known henceforth as the Point of Beginning; thence North 41° 52'10" East a distance of 115.95 feet, said line lying 15 feet Easterly as measured at right angles and parallel to the Westerly line of said Bennett Park; thence North 15° 02'00" West a distance of 998.55 feet, said line continuing 15 feet Easterly of and parallel to the Westerly line of said Bennett Park; thence North 15° 17'10" West a distance of 130.36 feet; thence South 74° 42'50" West a distance of 15 feet to a point on the Westerly line of said Bennett Park; thence North 15° 17'10" West along the Westerly line of said

Effective Date:

By:

Woodmere (Con't)

Bennett Park a distance of 60.69 feet; thence North 45° 25'40" West a distance of 279.80 feet; thence North 60° 56'50" West along the Southwesterly boundary of the Francis Richard Grant as described in Official Records Book 2819, Page 1109 of the Official Records of Duval County, Florida, a distance of 1150.64 feet more or less to a point on the Bulkhead line of the St. Johns River as established in the Bulkhead Plat Book 1, Pages 11 and 11A; thence North 24° 54'00" East along said bulkhead line a distance of 25.07 feet; thence South 60° 56'50" East parallel to and 25 feet Northeasterly of the said Southwesterly boundary of the said Francis Richard Grant, a distance of 1155.86 feet more or less; thence South 45° 25'40" East a distance of 289.94 feet; thence South 15° 17'10" East parallel to and 25 feet Easterly of the Westerly boundary of said Bennett Park, a distance of 42.42 feet; thence North 74° 42'50" East a distance of 15 feet; thence South 15° 17'10" East parallel to and 40 feet Easterly of said Westerly boundary of Bennett Park, a distance of 155.42 feet; thence continue parallel to and 40 feet Easterly of said boundary South 15° 02'00" East a distance of 1012.15 feet; thence South 41° 52'10" West a distance of 114.10 feet to a point on the Northerly right-of-way line of said University Boulevard; thence along said right-of-way line North 79° 45'30" West a distance of 29.36 feet to the Point of Beginning said easement containing 1.589 acres more or less.

Begin at the intersection of the Southwest corner of Bennett Park, as recorded in Deed Book A-I, page 396, of the former public records of Duval County, Florida, with the Northerly right-of-way line of University Boulevard, having a right-of-way width of 100 feet as now established, thence South 79° 45′30" East, a distance of 17.62 feet to a point; thence North 41° 52′10" East, a distance of 115.95 feet, said line lying 15 feet Easterly as measured at right angles and parallel to the Westerly line of said Bennett Park; thence North 15° 02′00" West, a distance of 998.55 feet, said line continuing 15 feet Easterly of and parallel to the Westerly line of said Bennett Park; thence North 15° 17′10" West, a distance of 130.36 feet; thence South 74° 42′50" West, a distance of 15 feet to a point on the Westerly line of said Bennett Park; thence South 15° 17′10" East, 130.33 feet to a point; thence South 15° 02′00" East, 990.39 feet to a point; thence South 41°52′10" West, 117.06 feet to the Point of Beginning, and being a portion of Section 53, Township 1 South, Range 27 East, Duval County, Florida.

A part of Lots 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12 as shown on map of Bennett Park as recorded in Deed Book A-I, pages 396 and 397 of the former Public Records

Effective Date:

By:

Woodmere (Con't)

of Duval County, Florida, more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Southwesterly corner of Lot 14, Block 2, Charter Point Subdivision, Plat Book 34, Pages 97 and 97A of the Current Public Records of said County; thence North 00° 34'36" West along the Westerly line of Lots 14 and 16, Block 2 said Charter Point Subdivision 160. 00 feet; thence North 49° 57'23" West, 217.40 feet to an intersection with the Southerly prolongation of the Easterly line of lands described in Official Records Volume 3502, page 962; thence North 00° 34'36" West along said Southerly prolongation and the Easterly line of said lands 1195.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence North 81° 08'32" East, 565.48 feet; thence North 42° 14'02" East, 483.52 feet; thence North 22° 28'14" West, 206.96 feet; thence North 11° 24'24" East, 733.00 feet more or less to the Northerly edge of the bulkhead or mean high water line along the Southerly side of the St. Johns River; thence Westerly along said Northerly edge of bulkhead and or mean high water line 960.00 feet more or less to an intersection with the Easterly line of lands described in Official Records Volume 3502, page 962; thence South 00° 34'36" East along said Easterly line 1400.00 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning. Containing 25.9 acres more or less.

Wootens County: Putnam

Township 13 South, Range 26 East, Putnam County, Florida.

A parcel of land situated in Section 41 which is the South 1/4 of Wooten's Subdivision of Lot 10 of Causey's Subdivision of the Hudnal Grant and more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at a CM marking the NE corner of Lot 10; run thence South 19° 24′ 00" West, 220.0 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue South 19° 24′ West 228.6 feet to the SE corner of Lot 10; thence North 65° 00′ West 902.35 feet, to a point said point being the NW corner of Section 37; thence South 25° 00′ 40" West 44.48 feet; thence North 69° 30′ 00" West, 1672.3 feet more or less to the waters edge of St. Johns River thence Northeasterly along the waters edge of St. Johns River a distance of 198 feet more or less to the center line of a canal; thence South 65° 00′ East 1674.5 feet; thence South 63° 36′ 00" East 870.96 feet to the Point of Beginning. Subject to roadways and easements of record.

Effective Date:

By:

Zephyr Shores County: Pasco

In Township 26 South, Range 21 East.

Section 17

That portion of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section lying North and West of State Road 54.

Section 18

The South 666 feet of the North 2,346 feet of the East 1,320 feet of said Section 18

Effective Date:

By:

Rules & Regulations

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

DRAFT	Sheet <u>Number</u>	Rule Number
TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS	2.0 - 4.0	
RULES AND REGULATIONS General Information Policy Dispute Water Service Signed Application Required Applications By Agents Withholding Service Extensions Filing of Contracts Limitations Of Use Continuity of Service Type And Maintenance Change Of Customer's Installation Inspection of Customer's Installation Indemnity To Company Protection Of Company's Property Access To Premises Right Of Way Or Easements Meters All Water Through Meter Evidence of Consumption Billing Periods Adjustments Of Bills Backbilling Multiple Service On Single Service	5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0	1.0 2.0 3.0 4.0 5.0 6.0 7.0 8.0 9.0 10.0 11.0 12.0 13.0 14.0 15.0 16.0 17.0 18.0 19.0 20.0 21.0 22.0 23.0 24.0 25.0
Reimbursement For Extra Expenses Delinquent Bills No Partial Payment	10.0 11.0 11.0	26.0 27.0
Payment Of Water And Wastewater Service Bills Concurrently Temporary Discontinuance of Service Change of Occupancy Unauthorized Connections - Water Shut Off Of Service	11.0 11.0 12.0 12.0 12.0	28.0 29.0 30.0 31.0 32.0
Customer Deposits - Establishment of Credit Additional Deposit Interest on Deposit Refund Of Deposit Property Grade	13.0 13.0 13.0 14.0 14.0	33.0 34.0 35.0 36.0 37.0

Effective Date:

By:

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS (Con't)

	Sheet Number	Rule Number
RULES AND REGULATIONS (CON'T)		
Rates	15.0	38.0
Miscellaneous Service Charges	15.0	39.0
Meter Bench Test Request	16.0	40.0
Refund Of Meter Bench Test Deposit	16.0	41.0
Meter Field Test Request	16.0	42.0
Fast Meters	16.0	43.0
Slow Meters	16.0	44.0
Meter Accuracy Requirements	17.0	45.0
Adjustment Of Bills For Meter Error	17.0	46.0

Effective Date:

By:

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

- 1.0 "APPLICANT" Any person, firm, association, corporation, governmental agency, or similar organization that has applied (completed appropriate Company forms and paid the necessary fees) for service with the Company; or who has applied (completed appropriate Company forms and paid the necessary fees) to have a main extended to make service available to property not presently being served by the Company.
- 2.0 "BFC" "BFC" is the abbreviation for "Base Facility Charge" which is the minimum charge to the Company's customers and is separate from the amount billed for water consumption on the utility's bills to its customers.
- 3.0 <u>"CERTIFICATE"</u> A document issued by the Commission authorizing the Company to provide service in a specific territory.
- 4.0 <u>"CERTIFICATED AREA"</u> Means the specific area in which the Company is granted exclusive authority by the Florida Public Service Commission to provide services.
- 5.0 "COMMISSION" "Commission" refers to the Florida Public Service Commission.
- 6.0 "COMMUNITIES SERVED" The term "Communities Served", as mentioned in this tariff, shall be construed as the group of consumers or customers who receive water service from the Company and who's service location is within a specific area or locality that is uniquely separated from another.
- 7.0 "COMPANY" Southern States Utilities, Inc.
- 8.0 <u>"CONSUMER"</u> Any person, firm, association, corporation, governmental agency or similar organization supplied with water service by the Company.
- 9.0 <u>"CONTRACTED LOTS"</u> Means those lots, tracts and parcels of land within the territory that have been sold by Deltona or its affiliates prior to September 1, 1989.
- 10.0 "CUSTOMER" Any person, firm, or corporation who has entered into an agreement to receive water service from the Company and who is liable for the payment of that water service.
- 11.0 "LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE" Means the letter sent by the Company, after the developer completes the Company's application for extension and supplies all supporting documents for said application, in which the Company states that the terms and conditions under which it will allow the developer to connect to its mains.

(Continued to Section III Sheet 1.1)

Effective Date:	By:	
		Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
		Rates & Customer Affairs

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

(Continued from Section III Sheet 1.0)

- 12.0 "MAIN" A pipe, conduit, or facility used for conveying water service to individual services or to other mains.
- 13.0 <u>"METER"</u> Means any device used to measure service rendered to a Customer by the Company.
- 14.0 "PLANT CAPACITY CHARGE" Means the amount authorized by the Commission which is designed to recover a portion of the costs of plant facilities.
- 15.0 "POINT OF DELIVERY" For water systems, "point of delivery" shall mean the outlet connection of the meter for metered service or the point at which the company's piping, fittings and valves connect with the customer's piping, fittings and valves for non-metered service.
- "QUALIFIED PROPERTY" Means the (off-site) property or properties through which an extension has been made in accordance with a Refundable Advance Agreement in order to extend facilities to the Applicant's (on-site) property; and for which the Applicant may be due a refund under the terms and conditions of the Service Availability Policy, Service Contract, or Developer's Agreement.
- 17.0 "RATE SCHEDULE" The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the several provisions necessary for billing, including all special terms and conditions under which service shall be furnished at such rate or charge.
- 18.0 "RATE STRUCTURE" Refers to the classification system used in justifying different rates and, more specifically, to the rate relationship between various customer classes as well as the rate relationship between members of a customer class.
- 19.0 "SERVICE" Service, as mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with customers, shall be construed to include, in addition to all water service required by the customer, the readiness and ability on the part of the Company to furnish water service to the customer. Service shall conform to the standards set forth in Section 367.111 of the Florida Statutes.
- 20.0 <u>"SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY"</u> Means the section of the Company's tariff which sets forth a uniform method of determining the charges to be paid and the conditions to be met by applicants in order to obtain service from the Company.

(Continued to Section III Sheet 3.0)

Effective Date:	By:	
		Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
		Rates & Customer Affairs

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

(Continued from Section III Sheet 2.0)

- 21.0 <u>"SERVICE CONNECTION"</u> Means the point of connection of the customer's piping with the meter or service pipe owned by the utility.
- 22.0 <u>"SERVICE CONTRACT"</u> Means a written agreement setting forth in detail the terms and conditions under which the Company will render service to a single residence or single commercial facility.
- 23.0 <u>"SERVICE LINES"</u> The pipe between the Company's mains and the point of delivery and shall include all of the pipe, fittings and valves necessary to make the connection to the customer's premises excluding the meter.
- 24.0 "SINGLE RESIDENCE OR SINGLE COMMERCIAL FACILITY" Means a customer with an end use of less than three (3) ERCs.
- 25.0 <u>"TARIFF"</u> Refers to the assembled volume containing the "Rules", "Regulations", "Rate Schedules", "Standard Forms", "Contracts" and other materials required by Florida Administrative Code, Chapter 25.9.
- 26.0 <a href="https://example.com/ref] TERRITORY" The geographical area described by metes and bounds with township, range and section in a certificate, which may be within or without the boundaries of an incorporated municipality and, may include areas in more than one county.
- 27.0 "UTILITY" Southern States Utilities, Inc.

Effective Date:	Rv:		

1.0 GENERAL INFORMATION - The Company's Rules and Regulations, insofar as they are inconsistent with any Statute, Law, Rule or Commission Order shall be null and void. These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and applications and contracts of the Company and, in the absence of specific written agreement to the contrary, apply without modifications or change to each and every customer to whom the Company renders water service.

In the event that a portion of these Rules and Regulations are declared unconstitutional or void for any reason by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of the Rules and Regulations for water service unless such court order or decision shall so direct.

The Company shall provide to all customers requiring such service within the territory described in its certificate upon such terms as are set forth in this tariff pursuant to Chapter 25-9 and 25-30, Florida Administrative Code, and Chapter 367, Florida Statutes.

- 2.0 <u>POLICY DISPUTE</u> Any dispute between the Company and the customer or prospective customer, or <u>competing utility</u> regarding the meaning or application of any provision of this tariff shall upon written request by either party shall be resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission.
- 3.0 <u>WATER SERVICE</u> To obtain water service, application should be made at the office of the Company.
- 4.0 <u>SIGNED APPLICATION REQUIRED</u> Water service is furnished only after a signed application of agreement and payment of the initial connection fee is accepted by the Company. The conditions of such application or agreement is binding upon the customer as well as upon the Company. A copy of the application or agreement for water service accepted by the Company will be furnished to the applicant on request. The applicant shall furnish to the Company the correct name and street address or lot and block number at which water service is to be rendered.
- 5.0 APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS Applications for water service requested by firms, partnerships, associations, corporations, and others shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties. When water service is rendered under agreement or agreements entered into between the Company and an agent of the principal, the use of such water service by the principal shall constitute full and complete ratification by the principal of the agreement or agreements entered into between the agent and the Company and under which such water service is rendered.

(Continued to Section III Sheet No. 6.0)

Effective Date:

By:

(Continued from Section III Sheet No. 5.0)

6.0 <u>WITHHOLDING SERVICE</u> - The Company may withhold or discontinue water service rendered under application made by any member or agent of a household, organization, or business unless all prior indebtedness to the Company of such household, organization, or business for water service has been settled in full in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code.

Service may also be discontinued for any violation made by the Customer or Consumer, of any rule or regulation set forth in this tariff.

7.0 <u>EXTENSIONS</u> - Extensions will be made to the Company's facilities in compliance with Commission Rules and Orders and the Company's tariff.

The Company will make such extensions to its existing facilities as may be required by one or more Customers provided the revenues to be derived therefrom shall be sufficient to afford a fair and reasonable return on the cost of providing and rendering the water service. Otherwise, the Company will require from the Customer pre-payments, cash advances, minimum quarantees, service quarantees, contribution in aid of construction, or other arrangements with the Customer, whereby the Company will be enabled to earn a fair and reasonable return on the cost of providing and rendering the required water service. Required pre-payments, cash advances, other quarantees or contribution in aid of construction will be approved by the Florida Public Service Commission.

8.0 FILING OF CONTRACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract, Guaranteed Revenue Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement is entered into by the Company for the sale of its product or services in a manner not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or approved Rate Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the Commission prior to its execution in accordance with Rule 25-9.034 and Rule 25-30.550, Florida Administrative Code. If such contracts or agreements are approved by the Commission, a conformed copy shall be placed on file with the Commission prior to its effective date.

(Continued to Section III Sheet No. 7.0)

Effective Date:

By:

(Continued from Section III Sheet No. 6.0)

9.0 <u>LIMITATION OF USE</u> - Water service purchased from the Company shall be used by the customer only for the purposes specified in the application for water service and the customer shall not sell or otherwise dispose of such water service supplied by the company.

Water service furnished to the customer shall be rendered directly to the customer through the Company's individual meter and may not be remetered by the customer for the purpose of selling or otherwise disposing of water service to lessees, tenants, or others and under no circumstances shall the customer or customer's agent or any other individual, association or corporation install meters for the purpose of so remetering said water service.

In no case shall a customer, except with the written consent of the company, extend his lines across a street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish water service to the adjacent property through one meter even though such adjacent property may be owned by him. In case of such unauthorized extension, remetering, sale, or disposition of service, the customer's water service will be subject to discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, remetering, sale or disposition of service is discontinued and full payment is made to the Company for water service rendered by the Company (calculated on proper classification and rate schedules) and until reimbursement in full is made in full to the Company for all extra expenses incurred for clerical work, testing, and inspections.

10.0 CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - The company will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous water service and, having used reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the customer for failure or interruption of continuous water service. The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission caused directly or indirectly by strikes, labor troubles, accidents, litigations, breakdowns, shutdowns for emergency repairs, or adjustments, acts of sabotage, enemies of the United States, Wars, United States, State, Municipal or other governmental interference, acts of God or other causes beyond its control.

If at any time the Company shall interrupt or discontinue its service, all customers affected by said interruption or discontinuance shall be given not less than 24 hours written notice, unless interruption is caused by sudden, accidental and/or unforeseen occurrence.

(Continued to Se	ection III	Sheet	No.	8.0)
------------------	------------	-------	-----	------

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
	Rates & Customer Affairs

(Continued from Section III Sheet No. 7.0)

- 11.0 TYPE AND MAINTENANCE The customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment shall be selected, installed, used and maintained in accordance with standard practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of the Company and shall comply with all Laws and Governmental Regulations applicable to same. The Company shall not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the customer's pipes and facilities. The customer expressly agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed, controlled and protected or which may adversely affect the water service or which may in any manner become a cross connection of other water source to the Company's water system; the Company reserves the right to discontinue or withhold water service to such apparatus or device and to charge customer accounts with costs of remedial action.
- 12.0 CHANGE OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION No changes or increases in the Customer's installation, which will materially affect the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of the Company, shall be made without written consent of the Company. The customer shall be liable for any change resulting from a violation of this Rule.
- 13.0 INSPECTION OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION All customer's water service installations or changes shall be inspected upon completion by a competent authority to ensure that the customer's piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice and such local Governmental or other rules as may be in effect. Where Municipal or other Governmental inspection is required by local Rules and Ordinances, the Company cannot render water service until such inspection has been made and a formal notice of approval from the inspecting authority has been received by the Company.

Not withstanding the above, the Company reserves the right to inspect the customer's installation prior to rendering water service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatsoever for any portion thereof.

14.0 INDEMNITY TO COMPANY - The Customer shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the Company from and against any and all liability, proceedings, suits, cost or expense for loss, damage, or injury to persons or property, in any manner directly or indirectly connected with, growing out of the transmission and use of water by the Customer at or on the Customer's side of the Point of Delivery.

(Continued to Section III Sheet No. 9.0)

Effective Date:	By:	
		Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
		Rates & Customer Affairs

(Continued from Section III Sheet No. 8.0)

15.0 PROTECTION OF COMPANY'S PROPERTY - The customer shall exercise reasonable diligence to protect the Company's property on the customer's premises and shall knowingly permit no one, but the Company's agents or persons authorized by law, to have access to the Company's pipes and apparatus.

In the event of any loss or damage to property of the Company caused by or arising out of carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the customer, the cost of making good such loss or repairing such damage shall be paid by the customer.

- 16.0 ACCESS TO PREMISES The duly authorized agents of the Company shall have access at all reasonable hours to the premises of the customer for the purpose of installing, maintaining, inspecting, or removing the Company's property; reading the meter; or for performance under or termination of the Company's agreement with the customer and under such performances shall not be liable for trespass.
- 17.0 RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS The Customer shall grant or cause to be granted to the Company, and without cost to the Company, all rights, easements, permits, and privileges which are necessary for the rendering of water service.
- 18.0 METERS All water meters shall be furnished by and remain the property of the Company and shall be accessible and subject to its control. The Customer shall provide meter space to the Company at a suitable and readily accessible location and when the Company considered it advisable, within the premises to be served, and also provide adequate and proper space for the installation of the meter and other similar devices.
- 19.0 ALL WATER THROUGH METER That portion of the customer's installation for water service shall be so arranged to ensure that all water service shall pass through the meter. No temporary pipes, nipples or spaces are permitted and under no circumstances are connections allowed which may permit water to by-pass the meter or metering equipment.
- 20.0 EVIDENCE OF CONSUMPTION When water service is measured by meters, the Company's accounts thereof shall be accepted and received at all times, places and courts, as prima facie evidence of the quantity of water used by the Customer.

(Continued to Section III Sheet No. 10.0)

Effective Date:	By:	
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice Presider	11
	Rates & Customer Affairs	

(Continued from Section III Sheet No. 9.0)

- 21.0 BILLING PERIODS Bills for water service will be rendered Monthly, Bimonthly, or Quarterly as stated in the rate schedules and shall become due when rendered and be considered as received by the customer when delivered or mailed to the water service address or some other place mutually agreed upon. Non-receipt of bills by the customer shall not release or diminish the obligation of the customer with respect to payment thereof.
- 22.0 ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS When a customer has been overcharged or undercharged as a result of incorrect application of the rate schedules, incorrect reading of the meter, incorrect connection of the meter, or other similar reasons, the amount may be credited or billed to the customer as the case may be in pursuant to Rule 25-30.350, Florida Administrative Code.
- 23.0 BACKBILLING The Company may backbill Customers for a period of no greater than twelve (12) months for any undercharge in water billing which is the result of the Company's mistake. The Company shall allow the Customer to pay for the unbilled water service over the same time period as the time period during which the underbilling occurred or some other mutually agreeable time period.
- 24.0 MULTIPLE SERVICE ON SINGLE SERVICE When one water service is to supply more than one house and/or store, as subdivided by partitioning walls, billing will be in accord with existing Commission's orders, Rules or Regulations, or rate schedules filed by the Company.
- 25.0 REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXTRA EXPENSES The Customer shall reimburse the Company for all extra expenses (such as special trips, inspections, additional clerical expenses, etc.) incurred by the Company on account of the Customer's violation of the contract for service or of the Company's rules and regulations.

(Continued to Section III Sheet No. 11.0)

Effective Date:

By:

(Continued from Section III Sheet No. 10.0)

26.0 DELINQUENT BILLS - Bills for water service are due when rendered. However, the Company shall not consider the customer delinquent in paying any bill until the twenty-first (21) day after the Company has mailed or presented the bill to the customer for payment. Water service may then be discontinued only after the Company has mailed or presented within five (5) working days a written notice to the customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. Water service shall be restored only after the Company has received payment for all past-due bills and penalties, and reconnect charges from the customer.

There shall be no liability of any kind against the Company for the discontinuance of water service to a Customer for that Customer's failure to pay the bills on time.

- 27.0 NO PARTIAL PAYMENT Partial payment of a bill for water service rendered will not be accepted by the Company, except by the Company's agreement thereof or by direct order from the Commission.
- 28.0 PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY When both water and wastewater service are provided by the Company, payment of any water service bill rendered by the Company to a customer shall not be accepted by the Company without the simultaneous or concurrent payment of any wastewater service bill rendered by the Company. The Company may discontinue both water service and wastewater service to the customer's premises for non-payment of the water service bill or wastewater service bill or if payment is not made concurrently.

The Company shall not reestablish or reconnect water service and/or wastewater service until such time as all water and wastewater service charges and all the other expenses or charges established or provided for by these rules and regulations are paid.

29.0 TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE - If service is terminated and resumed at the same address to the same Customer within twelve (12) months or less from the date of termination, a monthly standby charge equivalent to the Base Facility Charge, will be collected by the Utility as a condition precedent to restoration of service to that Customer. If the Base Facility rate structure is not in effect, one half of the approved minimum bill will be charged for each billing period. The standby charge will be collected for each month, not to exceed twelve (12) months.

During a period that service is not being furnished to the premises upon application to the Company by the Customer, as confirmed by the Company, a standby charge will be made. (Continued to Section III Sheet No. 12.0)

	Date:

(Continued from Section III Sheet No. 11.0)

30.0 CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY - When a change of occupancy takes place on any premises supplied by the Company with water service, written notice thereof shall be given at the office of the Company not less than three (3) days prior to the date of change by the outgoing customer. The outgoing customer shall be held responsible for all water service used on such premises until such written notice is so received by the Company and the Company has had reasonable time to discontinue the water service. However, if such written notice has not been received, the application of a succeeding occupant for water service will automatically terminate the prior account. The Customer's deposit may be transferred from one service location to another, if both locations are supplied water service by the Company; the Customer's deposit may not be transferred from one name to another.

Notwithstanding the above, the Company will accept telephone orders, for the convenience of its Customer's, to discontinue or transfer water service from one service address to another and will use all reasonable diligence in the execution thereof. However, oral orders or advice shall not be deemed binding or be considered formal notification to the Company.

- 31.0 UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS WATER Connections to the Company's water system for any purpose whatsoever are to be made only by employees of the Company. Any unauthorized connections to the Customer's water service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice. Water service shall not be restored until such unauthorized connections have been removed and until settlement is made in full to the Company for all water service estimated by the Company to have been used by reason of such unauthorized connection.
- 32.0 SHUT OFF OF SERVICE The Company will shut off the water service if the Customer so requests in writing.

(Continued to Section III Sheet No. 13.0)

Effective Date:

By:

(Continued from Section III Sheet No. 12.0)

- 33.0 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT Before rendering service, the Company will require an Applicant for service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such establishment of credit shall not relieve the Customer from complying with the Company's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established, in accordance with Rule 25-30.311, Florida Administrative Code, if:
 - (a) the Applicant for service furnishes a satisfactory guarantor to secure payment of bills for the service requested,

(b) the Applicant pays a cash deposit,

(c) the Applicant for service furnishes an irrevocable letter of credit from a bank or a surety bond.

The amounts of initial deposit are shown in the schedule of Customer Deposits according to meter size.

- 34.0 ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT Under Rule 25-30.311(7), Florida Administrative Code, the company may require a new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an additional deposit in order to secure payment of current bills provided. The Company shall provide the Customer with reasonable written notice of not less than 30 days where such request or notice is separate and apart from any bill for service. The total amount of the required deposit shall not exceed an amount equal to the average actual charge for water service for two monthly billing periods for the 12-month period immediately prior to the date of notice. In the event the Customer has had service less than 12 months, the Company shall base its new or additional deposit upon the average actual monthly billing available.
- 35.0 INTEREST ON DEPOSIT The Company shall pay interest on customer deposits pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(4) and (4a). The rate of interest is 8% per annum. The payment of interest shall be made once each year as a credit on regular bills or when service is discontinued as a credit on final bills. No customer depositor will receive interest on his or her deposit until a customer relationship and the deposit have been in existence for at least six (6) months. At such time, the customer depositor shall be entitled to receive interest from the day of the commencement of the customer relationship and placement of the deposit. The Company will pay or credit accrued interest to the customers account during the month of each year.

(Continued to Section III Sheet No. 14.0)

Effective Date:

By:

(Continued from Section III Sheet No. 13.0)

- 36.0 REFUND OF DEPOSIT After a residential customer has established a satisfactory payment record and has had continuous service for a period of 23 months, the Company shall refund the customer's deposit provided the customer has not, in the preceding 12 months:
 - (a) made more than one late payment of the bill (after the expiration of 20 days from the date of mailing or delivery by the Company),

(b) paid with a check refused by a bank,(c) been disconnected for non-payment, or

(d) at any time tampered with the meter or used service in a fraudulent or unauthorized manner.

Notwithstanding the above, the Company may hold the deposit of a non-residential customer after a continuous service period of 23 months and shall pay interest on the non-residential customer's deposit at the rate of 9% per annum upon the retainment of such deposit.

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a customer's deposit in less than 23 months.

37.0 PROPERTY GRADE - On the initial application for connection and turn on of water, the Customer shall furnish the Company with the final grade of the property, and the Company shall set the meter box and meter accordingly. If, when the final grade is made of the Customer's property, the meter and the meter box are incorrectly set, due to the Customer not having given the Company any finished grade, or due to the Customer not having given the Company any finished grade at the time of the application, the Company will reset the meter and/or meter box, and the Customer shall pay the actual cost for said work.

(Continued to Section III Sheet No. 15.0)

Effective Date:

By:

(Continued from Section III Sheet No. 14.0)

- 38.0 RATES The Company reserves the right to revise the rates and charges for water service as approved by the Commission.
- 39.0 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms stated herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate unless circumstances beyond the control of the Company requires multiple actions.
 - A. INITIAL CONNECTION This charge would be levied for service initiation at a location where service did not exist previously.
 - B. NORMAL RECONNECTION This charge would be levied for transfer of service to a new customer account at a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent to a customer requested disconnection.
 - C. VIOLATION RECONNECTION This charge would be levied prior to reconnection of an existing customer after disconnection of service for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida Administrative Code, including a delinquency in bill payment.
 - D. PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) This charge would be levied when a service representative visits a premises for the purpose of discontinuing service for nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service because the customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to pay the bill.

These charges are shown in the Miscellaneous Service Charge schedules.

(Continued to Section III Sheet No. 16.0)

Effective Date:

By:

(Continued from Section III Sheet No. 15.0)

- 40.0 METER BENCH TEST REQUEST If any Customer requests a bench test of his or her water meter, the Company will require a deposit to defray the cost of testing; such deposit shall not exceed the schedule of fees shown in the schedule of Meter Test Deposits in accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code.
- 41.0 REFUND OF METER BENCH TEST DEPOSIT If the meter is found to register in excess of prescribed accuracy limits pursuant to Rule 25-30.262, Florida Administrative Code. the deposit shall be refunded. If the meter is found to register accurately or below such prescribed accuracy limits, the deposit shall be retained by the Company as a service charge for conducting the meter test.
- 42.0 METER FIELD TEST REQUEST Upon written request of any customer, the Company shall, without charge, make a field test of the accuracy of the water meter in use at the customer's premises provided that the meter has not been tested within one-half the maximum interval allowed under Rule 25.30.265, Florida Administrative Code.
- 43.0 FAST METERS Whenever a meter tested is found to register fast in excess of the tolerance permitted under Rule 25-30.262, the Company shall refund to the Customer the amount billed in error for one-half the period from the time the meter was last tested not to exceed twelve (12) months except that if it can be shown that the error was due to some cause, the date of which can be fixed, the overcharge shall be computed back to, but not beyond such date, based on available record. The refund shall not include any part of the minimum charge.
- 44.0 SLOW METERS Whenever a meter tested is found to register slow in excess of the tolerance established under Rule 25-30.262, the Company may backbill the Customer in accordance with this subsection. The Company may not backbill for any period greater than twelve (12) months from the date it notifies a Customer that his or her meter is slow, non-registering or partially registering. If it can be ascertain that the meter was slow, non-registering or partially registering for less than twelve (12) months prior to notification, then the Company may backbill only for the lesser period of time. In any event, the Customer may extend the payment of the backbill over the same amount of time for which the Company issued the backbill. If the Company has required a deposit as permitted under Rule 25-30.266, the Customer may be billed only for that portion of the unbilled error which is in excess of the deposit retained by the Company.

(Continued to Section III Sheet No. 17.0)

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice Presiden
	Rates & Customer Affairs

(Continued from Section III Sheet No. 16.0)

44.0 <u>SLOW METERS (Con't)</u> - In the event of a non-registering or partially registering meter, a Customer may be billed on an estimated amount based on previous bills for similar usage.

In the event of unauthorized use, the Customer may be billed on a reasonable estimate of the service taken. The Company may assess a fee to defray the cost of restoring service provided such charge is specified in the tariff.

45.0 METER ACCURACY REQUIREMENTS - All meters used for measuring quantity of water delivered to a customer shall be in good mechanical condition and shall be adequate in size and design for the type of service which they measure. Before being installed for the rendering of water service to a customer, every water meter, whether new, repaired, or removed from service for any cause, shall be adjusted to register within prescribed accuracy limits as set forth in Rule 25-30.262, Florida Administrative Code.

Accuracy Limits in percentages

Meter Type	Maximum	Intermediate	Minimum	Rate
	Rate	Rate	<u>New</u>	Repaired
Displacement	98.5 - 101.5	98.5 - 101.5	95 - 101.5	90 - 101.5
Current	97 - 102	None	95 - 102	90 - 102
Compound *	97 - 103	97 - 103	95 - 103	90 - 103

- * The minimum required accuracy for compound meters at any rate within the "changeover" range of flows shall be 85%.
- ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS FOR METER ERROR When meter tests are made by the Commission or by the Company, the accuracy of registration of the meter and its performance shall conform with Rule 25-30.262, Florida Administrative Code and any adjustment of a bill due to a meter found to be in error as a result of any meter test performed whether for unauthorized use or for a meter found to be fast, slow, non-registering, or partially registering, shall conform with Rule 25-30.340, Florida Administrative Code.

By:					
	Forrest	L.	Ludsen,	Vice	President
	Rates &	Cu	stomer /	Affair	rs

Svc. Available

Policy

INDEX OF SERVICE AVAILABILITY

	DRAFT	Sheet <u>Number</u>
Terr	ns and Abbreviations	2.0 - 4.0
I.	Purpose	5.0
II.	Applicability 1) Contracted lots sold by Deltona Corporation or its successors under contracts prior to	5.0
	September 1, 1989 2) Unsold lots sold by Deltona Corporation or its successors under contracts after	5.0
	September 1, 1989 3) Any properties not covered in II(1) or II(2) including properties which are added to the certificated area as a result of territory	6.0
	expansions	7.0
Ш	General Provisions 1) Commission approval 2) Extension only within certificated service areas 3) Extensions where economically and operationally feasible 4) Obligations of the company 5) General application for service 6) On-site facilities 7) Refusal of service	7.0 8.0 8.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0
IV.	Main Extension Rules 1) Applications for main extensions 2) Rules for extending mains to a Single Residence or a Single Commercial Facility 3) Rules for extending mains to Developer facilities	10.0 10.0 11.0 11.0 - 15.0
v.	Service availability charges 1) Plant capacity charges 2) Meter installation charges 3) Service installation charges 4) Main extension charges 5) Allowance for funds prudently invested (AFPI)	15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 16.0

Effective Date:

Bv:

INDEX OF SERVICE AVAILABILITY

			Sheet <u>Number</u>
	6) 7)	Back Flow Preventor Installation Fee Plan Review Charge	16.0 16.0
VI.	Spe 1) 2)	cial Conditions Refundable Advances Topeka-Deltona Agreement	17.0 17.0

Effective Date:

By:

TERMS & ABBREVIATIONS

- 1.0 <u>"ACTIVE CONNECTION"</u> Means a connection to the Utility's system at the point of delivery of service, whether or not service is currently being provided.
- 2.0 "BACK FLOW PREVENTOR" A valve or device installed in order to prevent contamination of the potable water in the lines of the Utility by virtue of a cross connection or flow from the consumers' property into Utility's system.
- 3.0 "CONTRIBUTION(S)-IN-AID-OF-CONSTRUCTION" (CIAC) Means any amount of money, or item, services, or property received by the Company from an Applicant, any portion of which is provided at no cost to the Company, which represents an addition or transfer to the capital of the utility, and which is utilized to offset the acquisition, improvement, or construction costs of the utility's property, facilities, or equipment used to provide utility services to the public. The term includes plant capacity charges, main extension charges, meter and service installation charges.
- 4.0 "CONTRIBUTOR" Means an Applicant that has or will make a contribution-in-aid-of-construction.
- 5.0 "CUSTOMER CONNECTION CHARGE" Means any payment made to the Utility for the cost of installing a connection from the utility's water or sewer lines, including but not limited to the cost of piping and the meter installation fee.
- 6.0 "CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION" All pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures, and appliances or apparatus of every kind and nature which are located on the customer's side of the "Point of Delivery" and used in connection with or forming part of the installation necessary for rendering water service to the customer's premises regardless of whether such installation is owned by the customer or used by the consumer under lease or other agreement.
- 7.0 "DEVELOPER'S AGREEMENT" Means a written agreement setting forth in detail the terms and conditions under which the Company will render services to a developer's property.

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 3.0)

Effective Date:

By:

Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
Rates & Customer Affairs

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 2.0)

- 8.0 "ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY" Means a test by which the operating income of the Company to be earned from prospective customers within the area to be served by a proposed expansion of facilities is divided by the investment in such facilities to determine if the Company will, within a reasonable period from the time the extension is made, earn a fair return on its investment in the proposed extension.
- 9.0 "EQUIVALENT RESIDENTIAL CONNECTION" (ERC) Means (a) 350 gallons per day unless; (b) the number of gallons the Company demonstrates is the average daily flow for a single residential unit is significantly greater; or (c) the number of gallons which has been approved by the Department of Environmental Regulation for a single residential unit supersedes (a) or (b).
- "GUARANTEED REVENUE AGREEMENT" Means a written agreement by which an applicant agrees to pay a charge designed to cover the Utility's costs including, but not limited to the cost of operation, maintenance, depreciation, and any taxes, and to provide a reasonable return to the Utility, for facilities that are subject to the agreement, a portion of which may not be used and useful to the Utility or its existing customers.
- 11.0 "HYDRAULIC SHARE" Means the prorata share of the capabilities of the Company's facilities to be made available for service to the contributor. The prorata share is multiplied by the unit cost (per gallon) of providing the facilities; and is used to determine the proportional share of the cost to be borne by the contributor.
- 12.0 "INSPECTION FEE" Means either the actual or the average cost to the Utility of inspecting, or having inspected, the facilities constructed by a contributor or by an independent contractor for connection to the facilities of the Utility.
- 13.0 "MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE" Means a charge made by the Company for the purpose of covering all or part of the Company's capital costs in extending its off-site facilities to provide service to specified properties. The charge is determined on the "Hydraulic Share" basis or other acceptable method reasonably related to the cost of providing the service.
- 14.0 "METER INSTALLATION FEE" Means the amount authorized by the Commission which is designed to recover the cost of installing the meter, including materials and labor required, at the Point of Delivery.

 (Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 4.0)

Effective Date:	By:	

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 3.0)

- 15.0 <u>"OFF-SITE FACILITIES"</u> Means the mains and facilities necessary to get to Applicant's property to provide service within the Certificated Service Area but outside of the current area being served by the Company.
- 16.0 "ON-SITE FACILITIES" Means the portion of the distribution system that has been, or is to be, located wholly within the property to which service is to be provided.
- 17.0 "REFUNDABLE ADVANCE" Means money paid or property transferred to the Company by the Applicant for the installation of facilities which may not be used and useful for a period of time. The advance is made to temporarily defray the Company's costs so that the proposed extension may be rendered economically feasible and, in turn, so that service may be obtained. As additional customers connect to the extension, portions of the advance will be returned to the Applicant over a specified period of time in accordance with a written agreement.
- 18.0 <u>"SPECIAL SERVICE AVAILABILITY CONTRACT"</u> Means an agreement for charges for the extension of service which is not provided for in the Company's Service Availability Policy.
- 19.0 <u>"SPECIAL SERVICE AVAILABILITY CONTRACT"</u> Means an agreement for charges for the extension of service which is not provided for in the Utility's service availability policy.
- 20.0 <u>"SYSTEM CAPACITY CHARGE"</u> Means the charge made by a utility for each new connection to the system which charge is designed to defray a portion of the cost of the utility system.
- 21.0 "UNSOLD LOTS" Means those lots, tracts and parcels of land within the territory owned by Deltona or its affiliates and to be offered for sale or sold by Deltona and its affiliates from and after September 1, 1989. In addition, contracted lots reacquired by Deltona shall thereafter be considered unsold lots.
- 22.0 <u>"UTILITY SERVICE FEES"</u> Means fees that the Company will credit against the Service Availability Charges that are effective at the time application for service is made.
- 23.0 <u>"TREATMENT FACILITIES"</u> Treatment Facilities means the facilities used for the production and treatment of water or for the treatment and disposal of sewage.

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 5.0)

	## [2013] (2014) : [2014] [2014] [2014] [2014] [2014] [2014] [2014] [2014] [2014] [2014] [2014] [2014] [2014]
Effective Date:	By:

- I. Purpose The Company is implementing this Service Availability Policy (hereinafter "Policy") to set forth the terms and conditions under which the Company will be the sole provider of service from Company facilities to individual or developer Applicants within its certificated area; and describes the charges which are intended to defray portions of the costs associated with existing and new facilities of the Company in a fair and nondiscriminatory manner.
- II. Applicability The provisions of this policy are applicable to all customers and potential customers within the Certificated Service Area of the Company. An outcome of Commission's Docket No. 22307 approving transfer of ownership of the utility company from the Deltona Corporation to Topeka Group Inc., (TGI) was the delineation of several service availability extension situations depending on the timing and terms of property sales contracts related to lots in the certificated area. The reason for such delineation by the Commission was to ensure that people who bought lots in long-term installment sales contracts, and to whom the Deltona Corporation implied that utilities would be provided as part of the real estate transaction would not be adversely affected by the transfer.

Policy provisions are separated into three categories: (1) Contracted lots sold by Deltona Corporation or its successors under contracts prior to September 1, 1989 which generally excluded from the sales price, the cost of extending mains and related utility facilities; (2) Unsold lots sold by Deltona Corporation under contracts after September 1, 1989 which generally include as part of the cost of extending mains and provisions for the buyer to pay a Utility Service Fee and; (3) Any properties not covered in II(1) or II(2) including properties which are added to the certificated area as a result of territory expansions. These categories are described in more details as follows:

- Contracted lots sold by Deltona Corporation or its successors under contracts prior to September 1, 1989.
 - (a) Extensions will be made as soon as reasonably practical following:
 - receipt from the Applicant of a completed Application for Service form, and

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 6.0)

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
	Pates & Customer Affairs

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 5.0)

- receipt from the Applicant of satisfactory evidence that construction of a building is scheduled to commence and,
- the lot is served by an asphalt paved street or road which abuts such lot and,
- 4. receipt of payment for all applicable fees.
- (b) TGI will fund, in accordance with a refundable advance for construction agreement, all extensions of less than one-half (1/2) mile.
- (c) If the extension is over one-half (½) mile but less than one (1) mile, TGI may try to exchange lots. Otherwise, TGI will fund, in accordance with a refundable advance for construction agreement.
- (d) If the extension is over one (1) mile, Deltona Corporation, TGI and/or the Utility may try to exchange lots; or TGI and/or Deltona Corporation will fund, in accordance with a refundable advance for construction agreement; or Deltona Corporation may provide alternative utility services until the Utility has its services within one mile.
- (2) Unsold lots sold by Deltona Corporation or its successors under contracts after September 1, 1989.
 - (a) through (d) as in II(1) above and,
 - (e) Properties sold by Deltona Corporation or its successors include as part of the sales agreement, provisions for the buyer to pay a Utility Service Fee. The Utility Service Fee, which are subject to periodic adjustments, are

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 7.0)

		Forrest L. Ludser	. Vice President
Effective Date:	By:		

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 6.0)

currently set at \$500.00 for water service and \$1,000.00 for sewer service, and

- (f) Lot owners may not demand service until the contract period (usually 1½ to 10 years) provided in the land purchase agreement has expired.
- (3) Any properties not covered in II(1) or II(2) including properties which are added to the certificated area as a result of territory expansions. The remaining rules are applicable for all situations other than those described in items II(1) and II(2) above. Charges to these customers may include one or more of the following:
 - (a) Predetermined Service Availability Charges. The tariffed charges, described in this portion of the tariff as Service Availability Charges, and whose amounts are listed in the rates portion of this tariff, apply if the main is already installed.
 - (b) Main Extension Charges. If the main is not in place, the costs associated with the necessary extension of, for example, off-site facilities apply as described more fully under Service Availability Charges below; and as ratified in a Service Contract, a Developer's Agreement and/or a Refundable Advance Agreement which are discussed more fully under Special Conditions below.
- III. General Provisions The following provisions apply, except where Order No. 22307 mandates the Company to honor commitments to lots sold by Deltona Corporation, as outlined above in the "Applicability" section, to all extensions to the Company's facilities. No service will be provided until the Company receives the Commission's approval, as provided below, and where applicable, all terms of Section 367.045, Florida Statutes are met. The Applicant must agree to pay all costs associated with a request for service that requires an expansion of the Company's exclusive service area which is set forth in its Certificate of Authorization.

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 8.0)

Effective Date:	By:	
		Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 7.0)

- (1) Commission Approval The terms and conditions of the Company's Service Contracts, Developer's Agreements and Refundable Advance Agreements are subject to the approval of the Commission as outlined below:
 - (a) Extensions that are in accordance with the standard Service Contract included in this tariff (see Standard Forms), Standard Developer's and/or Standard Refundable Advance Agreements, approved by the Commission for use with this Service Availability Policy, will not need additional Commission approval.
 - (b) Where situations exist that are not provided for in the Company's standard agreements, the Company may enter into a Special Service Availability Contract with a developer provided, however, that the Commission approve said Special Service Availability Contract before any extension is made.
 - (c) Approval of a developer's agreement does not preclude the Commission from affecting its provisions in the future if, pursuant to Commission approval, the terms and conditions of the Company's service availability policy are changed.
- (2) Extension Only Within Certificated Service Areas The Company will make extensions to its facilities, to all customers within its certificated service area as may be required by one or more customers, provided the revenues to be derived therefrom shall be sufficient to afford a fair and reasonable return on the Company's investment in providing the service. To this end the Company will require, depending upon the specific circumstances, conveyance of title as described in Section IV(3)(b) if this Service Availability Policy, service availability charges, refundable advances, contributions-in-aid-of-construction (CIAC), and/or allowance for funds prudently invested (AFPI) charges be paid by the Applicant.

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 9.0)

Effective Date:

By:

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 8.0)

- (3) Extensions Where Economically and Operationally Feasible If service is requested for property not in the Company's existing Certificated Service Area, the Company may agree to provide service where economically and operationally feasible subject to appropriate approval(s) from regulatory authorities.
- (4) Obligations of the Company As provided in this policy, the Company's obligations are to extend its existing facilities within its Certificated Service Area, and to provide service to all customers within its certificated area under the terms and conditions herein. The Company will respond to each Applicant within 30 days. Where a proposed main extension is involved, only those services specifically provided for in the Company's Commission-approved Service Contracts, Developer's Agreements or Refundable Advance Agreements, which are properly executed by the Applicant and the Company, shall obligate the Company to perform any task, or furnish any service to an Applicant or any other party.
- (5) General Application for Service The Commission requires that all Applicants for utility services within its certificated area shall make a written request (application) for the service desired from the Company. (The Company's application form in the "Standard Form" section of this tariff). This application is notice to the Company that service is desired and an expression of the Applicant's willingness to conform to the Company's policies, tariffs, rules and regulations which are in effect and on file with the Commission.
- (6) On-Site Facilities The Company shall be entitled to inspect all connections (including on-site facilities) to Company facilities. The Applicant shall reimburse the Company for all costs associated with the performance of these inspections.
- (7) Refusal of Service The Company may refuse commencement of service to an Applicant for any of the following reasons:
 - (a) Proposed Service is not lawful The proposed service is not lawful under the current Statutes and Rules of the Commission, or

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 10.0)

Rates & Customer Affairs

Effective Date:	Ву:
	Formact Ludean Vice President

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 9.0)

- (b) Conditions not yet met A condition of the Service Availability Policy, Service Contract, Developer's Agreement or Refundable Advance Agreement has not yet been met, or
- (c) Adverse effects on existing customers The proposed service would adversely affect the quality or reliability of service to existing customers (e.g. capacity of existing Company facilities is insufficient), or
- (d) Economic feasibility The proposed service is not economically feasible as defined in Chapter 25-30.515, Florida Administrative Code (Commission Rules), or
- (e) Property outside certificated service area Property for which service is requested is outside of the Company's certificated service area and the Company has determined that extension of its certificated service area is not economically justified.
- IV. Main Extension Rules Where there is not an existing main available, the Company will extend its main to provide service, except for lots described in Parts II(1) and II(2) of the Applicability section, provided the Applicant has first entered into a Commission-approved Service Contract, Developer's Agreement or Refundable Advance Agreement with the Company.
 - (1) Applications for Main Extensions Whenever an extension to one of the Company's mains is involved, it shall be in accordance with the following rules:
 - (a) Any Applicant shall, in addition to the general application for service, make a written request regarding the specific main extension desired from the Company. Said application, as required by Commission Rules (Chapter 25-30.525, Florida Administrative Code) shall include, but not be limited to the following information, if applicable:

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 11.0)

Rates & Customer Affairs

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 10.0)

- A legal description of the property including reference to section, township and range.
- 2. A drawing of the property showing its boundaries.
- The present zoning classification of the property.
- 4. A plat map.
- Three sets of a site and utility plan (and floor plan for commercial developments).
- The intended land use of the development, including densities and types of use.
- The name and address of the person or entity making the application for extension of service.
- The nature of the Applicant's title to or interest in the described property.
- 9. The date, or estimated date, service will be needed.
- (2) Rules for Extending Mains to a Single Residence or a Single Commercial Facility Where an extension of the Company's facilities is required to provide service to a single residence or a single commercial facility, the Company will furnish a cost estimate of the proposed extension, a preliminary sketch of the extension, and the terms and conditions to be contained in the Service Contract necessary for service to be extended.
- (3) Rules for Extending Mains to Developer Facilities Service to a developer requiring an extension of the Company's facilities will be conducted under the terms and conditions of a Developer's Agreement or a Refundable Advance Agreement wherein the Company will negotiate with the developer whether it will design, construct and install extensions from existing facilities to the property to be served or have the developer undertake these activities. If the company installs the necessary facilities, it will prepare a Developer's Agreement

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 12.0)

Effective Date:

Bv:

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 11.0)

detailing the cost estimate and other items necessary for such extensions to be made. If the developer is to perform the design, construction and installation, the developer must obtain approval of the Company as outlined in the Commission's Rules. Developer's Agreements are subject to the approval of the Commission and shall be in accordance with the following:

- (a) Existing facilities to a development If the request is for service to a development, and the provision of service will be by the extension of existing facilities through Company investment, the Company shall be responsible for all engine ering, planning, design, and construction.
- Developer providing facilities If the request is (b) for service to a development and the developer will be providing the necessary facilities for the extension, or will be paying for the construction of the facilities, the developer shall be responsible for the planning, design, and development of construction drawings needed to extend the existing facilities to serve the proposed development. The plans, designs and development drawings shall be in accordance with applicable laws or ordinances. The Company will furnish general construction specifications, an estimate of all costs to be borne by the developer (including all applicable Service Availability Charges) that are in addition to the costs of the facilities the developer is to construct, and a quotation of advances to be made upon execution of a Developer's Agreement. By way of further explanation, the Developer will be responsible for the following:
 - (1) Design of new water facilities The developer will retain the services of a registered professional engineer to prepare all plans and specifications for water facilities (hereinafter "facilities") to connect to the

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 13.0)

Effective Date:

By:

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 12.0)

Company's facilities at points designated by the Company. Said plans and specifications must be approved by the Company prior to submission to any regulatory agency for review.

- (2) Approvals and permits The developer shall be required to obtain all necessary approvals and permits for construction of the new facilities from the appropriate regulatory agencies.
- (3) Construction of facilities The developer will, at its own expense, construct and install all facilities in accordance with the plans and specifications as approved by the Company. Additionally, the developer shall be responsible for certifying to the appropriate regulatory agency that the facilities have been installed and tested in accordance with the plans and specifications prepared by the developer's engineer.
- (4) Warranty on workmanship The developer shall warrant all facilities against defect in materials and workmanship for a period of one year from the date of acceptance of said facilities by the Company.
- (5) Inspection of facilities The Company shall have the right to inspect the construction of the facilities and to recommend reasonable changes. Additionally, within sixty (60) days after the completion and certification of the facilities, the Company may perform an inspection of the facilities. The developer shall reimburse the

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 14.0)

Effective Date:

By:

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 13.0)

Company for all costs associated with the performance of these inspections, as provided for in this tariff.

- (6) Conveyance of title Prior to a letter if acceptance being issued by the Company, the developer shall immediately convey title of the facilities to the Company, and before accepting the responsibility for operation and maintenance of the facilities, the developer shall provide, without charge to the Company, the following information:
 - (a) Cost Report which shall detail, as provided for in the National Association of Regulatory Commissioners (NARUC) Uniform System of Accounts, all costs incurred in the construction of the facilities, including engineering, inspection, and administrative costs,
 - (b) Three copies of "As-Built-Plans" Shall be 24"x36" Mylar, showing precise location of all lines and appurtenances in relation to an identifiable property line or referenced monument,
 - (c) Easements as required,
 - (d) Contractor's waiver and release of lien,
 - (e) Contractor's Letter of Warranty or Developer's Contract Bond,
 - (f) Absolute Bill of Sale,
 - (g) All required fees and charges.

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 15.0)

Effective Date:

By:

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 14.0)

- (4) Company extends for its own future benefit If the company installs (or has installed) facilities for its future benefit capacity in excess of what would normally be required for the requested extension, the incremental cost for this excess capacity shall not be included in cost estimates to Applicants; and shall be the Company investment or recovered by a Refundable Advance Agreement.
- V. <u>Service Availability Charges</u> The following charges will be applied, if applicable. The charges are subject to change from time to time as deemed necessary by the Company and the Commission. These charges are defined as a CIAC, and do not entitle the Applicant to any rights of ownership. The Company will own and maintain the facilities for which these charges are levied. The specific charges, as approved by the Commission and provided in the rates portion of this tariff, are described as follows:
 - Plant Capacity Charges The Company will collect a fee, designed to defray a portion of the cost of the facilities not covered in other Service Availability Charges.
 - (2) Meter Installation Charges The Company will collect, for water service installations, a fee to cover the costs required to install a meter, including meter boxes, fittings, etc. at the point of delivery.
 - (3) Service Installation Charges The Company will collect a fee to cover the costs required to install a service line from the Company's main to the point of delivery.
 - (a) Short Service Tapping into the main line, which would be located on the same side of the street as property to be served and putting in the service line.
 - (b) Long Service Tapping into the main line, which would be located on the opposite side of an "unpaved" road of the property to be served and putting in the service line.

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 16.0)

Effective Date:

By:

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 15.0)

- (c) Long Service Tapping into the main line, which would be located on the opposite side of "paved" road of property to be served. Putting in the service line by method of jacking or boring the service line under the street.
- (4) Main Extension Charges The Company will collect a fee to offset a portion of the cost of the mains. Where there is an existing main available, the charges to the Applicant will be the charges as provided in this tariff. Where there is not an existing main available, the charges to the Applicant for the Company to extend its main to service the Applicant will be the actual cost, which will be recovered either through a Service Contract, Developers Agreement or Refundable Advance Agreement, all of which are subject to prior Commission approval. See Section II Applicability of this policy for an explanation on those extensions of mains for which Topeka has agreed to fund extensions to certain lots sold or to be sold by the Deltona Corporation or the circumstances where any Utility Service Fee paid by the lot owner will be applied against the required tariffed Service Availability Charges.
- (5) Allowance for Funds Prudently Invested (AFPI) The Company will collect commission-approved fee designed to cover the carrying costs of actual company investment in plant prudently constructed for future customer use. Such investment will include plant and may include distribution lines, and will be applicable to all NEW connections utilizing such plant. When application is made for service, AFPI charges will be collected at the same time that payment(s) are made for other Service Availability Charges. The AFPI charge will increase for the maximum period allowed by the Commission, after which time it will remain constant. It will continue to be charged to all NEW connections until such time as the total Equivalent Residential Connections (ERC's) equal or exceed the capacity of the plant for which the charge is being collected.
- (6) Back-Flow Preventor Installation Fee
- (7) Plan Review Charge

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 17.0)

Effective Date:	By:
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice President
	Rates & Customer Affairs

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 16.0)

- VI. <u>Special Conditions</u> Under certain circumstances, as outlined below, special funding arrangements will be necessary or have been arranged for payment of the charges described in this Service Availability Policy.
 - (1) Refundable Advances Where extensions are required for contiguous properties for which service has not yet been provided (hereinafter "Qualified Property") and, where the Company determines that an extension is economically justified or is appropriate to improve system reliability or enhance the quality of service to existing customers; a separate Refundable Advance Agreement may be undertaken by the Applicant and the Company, at the time of the request for service, temporarily defray the cost of any off-site extension of mains and other facilities necessary to provide service to the Applicant's property.
 - (a) Basis of Refundable Advance The amount of the refundable advance will be based on the actual cost of the off-site mains and other facilities. Such facilities shall be designed and constructed in accordance with the Company's plans for service to the immediate surrounding area.
 - (b) Charges paid by the Applicant Charges paid by the Applicant over and above the Applicant's hydraulic share of the facilities shall be refunded, interest free, in accordance with the terms and conditions of a Commission-approved Refundable Advance Agreement which the Company will execute with the Applicant.
 - (c) Prorated Share of the Capacity The Company will collect fees from other Applicants of the Qualified Property based upon their prorated hydraulic share of the facilities. Within sixty (60) days of collection of said fees by the Company, a refund of said fees shall be made to the Applicant in accordance with the Refundable Advance Agreement.

(Continued to Section IV Sheet No. 18.0)

Effective Date:	By:	11-11
	Forrest L. Ludsen, Vice	President
	Rates & Customer Affai	rs

(Continued from Section IV Sheet No. 17.0)

- (d) Limits on Refund Notwithstanding any other provisions of this section, the life of the Refundable Advance Agreement shall be as provided in the Agreement, after which time the balance of any possible refund not already made to the Applicant pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Refundable Advance Agreement will be retained by the Company and such Refundable Advance Agreement will be canceled. In no event shall an Applicant recover an amount (without interest) greater than the difference between the capitalized cost of such improvements and the Applicant's own hydraulic share of the cost of such improvements.
- (2) Topeka-Deltona Agreement Agreements between the Company, Deltona Corporation and the Topeka Group set forth certain responsibilities of these parties for funding construction costs related to extending water mains to serve certain lots sold by Deltona Corporation. A copy of the development agreement between Deltona Corporation and the Company is on file at the local utility office and may be examined by any interested Applicant during regular business hours. Provisions of this agreement are outlined above in Section II - Applicability.

Effective Date:

Bv:

TABLE OF DAILY FLOWS

Types of Building Usages	Estimated Daily Flows of Water	
Apartments		
Boarding Schools (Students and Staff)		
Bowling Alleys (toilet wastes only, per lane)		
Country Clubs, per member		
Day Schools (Students and Staff)		
Drive-in Theaters (per car space)		
Factories, with showers		
Factories, no showers		
Hospitals, with laundry		
Hospitals, no laundry		
Hotels and Motels		
Laundromat		
Mobile Home Parks		
Movie Theaters, Auditoriums, Churches (per seat)		
Nursing Homes		
Office Buildings		
Public Institutions (other than those listed herein)		
Restaurants (per seat)		
Single Family Residential		
Townhouse Residence		
Stadiums, Frontons, Ball Parks, etc. (per seat) .		
Stores, without kitchen wastes		
Speculative Buildings		
Warehouses		

[1] gpd - gallons per day[2] gpcd - gallons per capita per day

V. RATE

Schedules

2.0 - 3.0

DRAFT

INDEX OF RATES SCHEDULES

SYSTEM COUNTY SHEET NO.

Amelia Island Nassau Apache Shores Citrus Seminole Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates Osceola Duval Beacon Hills Beechers Point Putnam **Bretton Woods** Seminole **Burnt Store** Charlotte Carlton Village Lake Chuluota Seminole Citrus Park Marion Citrus Springs Citrus Covered Bridge Highlands Crystal River Citrus Daetwyler Shores Orange Deltona Lakes Volusia Dol Ray Manor Seminole Seminole Druid Hills East Lake Harris Estates Lake

Fern Park Terrace Lake

Lake

Seminole

Lake

Fisherman's Haven Martin Martin Fox Run Golden Terrace Citrus Gospel Island Citrus **Grand Terrace** Lake Groveland Lake Seminole Harmony Homes Hermits Cove Putnam Hidden Estates Seminole

Hobby Hills Lake
Holiday Haven Lake
Holiday Heights Orange
Imperial Mobile Terrace Lake
Intercession City Osceola
Interlachen Lakes Putnam
Jungle Den Volusia

Keystone Heights Clay
Kingswood Brevard
Lake Ajay Osceola

Effective Date:

By:

INDEX OF RATES SCHEDULES (con't)

SYSTEM COUNTY SHEET NO.

Lake Brantley Seminole Lake Conway Park Orange Lake Harriet Seminole Lakeview Villas Clav Leilani Heights Martin Marco Island Collier Marco Shores Collier Marion Oaks Marion Meredith Manor Seminole Morningview Lake Oak Forest Citrus Oakwood Brevard Palm Port Putnam Palm Terrace Pasco Park Manor Putnam Picciola Island Lake Pine Ridge Estates Osceola Pine Ridge Citrus Point O' Woods Citrus Pomona Park Putnam Postmaster Village Clay Quail Ridge Lake River Grove Putnam River Park Putnam Rolling Green Citrus Rosemont Citrus Salt Springs Marion Samira Villas Marion Sanlando Seminole Saratoga Harbor Putnam Silver Lake Estates Lake Silver Lake Oaks Putnam Skycrest Lake Skyline Hills Lake Spring Hill Hernando Spring Lake Manor Lake St. Johns Highlands Putnam Stone Mountain Lake Sugar Mill Volusia Sugar Mill Woods Citrus Sunny Hills Washington

Effective Date: By:

WATER VOLUME _____ SECTION ___ V Original Sheet No. 1.2

SHEET NO.

INDEX OF RATES SCHEDULES (con't)

SYSTEM

Sunshine Parkway
Tropical Park
University Shores
Venetian Village
Vetter Isles
Welaka Mobile Home Park
Western Shores
Westmont
Windsong
Winter Springs
Woodmere
Wootens
Zephyr Shores

COUNTY

Lake
Osceola
Orange
Lake
Orange
Putnam
Lake
Orange
Osceola
Seminole
Duval
Putnam
Pasco

Effective Date:

By:

WATER	VO	LUME _	1	SECTION	V
Origin					

RESIDENTIAL & GENERAL SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE: RG

AVAILABILITY:

Available throughout the area served by the following systems:

Previous

Previous

Effective Previous

System

Order No. County

Sheet No. Rate Code

Amelia Island

Nassau

01/01/90

Date

APPLICABILITY:

For any Customer for which no other rate schedule applies.

LIMITATIONS:

Subject to all of the Company's Rules and Regulations of this tariff, all applicable service agreement conditions, and all applicable riders.

All the rates, conditions and regulations referred to herein are subject to approval, amendment and change by any regulatory body having jurisdiction thereof.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

Bills are due and payable when rendered and become delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After five (5) working days' written notice is mailed to the customer separate and apart from any other bill, service may then be discontinued.

TYPE OF FILING:

Filing Description: Rate Description:

Consolidated Tariff Filing Currently Authorized Rates

Filing Date: Authority No .: Docket No.: Order No.: Order Date: Effective Date:

NOTES:

Effective Date:

By:

WATER	VO	LUME	1	SECTION	V
Origin				3.0	

RESIDENTIAL & GENERAL SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE: RG (Continued)

BILLING PERIOD

Bi-Monthly billing cycle.

RATE:

Base Facility Charge:

Meter Size	Monthly Charge	
5/6" X 3/4"	\$9.26	
3/4"	\$13.90	
1"	\$23.17	
13"	\$46.34	
ž"	\$74.14	
3"	\$148.29	
4"	\$231.72	
6"	\$463.42	

Gallonage Charge:

All Gallonage

\$2.53 per 1,000 gallons

Minimum Charge:

Base Facility Charge

Utility Tax Rider:

See Sheet No.

OTHER CHARGES:

Allowance For Funds Prudently Invested (AFPI) Charges See Section _ Sheet No.	-
Customer Deposits	See Section Sheet No.	
Meter Test Deposits	See Section Sheet No.	
Miscellaneous Service Charges	See Section Sheet No.	
Service Availability Charges	See Section Sheet No	

Effective Date:

By:

RESIDENTIAL & GENERAL SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE: RG

AVAILABILITY:

Available throughout the area served by the following systems:

Previous

Previous

Effective Previous

System

County Order No. Date

Sheet No. Rate Code

Apache Shores

Citrus

01/01/90

APPLICABILITY:

For any Customer for which no other rate schedule applies.

LIMITATIONS:

Subject to all of the Company's Rules and Regulations of this tariff, all applicable service agreement conditions, and all applicable riders.

All the rates, conditions and regulations referred to herein are subject to approval, amendment and change by any regulatory body having jurisdiction thereof.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

Bills are due and payable when rendered and become delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After five (5) working days' written notice is mailed to the customer separate and apart from any other bill, service may then be discontinued.

TYPE OF FILING:

Filing Description:

Consolidated Tariff Filing Currently Authorized Rates

Rate Description:

Filing Date: Authority No .:

Docket No.:

Order No.:

Order Date:

Effective Date:

N	0	1	Е	5	:

Effective Date:

By:

RESIDENTIAL & GENERAL SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE: RG (Continued)

BILLING PERIOD

Bi-Monthly billing cycle.

RATE:

Base Facility Charge:

Meter Size	Monthly Charge
5/6" X 3/4"	\$7.50
3/4"	\$11.24
1"	\$18.76
14"	\$37.50
2"	\$59.99
3"	\$120.01
4"	\$187.52
6"	\$374.99

Gallonage Charge:

All Gallonage

\$6.29 per 1,000 gallons

Minimum Charge:

Base Facility Charge

Utility Tax Rider:

See Sheet No.

OTHER CHARGES:

Allowance For Funds Prudently Invest	ted (AFPI) Charges See Section Sheet No.
Customer Deposits	See Section Sheet No
Meter Test Deposits	See Section Sheet No.
Miscellaneous Service Charges	See Section Sheet No.
Service Availability Charges	See Section Sheet No

Effective Date:

By:

RESIDENTIAL & GENERAL SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE: RG

AVAILABILITY:

Available throughout the area served by the following systems:

Previous

Previous Effective

Previous

System

County Order No.

Date

Sheet No. Rate Code

Apple Valley

Seminole

01/01/90

APPLICABILITY:

For any Customer for which no other rate schedule applies.

LIMITATIONS:

Subject to all of the Company's Rules and Regulations of this tariff, all applicable service agreement conditions, and all applicable riders.

All the rates, conditions and regulations referred to herein are subject to approval, amendment and change by any regulatory body having jurisdiction thereof.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

Bills are due and payable when rendered and become delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After five (5) working days' written notice is mailed to the customer separate and apart from any other bill, service may then be discontinued.

TYPE OF FILING:

Filing Description:

Consolidated Tariff Filing Currently Authorized Rates

Rate Description: Filing Date:

Authority No.: Docket No.:

Order No.: Order Date:

Effective Date:

NOTES:

Effective Date:

By:

WATER VOLUME	I	SECTION	V
Original Shee			

RESIDENTIAL & GENERAL SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE: RG (Continued)

BILLING PERIOD

Bi-Monthly billing cycle.

RATE:

Base Facility Charge:

Meter Size	Monthly Charge
5/6" X 3/4"	\$10.78
3/4"	\$16.17
1"	\$26.95
14"	\$53.90
ż"	\$86.24
3"	\$172.48
4"	. \$269.50
6"	\$539.00

Gallonage Charge:

All Gallonage

\$1.00 per 1,000 gallons

Minimum Charge:

Base Facility Charge

Utility Tax Rider:

See Sheet No.

OTHER CHARGES:

Allowance For Funds Prudently	
Invested (AFPI) Charges	See Section Sheet No.
Customer Deposits	See Section Sheet No.
Meter Test Deposits	See Section Sheet No.
Miscellaneous Service Charges	See Section Sheet No.
Service Availability Charges	See Section Sheet No

Effective Date: By:

VI.

SWAIL

CHarges

	Sheet Number
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED	2.0
Citrus Springs	3.0
Marion Oaks	4.0 - 5.0
Pine Ridge	6.0
Sunny Hills	7.0
Woodmere	8.0
Held For Future Use	9.0 - 19.0
MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE	
Amelia Island	20.0
Apache Shores	20.0
Apple Valley	20.0
Bay Lake Estates	20.0
Beacon Hills	20.0
Beechers Point	20.0
Bretton Woods	20.0
Burnt Store	20.0
Carlton Village	20.0
Chuluota	20.0
Citrus Springs	20.0
Citrus Park	20.0
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	20.0
Covered Bridge	20.0
Crystal River	20.0
Daetwyler Shores	20.0
Deltona Lakes	20.0
Dol Ray Manor	20.0
Druid Hills	20.0
East Lake Harris Estates	20.0
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	20.0
Fern Park	20.0
Fern Park Terrace	20.0
Fisherman's Haven	20.0
Fox Run	20.0
Golden Terrace	20.0
Gospel Island	20.0
Grand Terrace	20.0
Harmony Homes	20.0
Hermits Cove	20.0
Hidden Estates	20.0
Hobby Hills	20.0
Holiday Haven	20.0

	LT	Tecti	ve	Dat	e:
--	----	-------	----	-----	----

	Sheet Number
MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE (con't)	
Holiday Heights	20.0
Imperial Mobile Terrace	20.0
Intercession City	20.0
Interlachen Lakes	20.0
Jungle Den	20.0
Keystone Heights	21.0
Kingswood	21.0
Lake Ajay	21.0
Lake Brantley	21.0
Lake Conway Park	21.0
Lake Harriet	21.0
Lakeview Villas	21.0
Leilani Heights	21.0
Marco Island	21.0
Marco Shores	
Marion Oaks	21.0 21.0
Meredith Manor	
Morningview	21.0
Oak Forest	21.0
Oakwood	21.0
Palm Port	21.0
Palms Mobile Home Park	21.0
Park Manor	21.0
Picciola Island	21.0
Pine Ridge	21.0
	21.0
Pine Ridge Estates	21.0
Piney Woods Point O' Woods	21.0
	21.0
Pomona Park	21.0
Postmaster Village	21.0
Quail Ridge River Grove	21.0
	21.0
River Park	21.0
Rolling Green	21.0
Rosemont	21.0
Salt Springs	21.0
Samira Villas	21.0
Sanlando	21.0
Saratoga Harbor	21.0
Silver Lake Oaks	21.0
Silver Lakes Estates	21.0

Effective Date:

By:

	Sheet Number
MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE (con't)	
Skyline Hills	22.0
Spring Hill	22.0
Spring Lake Manor	
St. John's Highlands	22.0
Stone Mountain	22.0
Sugar Mill	22.0
Sugar Mill Woods	22.0
Sunny Hills	22.0
Sunshine Parkway	22.0
Tropical Park	22.0
University Shores	22.0
Venetian Village	22.0
Welaka Mobile Home Pk	22.0
Western Shores	22.0
Westmont	22.0
Windsong	22.0
Woodmere	22.0
Wootens	22.0
Zephyr Shores	22.0
Held For Future Use	22.0 23.0 - 29.0
	2010
METER INSTALLATION CHARGE	
Amelia Island	30.0
Apache Shores	30.0
Apple Valley	30.0
Bay Lake Estates	30.0
Beacon Hills	30.0
Beechers Point	30.0
Bretton Woods	30.0
Burnt Store	30.0
Carlton Village	30.0
Chuluota	30.0
Citrus Park	30.0
Citrus Springs	30.0
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	30.0
Covered Bridge	30.0
Crystal River	30.0
Daetwyler Shores	30.0
Deltona Lakes	30.0
Dol Ray Manor	30.0
Druid Hills	30.0

Effective Date:

By:

METER INSTALLATION CHARGE (con't) East Lake Harris 30.0 Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace) 30.0 Fern Park 30.0 Fern Terrace 30.0 Fisherman's Haven 30.0 Fox Run 30.0 Friendly Center 30.0 Gibsonia Estates 30.0 Golden Terrace 30.0 Gospel Island 30.0 Grand Terrace 30.0 Grand Terrace 30.0 Groveland 30.0 Harmony Homes 30.0		Sheet Number
East Lake Harris 30.0 Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace) 30.0 Fern Park 30.0 Fern Terrace 30.0 Fisherman's Haven 30.0 Fox Run 30.0 Friendly Center 30.0 Gibsonia Estates 30.0 Golden Terrace 30.0 Gospel Island 30.0 Grand Terrace 30.0 Groveland 30.0 Harmony Homes 30.0	METER INSTALLATION CHARGE (con't)	
### Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace) Fern Park Fern Terrace Fisherman's Haven Fox Run Friendly Center Gibsonia Estates Golden Terrace Gospel Island Grand Terrace Groveland Harmony Homes 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0	East Lake Harris	30.0
Fern Park 30.0 Fern Terrace 30.0 Fisherman's Haven 30.0 Fox Run 30.0 Friendly Center 30.0 Gibsonia Estates 30.0 Golden Terrace 30.0 Gospel Island 30.0 Grand Terrace 30.0 Groveland 30.0 Harmony Homes 30.0		
Fern Terrace 30.0 Fisherman's Haven 30.0 Fox Run 30.0 Friendly Center 30.0 Gibsonia Estates 30.0 Golden Terrace 30.0 Gospel Island 30.0 Grand Terrace 30.0 Groveland 30.0 Harmony Homes 30.0		
Fisherman's Haven 30.0 Fox Run 30.0 Friendly Center 30.0 Gibsonia Estates 30.0 Golden Terrace 30.0 Gospel Island 30.0 Grand Terrace 30.0 Groveland 30.0 Harmony Homes 30.0	Fern Terrace	
Fox Run 30.0 Friendly Center 30.0 Gibsonia Estates 30.0 Golden Terrace 30.0 Gospel Island 30.0 Grand Terrace 30.0 Groveland 30.0 Harmony Homes 30.0	Fisherman's Haven	
Friendly Center 30.0 Gibsonia Estates 30.0 Golden Terrace 30.0 Gospel Island 30.0 Grand Terrace 30.0 Groveland 30.0 Harmony Homes 30.0		
Gibsonia Estates 30.0 Golden Terrace 30.0 Gospel Island 30.0 Grand Terrace 30.0 Groveland 30.0 Harmony Homes 30.0	Friendly Center	
Golden Terrace 30.0 Gospel Island 30.0 Grand Terrace 30.0 Groveland 30.0 Harmony Homes 30.0	Gibsonia Estates	
Gospel Island 30.0 Grand Terrace 30.0 Groveland 30.0 Harmony Homes 30.0	Golden Terrace	
Grand Terrace 30.0 Groveland 30.0 Harmony Homes 30.0	Gospel Island	
Groveland 30.0 Harmony Homes 30.0	Grand Terrace	
Harmony Homes 30.0	Groveland	
	Harmony Homes	
nermit's Love 30.0	Hermit's Cove	30.0
Hidden Estates 30.0	Hidden Estates	
Hobby Hills 30.0	Hobby Hills	
Holiday Haven 30.0	Holiday Haven	
Holiday Heights 30.0	Holiday Heights	30.0
Imperial Mobile Terrace 30.0	Imperial Mobile Terrace	30.0
Intercession City 30.0	Intercession City	30.0
Interlachen Lake Estates 30.0		30.0
Jungle Den 30.0		30.0
Keystone Heights 30.0	Keystone Heights	30.0
Kingswood 30.0		30.0
Lake Ajay 30.0		30.0
Lake Brantley 30.0	Lake Brantley	
Lake Conway Park 30.0	Lake Conway Park	
Lake Harriet 30.0		
Lakeview Villas 30.0		
Leilani Heights 30.0		
Marco Island 30.0		
Marco Shores 30.0		
Marion Oaks 30.0		
Meredith Manor 31.0		
Morningview 31.0		
Oak Forest 31.0		
Oakwood 31.0		
Palm Port 31.0		
Palms Mobile Home Park 31.0		
Park Manor 31.0		
Picciola Island 31.0	PICCIDIA ISIANO	31.0

Effective Date:

By:

	Sheet Number
METER INSTALLATION CHARGE (con't)	
Pine Ridge	31.0
Pine Ridge Estates	31.0
Piney Woods	31.0
Point O'Woods	31.0
Pomona Park	31.0
Postmaster Village	31.0
Quail Ridge	31.0
River Grove	31.0
River Park	31.0
Rolling Green	31.0
Rosemont	31.0
Salt Springs	31.0
Samira Villas	31.0
San1 ando	31.0
Saratoga Harbor	31.0
Silver Lake Oaks	31.0
Silver Lakes Estates	31.0
Skycrest	31.0
Spring Hill	31.0
Spring Lake Manor	31.0
St. John's Highlands	31.0
Stone Mountain	31.0
Sugar Mill	31.0
Sugar Mill Woods	31.0
Sunny Hills	31.0
Sunshine Parkway	31.0
Tropical Park	31.0
University Shores	31.0
Venetian Village	31.0
Welaka Mobile Home Park	31.0
Western Shores	31.0
Westmont	31.0
Windsong	31.0
Woodmere	31.0
Wootens	31.0
Zephyr Shores	
Held For Future Use	31.0 32.0 - 39.0
	32.0 - 39.0
ERVICE INSTALLATION CHARGE	
Amelia Island	40.0
Apache Shores	40.0

Effective Date:

By:

	Sheet Number
SERVICE INSTALLATION CHARGE (con't)	
Apple Valley	40.0
Bay Lake Estates	40.0
Beacon Hills	40.0
Beechers Point	40.0
Bretton Woods	40.0
Burnt Store	40.0
Carlton Village	40.0
Chuluota	40.0
Citrus Park	40.0
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	40.0
Covered Bridge	40.0
Crystal River	40.0
Daetwyler Shores	40.0
Dol Ray Manor	40.0
Druid Hills	40.0
East Lake Harris	40.0
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	40.0
Fern Park	40.0
Fern Terrace	40.0
Fisherman's Haven	40.0
Fox Run	40.0
Friendly Center	40.0
Gibsonia Estates	40.0
Golden Terrace	40.0
Gospel Island	40.0
Grand Terrace	40.0
Harmony Homes	40.0
Hermit's Cove	40.0
Hidden Estates	40.0
Hobby Hills	40.0
Holiday Haven	40.0
Imperial Mobile Terrace	40.0
Intercession City	40.0
Interlachen Lake Estates	40.0
Jungle Den	40.0
Keystone Heights	41.0
Kingswood	41.0
Lake Ajay	41.0
Lake Brantley	41.0
Lake Conway Park	41.0
Lake Harriet	41.0

Effective Date:

By:

	Sheet Number
SERVICE INSTALLATION	CHARGE (con't)
Lakeview Villas	41.0
Leilani Heights	41.0
Meredith Manor	41.0
Morningview	41.0
Oak Forest	41.0
Oakwood	41.0
Palm Port	41.0
Palms Mobile Home	
Park Manor	41.0
Picciola Island	41.0
Pine Ridge Estates	41.0
Piney Woods	41.0
Point O'Woods	41.0
Pomona Park	41.0
Postmaster Village	41.0
Quail Ridge	41.0
River Grove	41.0
River Park	41.0
Rolling Green	41.0
Rosemont	41.0
Salt Springs	41.0
Samira Villas	41.0
Sanlando	41.0
Saratoga Harbor	41.0
Silver Lake Oaks	41.0
Silver Lakes Estate	s 41.0
Skycrest	41.0
Spring Lake Manor	41.0
St. John's Highland	
Stone Mountain	41.0
Sugar Mill	42.0
Sugar Mill Woods	42.0
Sunshine Parkway	42.0
Tropical Park	42.0
University Shores	42.0
Venetian Village	. 42.0
Welaka Mobile Home	Park 42.0
Western Shores	42.0
Westmont	42.0
Windsong	42.0
Woodmere	42.0

Effective Date:

By:

	Sheet Number
SERVICE INSTALLATION CHARGE (con't)	
Wootens	42.0
Zephyr Shores	42.0
Citrus Springs	42.0
Deltona Lakes	42.0
Marco Island	42.0
Marco Shores	42.0
Marion Oaks	42.0
Pine Ridge	42.0
Spring Hill	42.0
Sunny Hills	42.0
Held For Future Use	43.0 - 49.0
PLANT CAPACITY CHARGE	
Amelia Island	50.0
Beechers Point	50.0
Citrus Springs	50.0
Covered Bridge	50.0
Deltona Lakes	50.0
Marco Island	50.0
Marco Shores	50.0
Marion Oaks	50.0
Pine Ridge	50.0
Rosemont	50.0
Spring Hill	50.0
Sugar Mill	50.0
Sunny Hills	50.0

Effective Date:

By:

SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED (AFPI)

DRAFT

AVAILABILITY:

Available throughout the area served by the system.

APPLICABILITY:

For all future water Customers connecting to the system.

LIMITATIONS:

Subject to all the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

CHARGES:

A one time charge based upon the month of initial connection or the month the Customer prepays the Service Availability charge, whichever comes first.

Effective Date:

By:

CITRUS SPRINGS Citrus County

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	1991	1992
January	\$2.24	\$29.35	\$59.66	\$93.56	\$131.47	\$173.87	\$221.28
February	\$4.47	\$31.85	\$62.46	\$96.69	\$134.97	\$177.78	\$225.66
March	\$6.71	\$34.35	\$65.26	\$99.82	\$138.47	\$181.70	\$230.83
April	\$8.95	\$36.85	\$68.05	\$102.95	\$141.97	\$185.61	\$234.41
May	\$11.18	\$39.35	\$70.85	\$106.08	\$145.47	\$189.52	\$238.78
June	\$13.42	\$41.85	\$73.65	\$109.20	\$148.97	\$193.43	\$243.16
July	\$15.66	\$44.35	\$76.45	\$112.33	\$152.46	\$197.35	\$247.53
August	\$17.90	\$46.86	\$79.24	\$115.46	\$155.96	\$201.26	\$251.91
September	\$20.13	\$49.36	\$82.04	\$118.59	\$159.46	\$205.17	\$256.29
October	\$22.37	\$51.86	\$84.84	\$121.72	\$162.96	\$209.08	\$260.66
November	\$24.61	\$54.36	\$87.64	\$124.85	\$166.46	\$212.99	\$265.04
December	\$26.84	\$56.86	\$90.43	\$127.97	\$169.96	\$216.91	\$269.41

Notes: (1) Amounts indicated above are per ERC (350 gpd) and are applicable to the water distribution system only.

(2) Maximum charge of \$269.41 remains the same after December, 1992.

Effective Date:

By:

MARION OAKS Marion County

TREATMENT PLANT

	1988/1989	1989/1990	1990/1991	1991/1992	1992/1993
April	\$1.11	\$14.57	\$29.11	\$45.29	\$63.33
May	\$2.23	\$15.77	\$30.45	\$46.78	\$64.99
June	\$3.34	\$16.97	\$31.78	\$48.27	\$66.65
July	\$4.46	\$18.17	\$33.12	\$49.76	\$68.31
August	\$5.57	\$19.37	\$34.46	\$51.25	\$69.97
September	\$6.68	\$20.57	\$35.79	\$52.74	\$71.64
October	\$7.80	\$21.77	\$37.13	\$54.23	\$73.30
November	\$8.91	\$22.97	\$38.46	\$55.71	\$74.96
December	\$10.03	\$24.17	\$39.80	\$57.20	\$76.62
January	\$11.14	\$25.38	\$41.13	\$58.69	\$78.28
February	\$12.25	\$26.58	\$42.47	\$60.18	\$79.94
March	\$13.37	\$27.78	\$43.81	\$61.67	\$81.60

Notes: (1) Amounts indicated above are per ERC (ERC = 325 gpd).

gpd).
(2) Charges corresponding to the <u>Water Treatment</u>
Plant will be collected until the plant reaches
a capacity of 3.556 ERCs.

Effective Date:

By:

MARION OAKS (con't) Marion County

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

	1988/1989	1989/1990	1990/1991	1991/1992	1992/1993
April	\$4.42	\$58.01	\$118.57	\$187.01	\$264.36
May	\$8.84	\$63.00	\$124.21	\$193.39	\$271.56
June	\$13.25	\$67.99	\$129.85	\$199.76	\$278.77
July	\$17.67	\$72.99	\$135.50	\$206.14	\$285.97
August	\$22.09	\$77.98	\$141.14	\$212.52	\$293.18
September	\$26.51	\$82.97	\$146.78	\$218.89	\$300.29
October	\$30.93	\$87.96	\$152.42	\$225.27	\$307.59
November	\$35.34	\$92.96	\$158.07	\$231.65	\$314.80
December	\$39.76	\$97.95	\$163.71	\$238.02	\$322.00
January	\$44.18	\$102.94	\$169.35	\$224.49	\$329.21
February	\$48.60	\$107.94	\$174.99	\$250.77	\$336.42
March	\$53.02	\$112.93	\$180.64	\$257.15	\$343.62

Notes: (1) Amounts indicated above are per ERC (ERC = 325 and).

(2) Charges corresponding to the <u>Distribution System</u> will be collected until the system reaches a capacity of 7.131 ERCs.

Effective Date:

By:

PINE RIDGE Citrus County

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

	1991/1992	1992/1993	1993/1994	1994/1995
June .	\$218.92	\$312.09	\$385.79	\$467.62
July	\$227.52	\$317.91	\$392.25	\$474.80
August	\$236.13	\$323.73	\$398.71	\$481.97
September	\$244.73	\$329.55	\$405.18	\$489.15
October	\$253.34	\$335.37	\$411.64	\$496.32
November	\$261.93	\$341.19	\$418.10	\$503.50
December	\$270.55	\$347.01	\$424.56	\$510.68
January	\$279.68	\$353.48	\$431.74	\$510.68
February	\$288.81	\$359.54	\$438.92	\$510.68
March	\$294.63	\$366.40	\$446.09	\$510.68
April	\$300.45	\$372.86	\$453.27	\$510.68
May	\$306.27	\$379.33	\$460.44	\$510.68

Amounts indicated above are per ERC (350 gpd) and are applicable to water distribution systems Notes: (1) only.

Maximum charge of \$510.68 remains the same after (2)

December, 1994.

-	P41.	100	8-4	
	fectiv	40	HELL	\circ

SUNNY HILLS Washington County

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

	1988/1989	1989/1990	1990/1991	1991/1992	1992/1993
August	\$1.65	\$21.62	\$43.96	\$68.94	\$96.88
September	\$3.30	\$23.47	\$46.02	\$71.25	\$99.45
October	\$4.94	\$25.31	\$48.08	\$73.55	\$102.03
November	\$6.59	\$27.15	\$50.14	\$75.86	\$104.61
December	\$8.24	\$29.00	\$52.21	\$78.16	\$107.19
January	\$9.89	\$30.84	\$54.27	\$80.47	\$109.76
February	\$11.54	\$32.68	\$56.33	\$82.77	\$112.34
March	\$13.19	\$34.53	\$58.39	\$85.08	\$114.92
April	\$14.83	\$36.37	\$60.45	\$87.38	\$117.50
May	\$16.48	\$38.21	\$62.51	\$89.69	\$120.08
June	\$18.13	\$40.06	\$64.57	\$91.90	\$122.65
July	\$19.78	\$41.90	\$66.64	\$94.30	\$125.23

Notes: (1) Amounts indicated above are per ERC (325 gpd). (2) Charges corresponding to the Distribution System

(2) Charges corresponding to the <u>Distribution System</u> will be collected until the system reaches a capacity of <u>2.847 ERCs</u>.

Effective Date:

By:

WOODMERE Duva1

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

The second second second	the same of the sa	Committee of the Commit			
	1990/1991	1991/1992	1992/1993	1993/1994	1994/1995
June	\$1.39	\$18.19	\$35.89	\$55.04	\$75.78
July	\$2.79	\$19.65	\$37.47	\$56.76	\$77.65
August	\$4.18	\$21.12	\$39.06	\$58.47	\$79.51
September	\$5.57	\$22.58	\$40.64	\$60.19	\$81.37
October	\$6.97	\$24.05	\$42.23	\$61.91	\$83.23
November	\$8.36	\$25.51	\$43.81	\$63.62	\$85.09
December	\$9.75	\$26.98	\$45.40	\$65.34	\$86.96
January	\$11.15	\$28.44	\$46.98	\$67.06	\$88.82
February	\$12.54	\$29.91	\$48.57	\$68.77	\$90.68
March	\$13.94	\$31.37	\$50.15	\$70.49	\$92.54
June	\$15.33	\$32.84	\$51.74	\$72.21	\$94.40
July	\$16.72	\$34.30	\$53.32	\$73.92	\$96.26

Notes: (1) (2)

Amounts indicated above are per ERC.
Charges will be collected until the system reaches a capacity of 460 ERCs.
If the Utility has not connected 460 ERCs after five years, the charge remain fixed at the five (3) year level of \$96.26 per ERC.

Effective Date:

By:

SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE

COUNTY		Per ERC	Per Gal
Amelia Island	Nassau	Actual Cost less	20%
Apache Shores	Citrus	Actual Cost less	
Apple Valley	Seminole	Actual Cost less	20%
Bay Lake Estates	Osceola	Actual Cost less	20%
Beacon Hills	Duval	Actual Cost less	20%
Beechers Point	Putnam	Actual Cost less	20%
Bretton Woods	Seminole	Actual Cost less	20%
Burnt Store	Charlotte	Actual Cost less	20%
Carlton Village	Lake	Actual Cost less	20%
Chuluota	Seminole	Actual Cost less	20%
Citrus Springs	Citrus	RES	= \$350 OTHER = \$1.00
Citrus Park	Marion	Actual Cost less	20%
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	Actual Cost less	20%
Covered Bridge	Highlands	Actual Cost less	20%
Crystal River	Citrus	Actual Cost less	20%
Daetwyler Shores	Orange	Actual Cost less	20%
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	\$246	-
Dol Ray Manor	Seminole	Actual Cost less	20%
Druid Hills	Seminole	Actual Cost less	20%
East Lake Harris Estates	Lake	Actual Cost less	20%
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	Actual Cost less	20%
Fern Park	Seminole	Actual Cost less	20%
Fern Park Terrace	Lake	Actual Cost less	20%
Fisherman's Haven	Martin	Actual Cost less	20%
Fox Run	Martin	Actual Cost less	20%
Golden Terrace	Citrus	Actual Cost less	20%
Gospel Island	Citrus	Actual Cost less	
Grand Terrace	Lake	Actual Cost less	
Harmony Homes	Seminole	Actual Cost less	
Hermits Cove	Putnam	Actual Cost less	
Hidden Estates	Seminole	Actual Cost less	
Hobby Hills	Lake	Actual Cost less	
Holiday Haven	Lake	Actual Cost less	
Holiday Heights	Orange	Actual Cost less	
Imperial Mobile Terrace	Lake	Actual Cost less	
Intercession City	Osceola	Actual Cost less	
Interlachen Lakes	Putnam	Actual Cost less	
Jungle Den	Volusia	Actual Cost less	20%

Effective Date:

By:

SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE (con't)

		MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE
SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	Per ERC Per Gal
Keystone Heights	Clay	Actual Cost less 20%
Kingswood	Brevard	Actual Cost less 20%
Lake Ajay	Osceola	Actual Cost less 20%
Lake Brantley	Seminole	Actual Cost less 20%
Lake Conway Park	Orange	Actual Cost less 20%
Lake Harriet	Seminole	Actual Cost less 20%
Lakeview Villas	Clay	Actual Cost less 20%
Leilani Heights	Martin	Actual Cost less 20%
Marco Island	Collier	RES=\$435 GS=\$0.54
		MULTI-FAM=\$155
Marco Shores	Collier	RES=\$435 OTHER=\$0.57
		MULTI-FAM=\$151.50/per unit
Marion Oaks	Marion	\$434
Meredith Manor	Seminole	Actual Cost less 20%
Morningview	Lake	Actual Cost less 20%
Oak Forest	Citrus	Actual Cost less 20%
Oakwood	Brevard	Actual Cost less 20%
Palm Port	Putnam	Actual Cost less 20%
Palms Mobile Home Park	Lake	Actual Cost less 20%
Park Manor	Putnam	Actual Cost less 20%
Picciola Island	Lake	Actual Cost less 20%
Pine Ridge	Citrus	RES=\$725 OTHER=\$2.07
Pine Ridge Estates	Osceola	Actual Cost less 20%
Piney Woods	Lake	Actual Cost less 20%
Point O' Woods	Citrus	Actual Cost less 20%
Pomona Park	Putnam	Actual Cost less 20%
Postmaster Village	Clay	Actual Cost less 20%
Quail Ridge	Lake	Actual Cost less 20%
River Grove	Putnam	Actual Cost less 20%
River Park	Putnam	Actual Cost less 20%
Rolling Green	Citrus	Actual Cost less 20%
Rosemont	Citrus	Actual Cost less 20%
Salt Springs	Marion	Actual Cost less 20%
Samira Villas	Marion	Actual Cost less 20%
Sanlando	Seminole	Actual Cost less 20%
Saratoga Harbor	Putnam	Actual Cost less 20%
Silver Lake Oaks	Putnam	Actual Cost less 20%
Silver Lake Estates	Lake	Actual Cost less 20%

Effective Date:

By:

SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES MAIN EXTENSION CHARGE (con't)

		MAIN EXTENSION C	HARGE
SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	Per ERC	Per Gal
Skyline Hills	Lake		
Spring Hill	Hernando	\$258	\$1.03
Spring Lake Manor	Lake	Actual Cost less 20%	
St. John's Highlands	Putnam	Actual Cost less 20%	
Stone Mountain	Lake	Actual Cost less 20%	
Sugar Mill	Volusia	Actual Cost less 20%	
Sugar Mill Woods	Citrus	RES=\$280	OTHER=\$0.56
Sunny Hills	Washington	\$225	
Sunshine Parkway	Lake	Actual Cost less 20%	
Tropical Park	Osceola	Actual Cost less 20%	
University Shores	Orange	Actual Cost less 20%	
Venetian Village	Lake	Actual Cost less 20%	
Welaka Mobile Home Pk	Putnam	Actual Cost less 20%	
Western Shores	Lake	Actual Cost less 20%	
Westmont	Orange	Actual Cost less 20%	
Windsong	Osceola	Actual Cost less 20%	
Woodmere	Duval	Actual Cost less 20%	
Wootens	Putnam	Actual Cost less 20%	
Zephyr Shores	Pasco	Actual Cost less 20%	

Effective Date:

By:

SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES METER INSTALLATION CHARGE

SYSTEM NAME	COLDITY	5/8"13/4"	FULL 3/4"	_1•_	180	<u>2°</u>	OVER 2"
Amelia Island	Nessau	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Apache Shores	Citrus	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Apple Valley	Seminole	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Bay Lake Estates	Osceola	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Beacon Hills	Duval	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Beechers Point	Putnam	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Bretton Woods	Seminole	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Burnt Store	Charlotte	A LOUIS AND	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Carlton Village	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Chuluota	Seminole	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Citrus Park	Marion	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Citrus Springs	Citrus	\$81		\$118	\$292	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	NAME OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Marine Company of the Company	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Covered Bridge	Highlands	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Crystal River	Citrus	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Daetwyler Shores	Orange	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Dol Ray Manor	Seminole	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Druid Hills	Seminole	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
East Lake Harris	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Fern Park Fern Terrace	Seminole	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Fisherman's Haven Fox Run	Martin Martin	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Friendly Center	DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Gibsonia Estates	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Golden Terrace	Citrus	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Gospel Island	Citrus	\$75 \$75	\$85 \$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Grand Terrace	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Groveland	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100 \$100	\$175 \$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Harmony Homes	Seminole	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Hermit's cove	Putnam	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Hidden Estates	Seminole	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost Actual Cost
Hobby Hills	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Holiday Haven	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	
Holiday Heights	Orange	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost Actual Cost
Imperial Mobile Terrace	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Intercession City	Osceola	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Interlachen Lake Estates	Putnam	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Jungle Den	Volusia	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Keystone Heights	Clay	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Kingswood	Brevard	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Lake Ajay	Osceola	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Lake Brantley	Seminole	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Lake Corway Park	Orange	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Lake Harriet	Seminole	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Lakeview Villas	Clay	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Leilani Heights	Martin	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	
Marco Island	Collier	\$80		\$90		Cost Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Marco Shores	Collier	Included	in Service Lie	ne Fees			
Marion Caks	Marion	\$69		\$99	Actual	Cost Actual Cost	Actual Cost

Effective Date:

By:

SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES METER INSTALLATION CHARGE (con't)

SYSTER NAME	COUNTY	5/89/3/49	FULL 3/4*	_1-	1%-	<u> 2°</u>	OVER 2º
Meredith Manor	Seminole	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Morningview	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Oak Forest	Citrus	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Oakwood	Brevard	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Palm Port	Putnam	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Palms Hobile Home Park	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Park Manor	Putnam	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Picciola Island	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Pine Ridge	Citrus	\$81		\$118	\$178	\$292	Actual Cost
Pine Ridge Estates	Osceola	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Piney Woods	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Point O'Woods	Citrus	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Pomona Park	Putnam	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Postmaster Village	Clay	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Quail Ridge	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
River Grove	Putnem	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
River Park	Putnam	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Rolling Green	Citrus	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Rosemont	Citrus	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Salt Springs	Marion	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Samira Villas	Marion	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Sanlando	Seminole	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Saratoga Harbor	Putnam	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Silver Lake Oaks	Putnam	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Silver Lakes Estates	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Skycrest	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Spring Hill	Hernando	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Spring Lake Manor	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
St. John's Highlands	Putnam	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Stone Mountain	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	
Sugar Mill	Volusia	. \$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Sugar Mill Woods	Citrus	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Sunny Hills	Washingto	n \$69		\$101	\$164	\$271	Actual Cost
Sunshine Parkway	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	
Tropical Park	Osceola	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
University Shores	Orange	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Venetian Village	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Welaka Mobile Home Park	Putnam	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Western Shores	Lake	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Vestmont	Orange	\$60					
Windsong	Osceola	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Voodmere	Duval	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Vootens	Putnam	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Zephyr Shores	Pasco	\$75	\$85	\$100	\$175	Actual Cost	Actual Cost

Effective Date:

By:

SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES SERVICE INSTALLATION CHARGE

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	SHORT LINE	LONG LINE UNPAVED	LONG LINE PAVED
Amelia Island	Nassau	\$150	\$175	\$200
Apache Shores	Citrus	\$150	\$175	\$200
Apple Valley	Seminole	\$150	\$175	\$200
Bay Lake Estates	Osceola	\$150		
Beacon Hills	Duval	\$150	\$175	\$200
Beechers Point	Putnam	\$150	\$175	\$200
Bretton Woods	Seminole	\$150	\$175	\$200
Burnt Store	Charlotte	\$404 per ERC		
Carlton Village	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
Chuluota	Seminole	\$150	\$175	\$200
Citrus Park	Marion	\$150	\$175	\$200
C.L. Smith (Palm Ter	rrace) Pas	co \$150	\$175	\$200
Covered Bridge	Highlands	\$150	\$175	\$200
Crystal River	Citrus	\$150	\$175	\$200
Daetwyler Shores	Orange	\$150	\$175	\$200
Dol Ray Manor	Seminole	\$150	\$175	\$200
Druid Hills	Seminole	\$150	\$175	\$200
East Lake Harris	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
Ell-Nar (Palm Terra	ce) Pas	co \$150	\$175	\$200
Fern Park	Seminole	\$150	\$175	\$200
Fern Terrace	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
Fisherman's Haven	Martin	\$150	\$175	\$200
Fox Run	Martin	\$150	\$175	\$200
Friendly Center	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
Gibsonia Estates		\$175	\$175	\$175
Golden Terrace	Citrus	\$150	\$175	\$200
Gospel Island	Citrus	\$150	\$175	\$200
Grand Terrace	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
Harmony Homes	Seminole	\$150	\$175	\$200
Hermit's cove	Putnam	\$150	\$175	\$200
Hidden Estates	Seminole	\$150	\$175	\$200
Hobby Hilis	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
Holiday Haven	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
Imperial Mobile Ter	race	\$150	\$175	\$200
Intercession City	Osceola	\$150	\$175	\$200
Interlachen Lake Es			\$175	\$200
Jungle Den	Volusia	\$150	\$175	\$200

Effective Date:

By:

SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES SERVICE INSTALLATION CHARGE (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	SHORT LINE	LONG LINE <u>UNPAVED</u>	LONG LINE PAYED
Keystone Heights	Clay	\$150	\$175	\$200
Kingswood	Brevard	\$150	\$175	\$200
Lake Ajay	Osceola	\$150	\$175	\$200
Lake Brantley	Seminole	\$150	\$175	\$200
Lake Conway Park	Orange	\$150	\$175	\$200
Lake Harriet	Seminole	\$150	\$175	\$200
Lakeview Villas	Clay	\$150	\$175	\$200
Leilani Heights	Martin	\$150	\$175	\$200
Meredith Manor	Seminole	\$150	\$175	\$200
Morningview	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
Oak Forest	Citrus	\$150	\$175	\$200
Oakwood	Brevard	\$150	\$175	\$200
Palm Port	Putnam	\$150	\$175	\$200
Palms Mobile Home Pa		\$150	\$175	\$200
Park Manor	Putnam	\$150	\$175	\$200
Picciola Island	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
Pine Ridge Estates	Osceola	\$150	\$175	\$200
Piney Woods	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
Point O'Woods	Citrus	\$150	\$175	\$200
Pomona Park	Putnam	\$150	\$175	\$200
Postmaster Village	Clay	\$150	\$175	\$200
Quail Ridge	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
River Grove	Putnam	\$150	\$175	\$200
River Park	Putnam	\$150	\$175	\$200
Rolling Green	Citrus	\$150	\$175	\$200
Rosemont	Citrus	\$150	\$175	\$200
Salt Springs	Marion	\$150	\$175	\$200
Samira Villas	Marion	\$150	\$175	\$200
Sanlando	Seminole	\$150	\$175	\$200
Saratoga Harbor	Putnam	\$150	\$175	\$200
Silver Lake Oaks	Putnam	\$150	\$175	\$200
Silver Lakes Estates		\$150	\$175	\$200
Skycrest	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
Spring Lake Manor	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200
St. John's Highlands		\$150	\$175	\$200
Stone Mountain	Lake	\$150	\$175	\$200

Effective Date:

By:

SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES SERVICE INSTALLATION CHARGE (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	SHORT	LINE	LONG LI		LONG LINE PAVED
Sugar Mill Sugar Mill Woods Sunshine Parkway Tropical Park University Shores Venetian Village Welaka Mobile Home Western Shores	Lake	\$150 \$150 \$150 \$150 \$150 \$150 \$150 \$150		\$175 \$175 \$175 \$175 \$175 \$175 \$175 \$175		\$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200
Westmont Windsong Woodmere Wootens Zephyr Shores	Orange Osceola Duval Putnam Pasco	\$150 \$150 \$150 \$150 \$150		\$175 \$175 \$175 \$175 \$175		\$200 \$200 \$200 \$200
SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	5/8"X3/4"	_1"_	15"	2"	OMER 2"
Citrus Springs	Citrus	\$203	\$267	\$267	\$267	Actual Cost
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	\$137	\$187	\$267	\$325	Actual Cost
Marco Island	Collier	\$200	\$225	Actual Cost	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Marco Shores	Collier	\$200	\$225	Actual Cost	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Marion Oaks	Marion	\$170	\$170	Actual Cost	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Pine Ridge	Citrus	\$267	\$267	\$267	\$267	\$267
Spring Hill	Hernando	\$112	\$162	\$251	\$300	Actual Cost
Sunny Hills	Washingto	n \$69	\$101	\$164	\$271	Actual Cost

Effective Date:

By:

SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES PLANT CAPACITY CHARGE

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	PER ERC	PER GALLON
Amelia Island	Nassau	\$400.54	\$1.14
Beechers Point	Putnam	\$350	
Citrus Springs	Citrus	RES=\$150	OTHER=\$0.43
Covered Bridge	Highlands	\$150	
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	\$87	
Marco Island	Collier	RES=\$452 MULTI-FAM=\$163	GS=\$0.56
Marco Shores	Collier	RES=\$452 MULTI-FAM(PER	OTHER=\$0.59 UNIT)=\$159.50
Marion Oaks	Marion	\$225	
Pine Ridge	Citrus	RES=\$110	OTHER=\$0.314
Rosemont	Citrus	\$600	\$1.7143
Spring Hill	Hernando	\$70	\$0.28
Sugar Mill	Volusia	\$931.02	
Sunny Hills	Washington	\$300	

Effective Date:

By:

MIL Misc

Charges

INDEX OF MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

	Sheet Number
APPLICATION FEE Amelia Island	2.0
CUSTOMER DEPOSIT Amelia Island Bay Lake Estates Beechers Point Burnt Store Citrus Springs C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace) Covered Bridge Deltona Lakes Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace) Fisherman's Haven Gibsonia Estates Gospel Island Grand Terrace Holiday Heights Imperial Mobile Terrace Kingswood Lake Ajay Lake Gibson Estates Lakeview Villas Marco Island Marco Shores Marion Oaks Oakwood Pirates Harbor Quail Ridge Rosemont Samira Villas Silver Lake Oaks Silver Lake Sestates Spring Hill Sugar Mill Woods Sunny Hills Westmont	3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
CUSTOMER SERVICE CHARGE Westmont	4.0

Effective Date:

By:

	Sheet Number
INSPECTION FEE	
Amelia Island	5.0
Marco Shores	5.0 5.0
Sunny Hills	5.0
LOT FEE	
Rosemont	6.0
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES	
New Connect Fee	
Amelia Island	7.0
Apache Shores	7.0
Apple Valley	7.0
Bay Lake Estates	7.0
Beacon Hills	7.0
Beechers Point	7.0
Bretton Woods	7.0
Burnt Store	7.0
Carlton Village	7.0
Chuluota	7.0
Citrus Park	7.0
Citrus Spring	7.0
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	7.0
Covered Bridge	7.0
Crystal River	7.0
Daetwyler Shores	7.0
Deltona Lakes	7.0
Dol Ray Manor	7.0
Druid Hills	7.0
East Lake Harris	7.0
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	7.0
Fern Park	7.0
Fern Terrace	7.0
Fisherman's Haven	7.0
Fox Run	7.0
Friendly Center	7.0
Gibsonia Estates	7.0
Golden Terrace	7.0
Gospel Island	7.0
Grand Terrace	7.0
Harmony Homes	7.0

Effective Date:

By:

Sheet Number

New Connect Fee (con't)	7.0
Hermit's Cove	7.0
Hidden Estates	7.0 7.0
Hobby Hills	7.0
Holiday Haven	7.0
Imperial Mobile Terrace	7.0
Intercession City	7.0
Interlachen Lake Estates	7.0
Jungle Den	8.0
Keystone Heights	8.0
Kingswood	8.0
Lake Ajay	8.0
Lake Brantley	8.0
Lake Conway Park	8.0
Lake Harriet	
Lakeview Villas	8.0 8.0
Leilani Heights	8.0
Marco Island	8.0
Marco Shores	8.0
Marion Oaks	8.0
Meredith Manor	8.0
Morningview Oak Forest	8.0
Oakwood	8.0
Palm Port	8.0
Palms Mobile Home Park	8.0
Park Manor	8.0
Picciola Island	8.0
Pine Ridge	8.0
Pine Ridge Estates	8.0
Piney Woods	8.0
Point O'Woods	8.0
Pomona Park	8.0
Postmaster Village	8.0
Quail Ridge	8.0
River Grove	8.0
River Park	8.0
Rolling Green	8.0
Rosemont	8.0
Salt Springs	8.0
Samira Villas	8.0

Effective Date:

By:

	Sheet Number
New Connect Fee (con't)	
Sanlando	8.0
Saratoga Harbor	8.0
Silver Lake Oaks	8.0
Silver Lakes Estates	8.0
Skycrest	8.0
Spring Hills	8.0
Spring Lake Manor	8.0
St. John's Highlands	9.0
Stone Mountain	9.0
Sugar Mill	9.0
Sugar Mill Woods	9.0
Sunny Hills	9.0
Sunshine Parkway	9.0
Tropical Park	9.0
University Shores	9.0
Venetian Village	9.0
Welaka Mobile Home Park	9.0
Western Shores	9.0
Westmont	9.0
Windsong	9.0
Woodmere	9.0
Wootens	9.0
Zephyr Shores	9.0
Held For Future Use	10.0
Normal Reconnect Fee	
Amelia Island	11.0
Apache Shores	11.0
Apple Valley	11.0
Bay Lake Estates	11.0
Beacon Hills	11.0
Beechers Point	11.0
Bretton Woods	11.0
Burnt Store	11.0
Carlton Village	11.0
Chuluota	11.0
Citrus Park	11.0
Citrus Spring	11.0
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	11.0
Covered Bridge	11.0

FFI	ect	WO	Das	
_,,,	CLL	IVE	Da	

By:

Sheet Number

Normal Reconnect Fee (con't)	
Crystal River	11.0
Daetwyler Shores	11.0
Deltona Lakes	11.0
Dol Ray Manor	11.0
Druid Hills	11.0
East Lake Harris	11.0
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	11.0
Fern Park	11.0
Fern Terrace	11.0
Fisherman's Haven	11.0
Fox Run	11.0
Friendly Center	11.0
Gibsonia Estates	11.0
Golden Terrace	11.0
Gospel Island	11.0
Grand Terrace	11.0
Harmony Homes	11.0
Hermit's Cove	11.0
Hidden Estates	11.0
Hobby Hills	11.0
Holiday Haven	11.0
Imperial Mobile Terrace	11.0
Intercession City	11.0
Interlachen Lake Estates	11.0
Jungle Den	11.0
Keystone Heights	12.0
Kingswood	12.0
Lake Ajay	12.0
Lake Brantley	12.0
Lake Conway Park	12.0
Lake Harriet	12.0
Lakeview Villas	12.0 12.0
Leilani Heights	12.0
Marco Island Marco Shores	12.0
[MINO HANCON 전: [H) 프레이션 프로젝트 (INTERPORT MINOR	12.0
Marion Oaks Meredith Manor	12.0
Morningview	12.0
Oak Forest	12.0
Oakwood	12.0
Vakwood	12.0

Effective Date:

Bv:

	Sheet Number
Normal Resembles Foo (con/t)	
Normal Reconnect Fee (con't)	12.0
Palm Port	12.0
Palms Mobile Home Park	
Park Manor	12.0
Picciola Island	12.0
Pine Ridge	12.0
Pine Ridge Estates	12.0
Piney Woods	12.0
Point O'Woods	12.0
Pomona Park	12.0
Postmaster Village	12.0
Quail Ridge	12.0
River Grove	12.0
River Park	12.0
Rolling Green	12.0
Rosemont	12.0
Salt Springs	12.0
Samira Villas	12.0
San1 ando	12.0
Saratoga Harbor	12.0
Silver Lake Oaks	12.0
Silver Lakes Estates	12.0
Skycrest	12.0
Spring Hills	12.0
Spring Lake Manor	12.0
St. John's Highlands	13.0
Stone Mountain	13.0
Sugar Mill	13.0
Sugar Mill Woods	13.0
Sunny Hills	13.0
Sunshine Parkway	13.0
Tropical Park	13.0
University Shores	13.0
Venetian Village	13.0
Welaka Mobile Home Park	13.0
Western Shores	13.0
Westmont	13.0
Windsong	13.0
Woodmere	13.0
Wootens	13.0
Zephyr Shores	13.0

Effective Date:

By:

Sheet Number

Violation Reconnect Fee - Meter Turnoff	
Amelia Island	15.0
Apache Shores	15.0
Apple Valley	15.0
Bay Lake Estates .	15.0
Beacon Hills	15.0
Beechers Point	15.0
Bretton Woods	15.0
Burnt Store	15.0
Carlton Village	15.0
Chuluota	15.0
Citrus Park	15.0
Citrus Spring	15.0
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	15.0
Covered Bridge	15.0
Crystal River	15.0
Daetwyler Shores	15.0
Deltona Lakes	15.0
Dol Ray Manor	15.0
Druid Hills	15.0
East Lake Harris	15.0
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	15.0
Fern Park	15.0
Fern Terrace	15.0
Fisherman's Haven	15.0
Fox Run	15.0
Friendly Center	15.0
Gibsonia Estates	15.0
Golden Terrace	15.0
Gospel Island	15.0
Grand Terrace	15.0
Harmony Homes	15.0
Hermit's Cove	15.0
Hidden Estates	15.0
Hobby Hills	15.0
Holiday Haven	15.0
Imperial Mobile Terrace	15.0
Intercession City	15.0
Interlachen Lake Estates	15.0 15.0
Jungle Den	16.0
Keystone Heights	10.0

Effective Date:

Bv:

Sheet Number

Violation Reconnect Fee - Meter Turnoff	(con't)	
Kingswood		16.0
Lake Ajay		16.0
Lake Brantley		16.0
Lake Conway Park		16.0
Lake Harriet		16.0
Lakeview Villas		16.0
Leilani Heights		16.0
Marco Island		16.0
Marco Shores		16.0
Marion Oaks		16.0
Meredith Manor		16.0
Morningview		16.0
Oak Forest		16.0
Oakwood		16.0
Palm Port		16.0
Palms Mobile Home Park		16.0
Park Manor		16.0
Picciola Island		16.0
Pine Ridge		16.0
Pine Ridge Estates		16.0
Piney Woods		16.0
Point O'Woods		16.0
Pomona Park		16.0
Postmaster Village		16.0
Quail Ridge		16.0
River Grove		16.0
River Park		16.0
Rolling Green		16.0
Rosemont		16.0
Salt Springs		16.0
Samira Villas		16.0
Sanlando		16.0
Saratoga Harbor		16.0
Silver Lake Oaks		16.0
Silver Lakes Estates		16.0
Skycrest		16.0
Spring Hills		16.0
Spring Lake Manor		16.0
St. John's Highlands		17.0
Stone Mountain		17.0

Effective Date:

Bv:

Sheet Number

Violation Reconnect Fee - Meter Tur	rnoff (con't)
Sugar Mill	17.0
Sugar Mill Woods	17.0
Sunny Hills	17.0
Sunshine Parkway	17.0
Tropical Park	17.0
University Shores	17.0
Venetian Village	17.0
Welaka Mobile Home Park	17.0
Western Shores	17.0
Westmont	17.0
Windsong	17.0
Woodmere	17.0
Wootens	17.0
Zephyr Shores	17.0
Held For Future Use	18.0
Violation Reconnect Fee - Meter Pu	lled
Amelia Island	19.0
Apache Shores	19.0
Apple Valley	19.0
Bay Lake Estates	19.0
Beacon Hills	19.0
Beechers Point	19.0
Bretton Woods	19.0
Burnt Store	19.0

Effective Date:

By:

Sheet Number

Violation Reconnect Fee - Meter Pulled (con't)	
Carlton Village	19.0
Chuluota	19.0
Citrus Park	19.0
Citrus Spring	19.0
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	19.0
Covered Bridge	19.0
Crystal River	19.0
Daetwyler Shores	19.0
Deltona Lakes	19.0
Dol Ray Manor	19.0
Druid Hills	19.0
East Lake Harris	19.0
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	19.0
Fern Park	19.0
Fern Terrace	19.0
Fisherman's Haven	19.0
Fox Run	19.0
Friendly Center	19.0
Gibsonia Estates	19.0
Golden Terrace	19.0
Gospel Island	19.0
Grand Terrace	19.0
Harmony Homes	19.0
Hermit's Cove	19.0
Hidden Estates	19.0
Hobby Hills	19.0
Holiday Haven	19.0
Imperial Mobile Terrace	19.0
Intercession City	19.0
Interlachen Lake Estates	19.0
Jungle Den	19.0
Keystone Heights	20.0
Kingswood	20.0
Lake Ajay	20.0
Lake Brantley	20.0
Lake Conway Park	20.0
Lake Harriet	20.0
Lakeview Villas	20.0
Leilani Heights	20.0
Marco Island	20.0

Effective Date:

By:

Sheet Number

iolation Reconnect Fee - Neter Pulled (con't	:)		
Marco Shores	20.0		
Marion Oaks	20.0		
Meredith Manor	20.0		
Morningview	20.0		
Oak Forest	20.0		
Oakwood	20.0		
Palm Port	20.0		
Palms Mobile Home Park	20.0		
Park Manor	20.0		
Picciola Island	20.0		
Pine Ridge	20.0		
Pine Ridge Estates	20.0		
Piney Woods	20.0		
Point O'Woods	20.0		
Pomona Park	20.0		
Postmaster Village	20.0		
Quail Ridge	20.0		
River Grove	20.0		
River Park	20.0		
Rolling Green	20.0		
Rosemont	20.0		
Salt Springs	20.0		
Samira Villas	20.0		
San1 ando	20.0		
Saratoga Harbor	20.0		
Silver Lake Oaks	20.0		
Silver Lakes Estates	20.0		
Skycrest	20.0		
Spring Hills	20.0		
Spring Lake Manor	20.0		
St. John's Highlands	21.0		
Stone Mountain	21.0	Sugar Mill	VΩ
Sugar Mill Woods	21.0		
Sunny Hills	21.0		
Sunshine Parkway	21.0		
Tropical Park	21.0		
University Shores	21.0		
Venetian Village	21.0		
TORROTTURE FILITING			
Welaka Mobile Home Park	21.0		

Effective Date:

By:

Sheet Number

Violation Reconnect Fee - Meter Pulled (con Westmont	21.0
Windsong	21.0
Woodmere	21.0
Wootens .	21.0
Zephyr Shores	21.0
Held For Future Use	22.0
Premise Visit Charge	
Amelia Island	23.0
Apache Shores	23.0
Apple Valley	23.0
Bay Lake Estates	23.0
Beacon Hills	23.0
Beechers Point	23.0
Bretton Woods	23.0
Burnt Store	23.0
Carlton Village	23.0
Chuluota	23.0
Citrus Park	23.0
Citrus Spring	23.0
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	23.0
Covered Bridge	23.0
Crystal River	23.0
Daetwyler Shores	23.0
Deltona Lakes	23.0
Dol Ray Manor	23.0
Druid Hills	23.0
East Lake Harris	23.0
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	23.0
Fern Park	23.0
Fern Terrace	23.0
Fisherman's Haven	23.0
Fox Run	23.0
Friendly Center	23.0
Gibsonia Estates	23.0
Golden Terrace	23.0
Gospel Island	23.0
Grand Terrace	23.0
Harmony Homes	23.0
Hermit's Cove	23.0

Effective Date:

By:

Sheet Number

Premise Visit Charge (con't)		
Hidden Estates	23.0	
Hobby Hills	23.0	
Holiday Haven	23.0	
Imperial Mobile Terrace	23.0	
Intercession City	23.0	
Interlachen Lake Estates	23.0	
Jungle Den	23.0	
Keystone Heights	24.0	
Kingswood	24.0	
Lake Ajay	24.0	
Lake Brantley	24.0	
Lake Conway Park	24.0	
Lake Harriet	24.0	
Lakeview Villas	24.0	
Leilani Heights	24.0	
Marco Island	24.0	
Marco Shores	24.0	
Marion Oaks	24.0	
Meredith Manor	24.0	
Morningview	24.0	
Oak Forest	24.0	
Oakwood	24.0	
Palm Port	24.0	
Palms Mobile Home Park	24.0	
Park Manor	24.0	
Picciola Island	24.0	
Pine Ridge	24.0	
Pine Ridge Estates	24.0	
Piney Woods	24.0	
Point O'Woods	24.0	
Pomona Park	24.0	
Postmaster Village	24.0	
Quail Ridge	24.0	
River Grove	24.0	
River Park	24.0	
Rolling Green Rosemont	24.0	
. (Tario) (1988) (1987) (1984) (1984) (1984) (1984) (1984) (1984) (1984) (1984) (1984) (1984) (1984) (1984) (1	24.0	
Salt Springs Samira Villas	24.0	
Sanlando	24.0	
Janiano		

Effective Date:

Bv:

	<u>Sheet Number</u>
Premise Visit Charge (con't)	
Saratoga Harbor	24.0
Silver Lake Oaks	24.0
Silver Lakes Estates	24.0
Skycrest	24.0
Spring Hills	24.0
Spring Lake Manor	24.0
St. John's Highlands	25.0
Stone Mountain	25.0
Sugar Mill	25.0
Sugar Mill Woods	25.0
Sunny Hills	25.0
Sunshine Parkway	25.0
Tropical Park	25.0
University Shores	25.0
Venetian Village	25.0
Welaka Mobile Home Park	25.0
Western Shores	25.0
Westmont	25.0
Windsong	25.0
Woodmere	25.0
Wootens	25.0 25.0
Zephyr Shores	26.0
Held For Future Use	20.0
Returned Check Charge	
Amelia Island	27.0
Apache Shores	27.0 27.0
Apple Valley Bay Lake Estates	27.0
Beacon Hills	27.0
Beechers Point	27.0
Bretton Woods	27.0
Burnt Store	27.0
Carlton Village	27.0
Chuluota	27.0
Citrus Park	27.0
Citrus Spring	27.0
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	27.0
Covered Bridge	27.0
Crystal River	27.0

Effective Date:

Bv:

Sheet Number

Returned Check Charge (con't)	
Daetwyler Shores	. 27.0
Deltona Lakes	27.0
Dol Ray Manor	27.0
Druid Hills	27.0
East Lake Harris	27.0
요즘 사람들은 아이들 아이들 때문에 가장 아이들 때문에 가장 하는데 되었다. 그리고 아이들이 아이들이 아이들이 아이들이 아이들이 아이들이 아이들이 얼마나 아이들이 아이들이 아이들이 아이들이 아이들이 아이들이 아이들이 아이들	27.0
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	27.0
Fern Park	27.0
Fern Terrace	27.0
Fisherman's Haven	
Fox Run	27.0
Friendly Center	27.0
Gibsonia Estates	27.0
Golden Terrace	27.0
Gospel Island	27.0
Grand Terrace	27.0
Harmony Homes	27.0
Hermit's Cove	27.0
Hidden Estates	27.0
Hobby Hills	27.0
Holiday Haven	27.0
Imperial Mobile Terrace	27.0
Intercession City	27.0
Interlachen Lake Estates	27.0
Jungle Den	27.0
Keystone Heights	28.0
Kingswood	28.0
Lake Ajay	28.0
Lake Brantley	28.0
Lake Conway Park	28.0
Lake Harriet	28.0
Lakeview Villas	28.0
Leilani Heights	28.0
Marco Island	28.0
Marco Shores	28.0
Marion Oaks	28.0
Meredith Manor	28.0
Morningview	28.0
Oak Forest	28.0
Oakwood	28.0
Palm Port	28.0

Effective Date:

By:

Sheet Number

Returned Check Charge (con't)	
Palms Mobile Home Park	28.0
Park Manor	28.0
Picciola Island	28.0
Pine Ridge	28.0
Pine Ridge Estates	28.0
Piney Woods	28.0
Point O'Woods	28.0
Pomona Park	28.0
Postmaster Village	28.0
Quail Ridge	28.0
River Grove	28.0
River Park	28.0
Rolling Green	28.0
Rosemont	28.0
Salt Springs	28.0
Samira Villas	28.0
Sanlando	28.0
Saratoga Harbor	28.0
Silver Lake Oaks	28.0
Silver Lakes Estates	28.0
Skycrest	28.0
Spring Hills	28.0
Spring Lake Manor	28.0
St. John's Highlands	29.0
Stone Mountain	29.0
Sugar Mill	29.0
Sugar Mill Woods	29.0
Sunny Hills	29.0
Sunshine Parkway	29.0 29.0
Tropical Park	
University Shores	29.0 29.0
Venetian Village Welaka Mobile Home Park	29.0
Western Shores	29.0
Westmont	29.0
Windsong	29.0
Woodmere	29.0
Wootens	29.0
Zephyr Shores	29.0

Effective Date:

By:

WATER VOLUME I SECTION VI Original Sheet No. 2.0

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

APPLICATION FEE

SYSTEM NAME
Amelia Island

COUNTY

FEE

Nassau

Actual Cost

Effective Date:

By:

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	CHARGE
Amelia Island	Nassau	\$50.00
Bay Lake Estates	Osceola	\$10.00
Beechers Point	Putnam	\$20.00
Burnt Store	Charlotte/Lee	\$30.00
Citrus Springs	Citrus .	\$30.00
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$10.00
Covered Bridge	Highlands	\$30.00
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	\$30.00
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$10.00
Fisherman's Haven	Martin	\$10.00
Gibsonia Estates		\$20.00
Gospel Island	Citrus	\$40.00
Grand Terrace	Lake	\$40.00
Holiday Heights	Orange	\$35.00
Imperial Mobile Terrace	Lake	\$35.00
Kingswood	Brevard	\$15.00
Lake Ajay	Osceola	\$50.00
Lake Gibson Estates		\$25.00
Lakeview Villas	Clay	\$10.00
Marco Island	Collier	\$25.00
Marco Shores	Collier	\$25.00
Marion Oaks	Marion	\$30.00
Oakwood	Brevard	\$15.00
Pirates Harbor	Charlotte/Lee	\$30.00
Quail Ridge	Lake	\$25.00
Rosemont	Citrus	\$30.00
Samira Villas	Marion	\$50.00
Silver Lake Oaks	Putnam	\$30.00
Silver Lakes Estates	Lake	\$10.00
Spring Hill	Hernando	\$30.00
Sugar Mill Woods	Citrus	\$10.00
Sunny Hills	Washington	\$25.00
Westmont	Orange	\$10.00

Effective Date:

By:

WATER VOLUME I SECTION VI Original Sheet No. 4.0

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

CUSTOMER SERVICE CHARGE

SYSTEM NAME COUNTY FEE
Westmont Orange \$10.00

Effective Date:

By:

WATER VOLUME I SECTION VI Original Sheet No. 5.0

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

INSPECTION FEE

SYSTEM NAME COUNTY FEE

Amelia Island Nassau Actual Cost

Marco Shores Collier Actual Cost

Sunny Hills Washington Actual Cost

Effective Date:

By:

WATER VOLUME I SECTION VI Original Sheet No. 6.0

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

LOT FEE

SYSTEM NAME

COUNTY

FEE

Rosemont

Citrus .

\$5.00 per lot

Effective Date:

By:

NEW CONNECT FEE

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	DURING REGULAR HOURS	AFTER REGULAR HOURS
Amelia Island	Nassau	\$10.00	\$15.00
Apache Shores	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Apple Valley	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Beacon Hills	Duva1	\$15.00	\$15.00
Beechers Point	Putnam	\$15.00	\$15.00
Bretton Woods	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Burnt Store	Charlotte	\$10.00	\$15.00
Carlton Village	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Chuluota	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Citrus Park	Marion	\$15.00	\$15.00
Citrus Spring	Citrus	\$15.00	\$19.00
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$10.00	\$15.00
Covered Bridge	Highlands	\$10.00	\$15.00
Crystal River	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Daetwyler Shores	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	\$10.00	\$15.00
Dol Ray Manor	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Druid Hills	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
East Lake Harris	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$10.00	\$15.00
Fern Park	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Fern Terrace	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Fisherman's Haven	Martin	\$10.00	\$15.00
Fox Run	Martin	\$10.00	\$15.00
Friendly Center	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Gibsonia Estates		\$10.00	\$15.00
Golden Terrace	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Gospel Island	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Grand Terrace	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Harmony Homes	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Hermit's cove	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Hidden Estates	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Hobby Hills	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Holiday Haven	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Imperial Mobile Terrace		\$10.00	\$15.00
Intercession City	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Interlachen Lake Estates	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Jungle Den	Volusia	\$10.00	\$15.00

Effective Date:

By:

NEW CONNECT FEE (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	DURING REGULAR HOURS	AFTER REGULAR HOURS
Keystone Heights	Clay	\$10.00	\$15.00
Kingswood	Brevard	\$10.00	\$15.00
Lake Ajay	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Lake Brantley	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Lake Conway Park	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Lake Harriet	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Lakeview Villas	Clay	\$10.00	\$15.00
Leilani Heights	Martin	\$10.00	\$15.00
Marco Island	Collier	\$15.00	\$22.50
Marco Shores	Collier	\$15.00	\$22.50
Marion Oaks	Marion .	\$15.00	\$20.00
Meredith Manor	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Morningview	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Oak Forest	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Oakwood	Brevard	\$10.00	\$15.00
Palm Port	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Palms Mobile Home Park	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Park Manor	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Picciola Island	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Pine Ridge	Citrus	\$15.00	\$19.00
Pine Ridge Estates	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Piney Woods	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Point O'Woods	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Pomona Park	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Postmaster Village	Clay	\$10.00	\$15.00
Quail Ridge	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
River Grove	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
River Park	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Rolling Green	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Rosemont	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Salt Springs	Marion	\$15.00	\$15.00
Samira Villas	Marion	\$10.00	\$15.00
Sanlando	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Saratoga Harbor	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Silver Lake Oaks	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Silver Lakes Estates	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Skycrest	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Spring Hill	Hernando	\$5.00	\$7.50
Spring Lake Manor	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00

Effective Date:

By:

WATER VOLUME I SECTION VI Original Sheet No. 9.0

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES

NEW CONNECT FEE (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	DURING REGULAR HOURS	AFTER REGULAR HOURS
St. John's Highlands	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Stone Mountain	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Sugar Mill	Volusia	\$10.00	\$15.00
Sugar Mill Woods	Citrus	. \$10.00	\$15.00
Sunny Hills	Washington	\$8.50	\$11.00
Sunshine Parkway	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Tropical Park	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
University Shores	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Venetian Village	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Welaka Mobile Home Park	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Western Shores	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Westmont	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Windsong	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Woodmere	Duval	\$15.00	
Wootens	Putnam	\$10.00	
Zephyr Shores	Pasco	\$10.00	

Effective Date:

By:

NORMAL RECONNECT FEE

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	DURING REGULAR HOURS	AFTER REGULAR HOURS	
Amelia Island	Nassau	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Apache Shores	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Apple Valley	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00	
Beacon Hills	Duval	. \$15.00	\$15.00	
Beechers Point	Putnam	\$10.00	\$10.00	
Bretton Woods	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00	
Burnt Store	Charlotte	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Carlton Village	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Chuluota	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00	
Citrus Park	Marion	\$15.00	\$15.00	
Citrus Spring	Citrus	\$15.00	\$19.00	
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Covered Bridge	Highlands	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Crystal River	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Daetwyler Shores	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Dol Ray Manor	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00	
Druid Hills	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00	
East Lake Harris	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Fern Park	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00	
Fern Terrace	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Fisherman's Haven	Martin	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Fox Run	Martin	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Friendly Center	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Gibsonia Estates		\$10.00	\$15.00	
Golden Terrace	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Gospel Island	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Grand Terrace	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Harmony Homes	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00	
Hermit's cove	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Hidden Estates	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00	
Hobby Hills	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Holiday Haven	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Imperial Mobile Terrace		\$10.00	\$15.00	
Intercession City	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Interlachen Lake Estates	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00	
Jungle Den	Volusia	\$10.00	\$15.00	

Effective Date:

By:

NORMAL RECONNECT FEE (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	DURING REGULAR HOURS	AFTER REGULAR HOURS
Keystone Heights	Clay	\$10.00	\$15.00
Kingswood	Brevard	\$10.00	\$15.00
Lake Ajay	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Lake Brantley	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Lake Conway Park	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Lake Harriet	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Lakeview Villas	Clay	\$10.00	\$15.00
Leilani Heights	Martin	\$10.00	\$15.00
Marco Island	Collier	\$15.00	\$22.50
Marco Shores	Collier	\$15.00	\$22.50
Marion Oaks	Marion	\$15.00	\$20.00
Meredith Manor	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Morningview	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Oak Forest	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Oakwood	Brevard	\$10.00	\$15.00
Palm Port	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Palms Mobile Home Park	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Park Manor	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Picciola Island	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Pine Ridge	Citrus	\$15.00	\$19.00
Pine Ridge Estates	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Piney Woods	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Point O'Woods	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Pomona Park	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Postmaster Village	Clay	\$10.00	\$15.00
Quail Ridge	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
River Grove	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
River Park	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Rolling Green	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Rosemont	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Salt Springs	Marion	\$15.00	\$15.00
Samira Villas	Marion	\$10.00	\$15.00
San1ando	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Saratoga Harbor	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Silver Lake Oaks	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Silver Lakes Estates	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Skycrest	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Spring Hill	Hernando	\$5.00	\$7.50
Spring Lake Manor	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00

Effective Date:

By:

NORMAL RECONNECT FEE (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	DURING REGULAR HOURS	AFTER REGULAR HOURS
St. John's Highlands	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Stone Mountain	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Sugar Mill	Volusia	\$10.00	\$15.00
Sugar Mill Woods	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Sunny Hills	Washington	\$8.50	\$11.00
Sunshine Parkway	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Tropical Park	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
University Shores	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Venetian Village	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Welaka Mobile Home Park	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Western Shores	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Westmont	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Windsong	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Woodmere	Duval	\$15.00	\$15.00
Wootens	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Zephyr Shores	Pasco	\$10.00	\$15.00

Effective Date:

By:

VIOLATION RECONNECT FEE - METER TURNOFF

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	DURING REGULAR HOURS	AFTER REGULAR HOURS
Amelia Island	Nassau	\$10.00	\$15.00
Apache Shores	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Apple Valley	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Beacon Hills	Duval	\$15.00	\$15.00
Beechers Point	Putnam	\$10.00	\$10.00
Bretton Woods	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Burnt Store	Charlotte	\$10.00	\$15.00
Carlton Village	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Chuluota	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Citrus Park	Marion	\$15.00	\$15.00
Citrus Spring	Citrus	\$15.00	\$19.00
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$10.00	\$15.00
Covered Bridge	Highlands	\$10.00	\$15.00
Crystal River	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Daetwyler Shores	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	\$10.00	\$15.00
Dol Ray Manor	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Druid Hills	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
East Lake Harris	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$10.00	\$15.00
Fern Park	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Fern Terrace	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Fisherman's Haven	Martin	\$10.00	\$15.00
Fox Run	Martin	\$10.00	\$15.00
Friendly Center	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Gibsonia Estates		\$10.00	\$15.00
Golden Terrace	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Gospel Island	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Grand Terrace	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Harmony Homes	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Hermit's cove	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Hidden Estates	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Hobby Hills	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Holiday Haven	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Imperial Mobile Terrace		\$10.00	\$15.00
Intercession City	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Interlachen Lake Estates	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Jungle Den	Volusia	\$10.00	\$15.00

Effective Date:

By:

VIOLATION RECONNECT FEE - METER TURNOFF (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	DURING REGULAR HOURS	AFTER REGULAR HOURS
Keystone Heights	Clay	\$10.00	\$15.00
Kingswood	Brevard	\$10.00	\$15.00
Lake Ajay	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Lake Brantley	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Lake Conway Park	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Lake Harriet	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Lakeview Villas	Clay	\$10.00	\$15.00
Leilani Heights	Martin	\$10.00	\$15.00
Marco Island	Collier	\$15.00	\$22.50
Marco Shores	Collier	\$15.00	\$22.50
Marion Oaks	Marion .	\$15.00	\$20.00
Meredith Manor	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Morningview	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Oak Forest	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Oakwood	Brevard	\$10.00	\$15.00
Palm Port	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Palms Mobile Home Park	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Park Manor	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Picciola Island	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Pine Ridge	Citrus	\$15.00	\$19.00
Pine Ridge Estates	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Piney Woods	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Point O'Woods	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Pomona Park	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Postmaster Village	Clay	\$10.00	\$15.00
Quail Ridge	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
River Grove	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
River Park	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Rolling Green	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Rosemont	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Salt Springs	Marion	\$15.00	\$15.00
Samira Villas	Marion	\$10.00	\$15.00
Sanlando	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Saratoga Harbor	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Silver Lake Oaks	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Silver Lakes Estates	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Skycrest	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Spring Hill	Hernando	\$5.00	\$7.50
Spring Lake Manor	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00

Effective Date:

By:

WATER VOLUME I SECTION VI Original Sheet No. 17.0

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES

VIOLATION RECONNECT FEE - METER TURNOFF (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	DURING REGULAR HOURS	AFTER REGULAR HOURS
St. John's Highlands	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Stone Mountain	Lake.	\$10.00	\$15.00
Sugar Mill	Volusia	\$10.00	\$15.00
Sugar Mill Woods	Citrus	. \$10.00	\$15.00
Sunny Hills	Washington	\$8.50	\$11.00
Sunshine Parkway	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Tropical Park	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
University Shores	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Venetian Village	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Welaka Mobile Home Park	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Western Shores	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Westmont	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Windsong	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Woodmere	Duval	\$15.00	\$15.00
Wootens	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Zephyr Shores	Pasco	\$10.00	\$15.00

Effective Date:

By:

VIOLATION RECONNECT FEE - METER PULLED

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	DURING REGULAR HOURS	AFTER REGULAR HOURS
Amelia Island	Nassau	\$10.00	\$15.00
Apache Shores	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Apple Valley	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Beacon Hills	Duval	. \$15.00	\$15.00
Beechers Point	Putnam	\$10.00	\$10.00
Bretton Woods	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Burnt Store	Charlotte	\$10.00	\$15.00
Carlton Village	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Chuluota	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Citrus Park	Marion	\$15.00	\$15.00
Citrus Spring	Citrus	\$15.00	\$19.00
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$10.00	\$15.00
Covered Bridge	Highlands	\$10.00	\$15.00
Crystal River	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Daetwyler Shores	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	\$10.00	\$15.00
Dol Ray Manor	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Druid Hills	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
East Lake Harris	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$10.00	\$15.00
Fern Park	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Fern Terrace	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Fisherman's Haven	Martin	\$10.00	\$15.00
Fox Run	Martin	\$10.00	\$15.00
Friendly Center	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Gibsonia Estates		\$10.00	\$15.00
Golden Terrace	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Gospel Island	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Grand Terrace	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Harmony Homes	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Hermit's cove	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Hidden Estates	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Hobby Hills	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Holiday Haven	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Imperial Mobile Terrace		\$10.00	\$15.00
Intercession City	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Interlachen Lake Estates	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Jungle Den	Volusia	\$10.00	\$15.00

ecti		te:

By:

VIOLATION RECONNECT FEE - METER PULLED (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	DURING REGULAR HOURS	AFTER REGULAR HOURS
Keystone Heights	Clay	\$10.00	\$15.00
Kingswood	Brevard	\$10.00	\$15.00
Lake Ajay	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Lake Brantley	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Lake Conway Park	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Lake Harriet	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Lakeview Villas	Clay	\$10.00	\$15.00
Leilani Heights	Martin	\$10.00	\$15.00
Marco Island	Collier	\$15.00	\$22.50
Marco Shores	Collier	\$15.00	\$22.50
Marion Oaks	Marion	\$15.00	\$20.00
Meredith Manor	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Morningview	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Oak Forest	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Oakwood	Brevard	\$10.00	\$15.00
Palm Port	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Palms Mobile Home Park	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Park Manor	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Picciola Island	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Pine Ridge	Citrus	\$15.00	\$19.00
Pine Ridge Estates	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Piney Woods	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Point O'Woods	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Pomona Park	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Postmaster Village	Clay	\$10.00	\$15.00
Quail Ridge	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
River Grove	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
River Park	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Rolling Green	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Rosemont	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Salt Springs	Marion	\$15.00	\$15.00
Samira Villas	Marion	\$10.00	\$15.00
San1 ando	Seminole	\$15.00	\$15.00
Saratoga Harbor	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Silver Lake Oaks	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Silver Lakes Estates	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Skycrest	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Spring Hill	Hernando	\$5.00	\$7.50
Spring Lake Manor	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00

Effective Date:

By:

VIOLATION RECONNECT FEE - METER PULLED (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	DURING REGULAR HOURS	AFTER REGULAR HOURS
St. John's Highlands	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Stone Mountain	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Sugar Mill	Volusia	\$10.00	\$15.00
Sugar Mill Woods	Citrus	\$10.00	\$15.00
Sunny Hills	Washington	\$8.50	\$11.00
Sunshine Parkway	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Tropical Park	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
University Shores	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Venetian Village	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Welaka Mobile Home Park	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Western Shores	Lake	\$10.00	\$15.00
Westmont	Orange	\$10.00	\$15.00
Windsong	Osceola	\$10.00	\$15.00
Woodmere	Duval	\$15.00	\$15.00
Wootens	Putnam	\$10.00	\$15.00
Zephyr Shores	Pasco	\$10.00	\$15.00

Effective Date:

By:

PREMISE VISIT CHARGE

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	FEE
Amelia Island	Nassau .	\$15.00
Apache Shores	Citrus	\$15.00
Apple Valley	Seminole	\$15.00
Beacon Hills	Duval	\$15.00
Beechers Point	Putnam	\$10.00
Bretton Woods	Seminole	\$15.00
Burnt Store	Charlotte	\$15.00
Carlton Village	Lake	\$15.00
Chuluota	Seminole	\$15.00
Citrus Park	Marion	\$15.00
Citrus Spring	Citrus	\$19.00
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$15.00
Covered Bridge	Highlands	\$15.00
Crystal River	Citrus	\$15.00
Daetwyler Shores	Orange	\$15.00
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	\$15.00
Dol Ray Manor	Seminole	\$15.00
Druid Hills	Seminole	\$15.00
East Lake Harris	Lake	\$15.00
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	\$15.00
Fern Park	Seminole	\$15.00
Fern Terrace	Lake	\$15.00
Fisherman's Haven	Martin	\$15.00
Fox Run	Martin	\$15.00
Friendly Center	Lake	\$15.00
Gibsonia Estates		\$15.00
Golden Terrace	Citrus	\$15.00
Gospel Island	Citrus	\$15.00
Grand Terrace	Lake	\$15.00
Harmony Homes	Seminole	\$15.00
Hermit's cove	Putnam	\$15.00
Hidden Estates	Seminole	\$15.00
Hobby Hills	Lake	\$15.00
Holiday Haven	Lake	\$15.00
Imperial Mobile Terrace		\$15.00
Intercession City	Osceola	\$15.00
Interlachen Lake Estates	Putnam	\$15.00
Jungle Den	Volusia	\$15.00

Effective Date:

By:

PREMISE VISIT CHARGE (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	FEE
Keystone Heights	Clay	\$15.00
Kingswood	Brevard	\$15.00
Lake Ajay	Osceola	\$15.00
Lake Brantley	Seminole	\$15.00
Lake Conway Park	Orange	\$15.00
Lake Harriet	Seminole	\$15.00
Lakeview Villas	Clay	\$15.00
Leilani Heights	Martin	\$15.00
Marco Island	Collier	\$22.50
Marco Shores	Collier	\$22.50
Marion Oaks	Marion	\$20.00
Meredith Manor	Seminole	\$15.00
Morningview	Lake	\$15.00
Oak Forest	Citrus	\$15.00
Oakwood	Brevard	\$15.00
Palm Port	Putnam	\$15.00
Palms Mobile Home Park	Lake	\$15.00
Park Manor	Putnam	\$15.00
Picciola Island	Lake	\$15.00
Pine Ridge	Citrus	\$19.00
Pine Ridge Estates	Osceola	\$15.00
Piney Woods	Lake	\$15.00
Point O'Woods	Citrus	\$15.00
Pomona Park	Putnam	\$15.00
Postmaster Village	Clay	\$15.00
Quail Ridge	Lake	\$15.00
River Grove	Putnam	\$15.00
River Park	Putnam	
Rolling Green	Citrus	
Rosemont	Citrus `	\$15.00
Salt Springs	Marion	\$15.00
Samira Villas	Marion	\$15.00
Sanlando	Seminole	\$15.00
Saratoga Harbor	Putnam	\$15.00
Silver Lake Oaks	Putnam	\$15.00
Silver Lakes Estates	Lake	\$15.00
Skycrest	Lake	\$15.00
Spring Hill	Hernando	\$7.50
Spring Lake Manor	Lake	\$15.00

 AAP 1	-	DOTA.
ELLI	AS	Date:

Bv:

PREMISE VISIT CHARGE (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	FEE
St. John's Highlands	Putnam	\$15.00
Stone Mountain	Lake	\$15.00
Sugar Mill	Volusia	\$15.00
Sugar Mill Woods	Citrus	\$15.00
Sunny Hills	Washington.	\$11.00
Sunshine Parkway	Lake	\$15.00
Tropical Park	Osceola	\$15.00
University Shores	Orange	\$15.00
Venetian Village	Lake	\$15.00
Welaka Mobile Home Park	Putnam	\$15.00
Western Shores	Lake	\$15.00
Westmont	Orange	\$15.00
Windsong	Osceola	\$15.00
Woodmere	Duval	\$15.00
Wootens	Putnam	\$15.00
Zephyr Shores	Pasco	\$15.00

Effective Date:

Bv:

RETURNED CHECK CHARGE

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	<u>ee</u>
Amelia Island	Nassau	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Apache Shores	Citrus	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Apple Valley	Seminole	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Beacon Hills	Duval	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Beechers Point	Putnam	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Bretton Woods	Seminole	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Burnt Store	Charlotte	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Carlton Village	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Chuluota	Seminole	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Citrus Park	Marion	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Citrus Spring	Citrus	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
C.L. Smith (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Covered Bridge	Highlands	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Crystal River	Citrus	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Daetwyler Shores	Orange	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Deltona Lakes	Volusia	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Dol Ray Manor	Seminole	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Druid Hills	Seminole	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
East Lake Harris	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Ell-Nar (Palm Terrace)	Pasco	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Fern Park	Seminole	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Fern Terrace	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Fisherman's Haven	Martin	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Fox Run	Martin	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Friendly Center	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Gibsonia Estates		Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Golden Terrace	Citrus	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Gospel Island	Citrus	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Grand Terrace	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Harmony Homes	Seminole	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Hermit's cove	Putnam	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Hidden Estates	Seminole	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Hobby Hills	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Holiday Haven	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Imperial Mobile Terrace		Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Intercession City	Osceola	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Interlachen Lake Estates	Putnam	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Jungle Den	Volusia	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check

Effective Date:

By:

RETURN CHECK CHARGE (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	FEE
Keystone Heights	Clay	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Kingswood	Brevard	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Lake Ajay	Osceola	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Lake Brantley	Seminole	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Lake Conway Park	Orange	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Lake Harriet	Seminole	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Lakeview Villas	Clay	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Leilani Heights	Martin	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Marco Island	Collier	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Marco Shores	Collier	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Marion Oaks	Marion	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Meredith Manor	Seminole	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Morningview	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Oak Forest	Citrus	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Oakwood	Brevard	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Palm Port	Putnam	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Palms Mobile Home Park	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Park Manor	Putnam	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Picciola Island	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Pine Ridge	Citrus	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Pine Ridge Estates	Osceola	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Piney Woods	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Point O'Woods	Citrus	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Pomona Park	Putnam	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Postmaster Village	Clay	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Quail Ridge	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
River Grove	Putnam	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
River Park	Putnam	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Rolling Green	Citrus	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Rosemont	Citrus	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Salt Springs	Marion	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Samira Villas	Marion	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Sanlando	Seminole	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Saratoga Harbor	Putnam	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Silver Lake Oaks	Putnam	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Silver Lakes Estates	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Skycrest	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Spring Hill	Hernando	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Spring Lake Manor	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check

Effective Date:

By:

RETURNED CHECK CHARGE (con't)

SYSTEM NAME	COUNTY	FEE
St. John's Highlands	Putnam -	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Stone Mountain	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Sugar Mill	Volusia	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Sugar Mill Woods	Citrus	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Sunny Hills	Washington	
Sunshine Parkway	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Tropical Park	Osceola	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
University Shores	Orange	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Venetian Village	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Welaka Mobile Home Park	Putnam	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Western Shores	Lake	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Westmont	Orange	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Windsong	Osceola	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Woodmere		Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
	Duval	
Wootens	Putnam	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check
Zephyr Shores	Pasco	Larger of \$15 or 5% of amt of check

Effective Date:

By: